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3{arnrnonton ßoarl of ffucatínn
566 Old Forks Road + PO Box 308

Hammonton, NJ 08037
Phone 609-567-7000 * Fax 609-561 -4420

Website: www.hammontonps.org

Dr. C. DAN BLACHFORD
Superi nte ndenf of Scfi ools

October 22,2012

Honorable President and
Members ofthe Board of Education
Town of Hammonton School District
Atlantic County, New Jersey

Dear Board Members:

The comprehensive annual financial report of the Town of Hammonton School District (District) for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 20L2, is hereby submitted. Responsibilify for both the accgracy of the data and
completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management of the
Board of Education (Board). To the best of our knowledge and belief, the data presented in this report is
accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner designed to pràsent fairly the financial
position and results of operations of the various funds and account grã,rps of the Distuict. All disclosures
necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the Distriðfs f,rnancial activities have been
included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory, financial, statistical
and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the Oistricgs organizational
chart and a list of principal officials. The financial section includes the basic financial st¿iements and
schedules, management's discussion and analysis, as well as the auditor's report thereon. The statistical
section includes selected financial and demographic information, generalþ-presented on a multi-year
basis. The District is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of ttr"
Single Audit Act of 1996 and the US. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and the New Jersey OMB Circular 04-0i,
Single Audit Policyfor Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid Pøymenls. Information
ref{ed t9 this single audig inctuding the auditot's report on the internal control sruóture and compliance
with applicable laws and regulations and findings and recommendations, are included in the singË audit
section of this report.

1) REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES: The Town of Hammonton School Dishict is an
independent reporting entity as set forth in Section 2100 of the GASB Codificatíon of Governmental
Accounting ætd Finoncial Reporting Standæds. All funds and account groups ofthe District are included
in this report. The Town of Hammonton Board of Education and all its schools constitute the Districfs
reporting entity.

BARBARAS. PRETWMAN
Busrness Adminls tratorlB o a rd S e cre t a ry



The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels Pre-K through
twelve. These include regular as well as special education for handicapped children. The District
completed the 201l-2012 fiscal year with an average daily enrollment of 3,540 students, which is 19
students above the previous year's avera;ge daily enrollment. The following det¿ils the changes in the
student enrollment of the District over the last ten vears.

Fiscal
Year

20tL-20t2
20t0-2011
2009-2010
2008-2009
2007-2008
2006-2007
2005-2006
2004-2005
2003-2004
2002-2003

Average Daily Percent
Enrollment Chanse

3,540 .54
3,521 2.95
3,420 L.72
3,362 2.97
3,265 (.88)
3,294 (2.t7)
3,367 t.gg
3,301 1.85
3,241 4.Lt
3,113 24.97

2) ßCONOMIC COi\DITION AITID OUTLOOK:

The status of funding our school district continues to be exceptonally difücult. For example, the New
Jersey Departrnent of Education has communicated that Hammonton is "...under adequacy by
$5,217,755." The State's lack of logic in funding school districts, is illustrated by the *TAXPAYERS'

GUIDE TO EDUCATION SPENDING-" In the goup Operating Type K-12 / 3501, + Pupils; we a¡e the
lowest spending district in Budgetary Per Pupil Cost - we spend 51.0,474. The tlammonton Board
needed to recommend a no tax increase budget due to local economic factors thatare weighing heavily on
the homeowners. Fortunately, the voters approved the budget.

Hammonton Public Schools will continue to use every possible ûechnique to provide the students with an
efücient education, as well as, a thorough education. For the 2012-2013 school year we are an approved
NJ Departrnent of Education Choice School for grades 2-11. This will bring in additional funding of
about $1,000,000 to our Warren E. Sooy School, ffummonton Middle School, and Hammonton High
school.

3) MAJOR INITIATTVES:

There are sever¿l new initiative s for 2013-2014 that are designed to improve student academic
accomplishments. Hammonton will continue with staffdevelopment and monitoring in the areas of
differentiated inst¡uction, Sheltered Instruction Observation Protocol (SIOP), Collins Writing, and Kid
Writing. We are also implementing the Common Core Standards and EBINJ.

We have two additional faculty in-service days in the 201l-20I2 and2012-2013 calendars.
We used the two days at the end of the 2OLL:2012 school year to enable the facuþ to revise
curriculum and learn about the new technolory we have in the classrooms. This year they
will focus on anaþing student dat¿ to improve instruction.

The llammonton School District's initiative of Professional Leaming Communities has
gained statewide recognition and we have expanded it for 2012-2013.



We have improved our benchmarks and placed them in our student data information system
so our teachers can analyze class and individual student areas of perforrnance- We will
continue to use formative and summative assessments to focus instruction on the areas of
student needs.

We will increase the integration of technology into the curriculum. (CCSS: 8.1, 8.2)

We expanded our elementaqr math program to grades 3 to 5. Our approach focuses on the
new Common Core St¿ndards (CCSS Math 5)

We will continue to develop the language arts literacy program in grades Pre K to 5. The
phonics program and sight words initiative for pre K to grade 2 has been greatly
improved. All æachers have received extensive in-service and are working as teams to
develop their lessons (CCSS: 3.I,3.2,3.3,3.4 and 2010 English Langrrage Arts Standard
Reading ).

Teachers, upon r€quest, will be allowed to attend one out-of-district professional
development session that will enhance classroom instruction. (PDO: 1-8)

We are improving the block schedule at Hammonton Middle School. The faculty
implemented an exceptional block schedule that provides the students with more background
in algebra I and geomeûy (2010 Mathematics Standard Cluster of Number and Quantity,
Algebr4 Functions, Modeling, Geomeüy, and Statistics/Probability). Additionally every
other subject area is able to go into more depth in their subjects (NJ Common Core Standards
in Language Arts Literacy, Science, Health and PE).

We continue to revise all our curriculato be consistent with NJ Department of Education
guidelines and the "Understanding by Design" initiative and the Common Core State
Standards.

The facuþ atthe Warren E. Sooy School has improved their modified block schedule for
grades 4 and 5 that will enable ttrem to more effectively address the Common Core State
St¿ndards in Mathematics and Language Arts Literacy.

This year we are continuing to prepare for implementation of 9ü Grade Physics for every
student in the 2013-2014 school y"at.



4) INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS: Management of the District is responsible for
establishing and maintaining intemal controls designed to ensure that the assets of the District are
protected from loss, theft or mistrse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for
the preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP). The internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that
these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that (1) the cost of a control
should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires
estimates and judgments by management.

As a recipient of federal awards and state financi¿l assistance, the District also is responsible for ensuring
that an adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and
regulations related to those programs. This internal control structure is also subject to periodic evaluation
by the District management.

As part of the District's single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the
internal control strucÍure, including that portion related to federal awards and st¿te financial assistance
programs, as well as to determine that the District has complied with applicable laws and regulations.

5l BUDGETARY CONTROLS: In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maint¿ins
budgetary controls. The objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal
provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved by the voters of the municipality.
Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general fund, the special revenue fund, and the debt
service fi¡nd. Project-length budgets are approved for the capital improvements accounted for in the
capital projects fund. The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal year is reflected in the financial
section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitrnents on a line item
basis. Open encumbrances at year-end a¡e either canceled or ar€ included ris re-appropriations of fünd
balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be re-appropriated are reported as reservations of fund
balance at June 30, 2012.

6) ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AltfD REPORTS: The Districfs accounting records reflect generally
accepted accounting principles, as promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Boa¡d
(GASB). The accounting system of the District is organized on the basis of funds and account groups.
These funds and account groups are explained in "Notes to the Financial Statements", Note 1.

? ÐEBT ADMIITTISTRATION: At June 30, 2012, the Dishicfs outstanding debt issues included
$31,339,000 of general obligation bonds. The proceeds of the bond issues were usèd to provide funds for
the construction of the High School and Early Childhood Center and also for capital improvements to the
Middle School and W.E.S. Elementary School. Capitzl leases outstanding at June 30,r0t} amounted to
$238,429. These leases were originaþ issued for the purchase of copiers and school buses.



Ð CASH MANAGEMENT: The investment polþ of the District is guided in large part by state statute
as detailed in "Notes to the Financial Statements," Note I and 2. The District has adopted a cash
management plan that requires it to deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under
the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (.GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in
L970 to protect Governmental Units from a loss of fi¡nds on deposit with a failed banking institution in
New Jersey. The law requires govemmental units to deposit public funds only in public depositories
located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance with the Act.

9l RISK MANAGEMENT: The Hammonton Board of Education is a member of the New Jersey School
Boards Association Insurance Group (NJSBAIG). The program provides school districts with a long-
term altemative to the conventional insurance market as a means of stabilizing the otherwise cyclicãl
nature of insurance expenditures. The Fund provides its member districts with the following coverages:

1. Properly

2. Equipment Breakdown;

3. General and Automobile Liability;

4. Worker's Compensation;

5. School Iæaders Errors and Omissions Liability;

r O) OTIIER IITIFORMA,TION:

A) Independent Audit - St¿te statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public
accountants or registered municipal accountants. The accounting firm of Nightlinger, Colavit¿ & Volpa,
PA was selected by the Board. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit
also was designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act of 1996 and the related OMB Circular
A-133 and New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04. The auditot's report on the basic financial statements and
combining and individual fund statements and schedules is included in the financial section of this report.
The auditor's reports related specifically to the single audit are included in the single audit section of this
report.

11I ACKNOWLEDGMENTS:

We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the Town of Hammonton Board of
Education for their concem in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the school
dishict and thereby contributing their full support to the development and rnaintenance of our financial
operation. The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the effrcient and
dedicated services of our financial and accounting staff.

School Business Adminisûator/
Board Secretarv

,l,L#-
{Barbara S. Prettyman
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October 22,2012

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education

Town of Hammonton School Ðistrict
County of Atlantic, NewJersey

Mesdames and Gentlemen:

We have audited the accompanytng financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-r)?e
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Board of Education of the
Town of Hammonton School District in the County of Atlantig State of New Jersey, as of and for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, which collectively comprise the District's basic financiat statements as
listed in the t¿ble of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of tlre Town of
Hammonton Board of Education's management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Goveriment Audìtíns Støndørds,
issued by the Comptooller General of the United States; and audit t"qriro11*t" * prérc.itø Uy ttt" Office
of School Finance, Departrnent of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standardì require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial staûements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes exarnining, on a úest basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit akã include, *r"rriog the accounting frinciples used and
the sþificant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overatl financial statement
presentation. We believe thaf our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, t¡e
respective financial position of the governmental activities, business-t¡pe activities, each m4o, furrd, *d
the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of Hammonton Board of Education in the County
of Atlantic, St¿te of NewJerse¡ as of June 30,2012,and the respective changes in financial position and
cash flows, thereof where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accoirnting
principles generally accepted in the united states of America.

In accordance with Government AuditÍng Støndards,we have also issued a report dated Octob en 22,2012 on
our consideration of the Town of Hammonton Board of Education's internal co^ntrol over financial reporting
and ourtests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and
other matters- The purpose of that report is to describe the scope õf ou. testing of internal õontrof over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide ur, opinion on the internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integrál part of an åudit performed in accordance
withGovernments Audítíne Standard and should be consideredln assessing tlte results of our audit.



The Management Discussion and Analysis and Budgetary Comparison Information on pages I I through 19 and
53 through 65 ate not a required part of the basic financii statements but are supplem""t".y information
required by accounting-principles generally accepted in the United States of emeiica. Such information,
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Søndards
Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financiaíreporting for placing the basic financial statements
in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We ñave åppfieãcertain limited procedures to
the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing stanäards generally acceptãd in the United
States of Amerio4 which consisted of inquiries of management about the methãds of pieparing the information
and comparing the inf,ormation for consistency with m*ãg"."nt's responses to our inquiries,ihe basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obt¿ined duiing our audiì of the basic financial statements. We
do not express an o_pinion orprovide any assurance on the ínformation because ttre limited procedures do not
provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Town of Hammonúon Board of Educa-tion's, financial statements as a wholÞ. The inhoduetory
section and other supplementary infor.mation such as the combining and individual fund financiat stri"m"nt",
long-term debt schedules and statistical tables are presented forpurposes of additional analysis and are nota
required part of the basic financial statements. The accompanying schedules of expenditurós of federal awards
and state financial assistance are presented for purposes ofãdditional anaþis as required by U.S. Office of
I\{anagement and Budget Circular A-I33, Audíts of States, Locat Governments, and Non-ÞroJìt
Organízafíons; and New Jersey OlvfB's Circular 04-04, Síngle Audít Polícy For Recípíen* oj Federat Grants,
Søte Grants and StaeAíd,andare not a required part of the basic financiul ,tut"-"rræ. The combiningãJ '
individual nonmajor fund financial statemenæ, longlterm dpbt schedules and the schedules of expenditures of
federal awards and state assistance are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate
directly to the underlying accounting and other records usedto prepare the financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedure applied in tfre audit ofttre basic financial statements
and certain additional procedureg including Jor,nparing *å ."*n"¡fi"g s""tt trú;t"; ;ärÇ; rh"
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or the financiaistatements
themselves and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States ofAmerica. In our opinior¡ the information is fairly stated in all rnaærial respects in relation to
the financial statements a whole. The introductory section and statistical tables have not bèen subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, *" 

"*p"rr* 
do not

express an opinion or provide any assuranoe on them.

Respectñrlly submitted,

I\IIGI{TLINGE& COLAVTT A, P..d

Colavit4 C.P.A., R.M.A.
Licensed Public School Accountant
No.915

A Ptofes sî o n al A,sso clatÍ o n
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Required Supplementary Information
Part I



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

This section of the Town of Hammonton School District ("District") annual financial
report presents our discussion and analysis of the District's financial performance during
the fiscal year that ended on Jtrne 30,2012. Please read it in conjunction with the
transmittal letter at the front of this report and the District's financial statement.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

o The net assets of the District decreased approximately $6,285 as a result of
unspent appropriations ofßet by a cancellation of bond proceeds receivable.

. The State of New Jersey reimbursed the DishictS3,437,922 during the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2012 for the employer's share of social security contributions and
pension contributions for TPAF members as calculated on their base salaries.
This amount which is not budgeted, is included as both a revenue and
expenditure in the financial statements.

o As indicated by New Jersey State Statutes, the unreserved fund balance of the
general fund is limited to 2Yo of the total general fund expenditures. Any excess
is required to be designated as Reserved Fund Balance - Excess Surplus and
included in the subsequent years' budget as budgeted fund balance. As of June
30,2012 the District had $0 excess surplus.

r During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, the District's revenue realized was
approximately $6,285 less than total expenses. There was a decrease in the tax
levy of $5,448, decrease in miscellaneous revenue of $1.3 miltion due to canceled
bond proceeds receivable, decrease in transportation fees of $43,000, decrease in
tuition of $241,188 and an increase in federal and state aid of $1.9 million. There
were unspent appropriation of $2.1 million however, expenses increased by $l,S
million. Depreciation on capital assets accounted for $1.5 million of these
expenses. During the prior fiscal year, revenues realized was approximately $1.5
million more than total expenses as a result of unspent appropriations ofßet by a
decrease in state aid.

r In the District's business-type activities, net assets increased approximately
$8,500 in the Latchkey Program and net assets increased approximãtèly $81,00b
in the Food Service Fund. This increase in the Food Service Fund is a result of an
increase in revenues and efücient expenditures.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This arxrual report consists of four parts - management's discussion and analysis (this
section), the basio financial statements, requíred supplementary information, and an
optional section that presents combining statements for special revenue, proprietary, and
fiduciary funds. The basic financial statements include two kinds of statements that
present different views of the District.

11



o The remaining statements are fund financial støtements that focus on individual
parts of the District's government, reporting on the Distict's operations ín more
detaíl than the government-wide statements.

like instruction were financed in the short term as well as what remains for
future spending.

information about the activities the District operates like businesses, such

as the food service area and latchkey program.

relationships - like the unemployment trust fund - in which the District
acts solely as a trustee or agent for the benefit of others, to whom the
resources in question belong.

The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the

financial statements and provide more detailed dat¿. The statements are followed by a
section of required supplementary information that further explains and supports the
information in the financial statements. Figure A-l shows how the required parts of this
annual report are affanged and relate to one another.

Figure A-l summarizes the major features of the District's financial statements, including
the portion of the District's government they cover and the types of, information they
contain. The remainder of this overview section of management's discussion and

analysis explains the structure and contents of each of the statements.
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['igure A-1 Major Features of Town of Hammonton Board of Education's
Government-wide and f,'und Financial Statements

Fund St¿tements

Government wide Governmental Proprietary Fiduciary
Statements Funds Funds Funds

Scope Entire District
(except frduciary

tunds)

The activities of
the District that

are not
proprietary or
fiduciary, such
as food service

and student
activities

Activities the
District

operates similar
to private

businesses;
food service
and latchkey

Instances in which
the District is the

trustee or agent for
someone else's

resources, such as

payroll agency and
student activities.

Required
financial

statements

Statement of net
assets

Statement of
activities

Balance sheet

Statement of
revenues,

expenditures,
and changes in
fund balances

Statement of
net assets

Statement of
revenues,

expenses, and
changes in net

assets

Statement of
cash flows

Statement of
fiduciary net assets

Statement of
changes in

fiduciary net assets

Accounting
basis and

measurement
focus

Accrual
accounting and

economic
resources focus

Modified
accrual

accounting and
current

frnancial
resources focus

Accrual
accounting and

economic
resources focus

Accrual
accounting and

economic
resources focus

Type of
asset/liability
information

All assets and
liabilities, both
financial and

capital, and short-
term and long-

term.

Only assets

expected to be
used up and

liabilities that
come due

during the year
or soon

thereafter; no
capital assets

included.

All assets and
liabilities, both
financial and
capital, and

short-term and
long-term.

All assets and
liabilities, both
short-term and

long-term.
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Type of
inflow/outflow

information

All revenues and
expenses during

the year,
regardless of when
cash is received or

paid.

Revenues for
which cash is

received during
or soon after the
end of the year;

expenditures
when goods or
services have
been received

and payment is
due during the
year or soon

thereafter

All revenues
and expenses,
regardless of
when cash is
received or

paid.

All revenues and
expenses during

year, regardless of
when cash is

received or paid.

Government-wide Statements

The government-wide statements report information about the District as a whole using
accounting methods similar to those used by private-sector companies. The statement of
net assets includes all of the govemment's assets and liabilities. All of the current year's
revenues and expenses are accounted for in the statement of activities regardless of when
cash is received or paid.

The two government-wide statements report the Dishict's net assets and how they have
changed. Net assets - the difference between the District's assets and liabilities - is one
way to me¿Nure the District's financial health, or position.

o Over time, increrses or decreases in the District's net assets are an indicator of
whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating, respectively.

. To assess the overall health of the Dishict you need to consider additional non-
financial factors such as changes in the Town's property tax base and the
condition of the District's facilities.

The government-wide financial statements ofthe District are divided into two categories:

o Governmental activities - most of the District's basic services are included here,
such as instruction, transportation, administration, and plant operations. Properly
taxes and state and federal grants finance most of these activities.

o Business-type activities - the District charges fees to customers to help it cover
the costs of cerüain services it provides. The District's food service and latchkey
programs are included here.

L4



Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the District's most
significant funds - not the District as a whole. Funds are accounting devices that the
District uses to keep track of specific sources of funding and spending for particular
purposes.

The District has three kinds of funds:

o Governmental funds - Most of the District's basic services are included in
governmental funds, which focus on (1) }now cash ønd other finanaial assets that
can readily be converted to cash flow in and out arrd Q) the balances left at year-
end that are available for spending. Consequently, the govemmental funds
statements provide a detailed short-term view that helps you determine whether
there are more or fewer f,rnancial resources that can be spent in the near future to
finance the District's programs. Because this information does not encompass the
additional long-term focus of the governrnent-wide statements, we provide
additional information at the bottom of the govemmental funds statement that
explains the relationship (or differences) between them.

o Proprietary funds - Services for which the District charges customers a fee are
generally reported in proprietary funds. Proprietary funds, like the government-
wide statements, provide both long- and short-term financial information. In fact,
the District's enterprise funds (one tlpe of proprietary fund) are the same as its
business-type activities, but provide more detail and additional information, such
as cash flows.

o Fiduciary íunds - The District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for its employees'
unemployment compensation plan. It is also responsible for other assets that -
because of a trust arrangement - can be used only for the trust beneficiaries. The
District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used
for their intended puq)oses. All of the District's fiduciary activities are reported
in separate statement of fiduciary net assets and a st¿ternent of changes in
fiduciary net assets. We exclude these activities from the District's government-
wide financial statements because the District cannot use these assets to finance
its operations.

FINAI\CIAL ANALYSß OF'THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE

Net assets. The District's governmental activities net assets were approximately the
same between fiscal years 2011 and 2012. The business-type activities net assets

increased due to an increase in revenue in the current year.
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Current and other
assets

Capital assets

Total assets
Long-term
liabilities
Other liabilities

Total liabilities
Net assets

Invested in capital
assets

Resfticted
Unrestricted
Total net assets

9,417,262
8,283,302

20t2
Amount
17,325,426
13,328,942
r0,763,744

65,528
6,026,604

t4L

32,?9:2763 40,322,1-19 256,944 t47,804 39,552,507 40,487,134
48 J 946 22! 5 935,287 49,066,408 51,136,233

32,965,937 34,159,739 22,354 2I,326 32,9:gg,2gl 34,1g0,064
2,743,4L0 3,599,346 29,953 55,659 2,U2,363 3,644,,005

35,709,347 37.747 985 35-760

Governmental Activities
20t2 20tt

8,771,990 9,g6l,616

Bdsiness-tvne Activities Total
20T2 2011 2012 2011

742,021 797,493 9,513,901 10,649,099

256,944 147,9048,693,209
8,369,263

9,950,153
8,368263

9,565,066
8,293,302

4,703 702 690.714 12,662
12,35 947 t3.30s.754 t3,312.t64

Net assets of the District are approximately the same. Included in long-term liabilities are
amounts due to be paid on capital leases and compensated absences.

As reqlired b¡ Ney Jersey Statutes, the unrestricted net assets of the District are not permitted to
9xcg9d 2Yo of toøl general fund expenditures, after reductions for On-behalf TPAF þension and
socjal security and assets acquired under capital leases. Any excess must be appiopriated as
budgeted fund balance in the subsequent years' budget. As of June 30, 2012 the D-istrict had $0
excess surplus.

Changes in net assets. The local tax levy is 37.03% of total revenues. The municipality levies
Sit t* on properties located in the Town and remits the collections on a monthly basis to the
District.

Approximately 28.49% of the District's revenue comes from the St¿te of New Jersey in the form
of non-restricted state aid. This aid is based on the Dishict's enrollment as well as ottrer factors
such as legislative funding of the CEIFA formula. The District expenses are primarily related to
instruction, administratior¡ and plant operations.

7to
858

Properly taxes
Unrestricted Federal and State aid
Tuition
Transportation fees from other LEA,s
Operating grants and contributions
Other
Totals

20t2
Percentage

37.03%
28.49%
23.01%

-14%
12.88%
r.55

100.00%

20tt
Amount

17,330,974
ll,9g3,g2l
11,004,932

109,609
5,474,420

6Tt,773

20lt
Percentage

37.25%
25.78%
23.6s%

.23%
11.77%
L3t%

100.00%
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Governmental Activities

The following schedule summarizes the governmental and business-type activities of the
District during the2012 and 20l l fiscal years.

Governmental
Activities

2012 20tt

Business-type
Activities

2012 2011

827,367 848,817
2,1L8,677 725,717 633,990
3,355,743 15,714 15,350

2,l7l,lll
3,855,493

Total
2012

827,367
2,896,929
3,871,207

17,3:25,426
10,763,744

65,528
13,328,842
(715,r98)

201 I

848,917
2,752,667
3,371,093

17,330,874
11,004,932

108,609
ll,9g3,g2l

621,679

17,325,426 17,330,974
10,763,744 11,004,932

65,528 10g,60g
13,328,842 1l,gg3,g2l
(726,t4t) 611,773 10,943 9,906

46,784,003 46,524,529 L,579,741 1,509,063 48,363,744 48.032.591

Revenues
Program revenue
Charges for services
Federal grants
State grants/entitlements

General revenues
Property taxes
Tuition
Transportation Fees from other LEA's
State aid entitlements
Other
Total revenues

Expenses
Instruction:

Regular
Special Education
Other Instruction

Support services:
Tuition
St¡¡dent & instruction related seryices
School admin services
General admin services
Plant operations/maintenance
Pupil transportation
Business and other support services

Interest on long term debt
Business-type activities

Total expenses
Excess(deficiency) before special itom
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Net assets - beginning
Net assets - ending

22,351,147
4,147,891
I,451,322

1,350,399
5,689,849
2,556,141

8 10,304
4,214,749
2,096,232

968,856
l,242,ggl

21,995,805
3,776,332
1,126,267

820,226
5,065,316
2,652,669

872,481
4,639,129
L,91g,705

870,618
1,303,565

22,35r,14'.1
4,147,ggl
1,45I,322

1,350,399
5,6gg,g4g
2,556,14I

810,304
4,214,749
2,096,232

968,856
L,242,ggl
t,490,260

21,995,905
3,776,332
1,126,267

820,226
5,065,316
2,652,669

872,48t
4,639,129
L,glg,705

870,618
1,303,565
t.429.891L,490,260 l,42g,ggl

46,879,769 45,042,112 1,490,260 l,42g,ggl 4g,3,10,029 46,472,ß03
(25,766) 1A82,417 89,481 78;t72 (6,285) t,560,589
(95,766) 1,482,417 89,481 ?8,172 (6,285) tJ60J89

!?,!-1?,qç2_ t0,97t,445 858,177 780,130 13,312,039 11,75I,575
12,358,096 12,453,962 947,659 959,302 13,305,754 ß3It.L64

Business-type Activities

Operating revenues of the District's business-type activities increased approximately
$71,000 over the previous year and expenses increased by approximately S6OþOO.
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T.INANCIAL ANALYSIS OF' TIIE DISTRICT'S F'UNDS

As of the year end, the governmental funds reported a combined fund balance of $12.3
million which is approximately $95,000 less than the beginning of the year.

General tr'und Budgetary Highlights

As further explained in the Footnotes to the Financial Statements, annual appropriated
budg-ets 

_are 
prepa.red in tlre spring of each year for the general, special revenue and debt

service funds. The budgets are submitted to the County office uod, * a Type II School
District, are approved by the voters annually. Transfers of appropriations that do not
exceed 1,0Yo on a cumulative basis may be made by Board ."rolotioo at arty time during
the fiscal year. Transfers of appropriations that exceed l0%o ona cumulative basis must
!e a¡Proved by the Commissioner of Education. The District is permitted. to encumber
funds throughout 

4"_ y"* 
-for 

purchases ordered but not yet received, Any open
encumbrances as of June 30ft ca:ry over to the next fi.scal year and are added to the
appropriation reflected in the certiûed budget.

After adjusting total revenue reported on Exhibit C-l for the Reimbursed TPAF Social
Security Contribution and on-behalf TPAF Pension Contributions, which are not
budgeted, the District's actual revenue exceeded the budget by approximately $260,000.
Agatn, after adjusting for the Reimbursed TPAF Sociaf Sec*ity Contribution and on-
behalf TPAF Pension Conkibutions, actual expenditures were below the budgeted
appropriations by approximately $2.1 million. Audit exhibit C-l does not include cunent
year depreciation expense.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

At the end of 2012, the Distict had invested $39.5 mitlion in a broad range of capital
assets, including land, buildings, improvements, machinery and equipment-

Land
Construction in progress
Site improvements
Bldgs and Bldg irnpr.
Machinery & equipment
Total

1,550.100 l-461

BusÍness-t¡rpe
Activities Total

2012 20tI 2012
324,909

0
1,216,509

36,204,046
944 I47 I

Governmental
Activities

20t2
324,909

0
1,216,509

36,204,046

39

20tt
324,909

72,34I,919
1,090,279

25,120,249

201 1
324,909

l2,34l,glg
1,090,279

25,120,249
1,609,780

147 39 40.487.134

Detailed information about the District's capital assets is presented in Note 10 to the
financial statements.

339
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Long-term Debt

All bonds are authorizedin accordance with State law by the voters of the District. At
the end of the current fiscal year, the District had total bonded debt outstanding of
$31,339,000 and obligations under capital leases of $238,429.

Governmental Activities
Bonds payable
Obligations under

Capital leases
Compensated absences

Payable
Total Govemmental Activities

Business-type Activities
Compensated absences

Payable
Total Business-qæe Activities

821,326 L,029

73,ggl 2,799,729

__1123{gI_ _}!}1J,Js7_

22-354
22,354

Balance
6130l1r

$32,544,000

353,t43

2,973,709
35,770,952

Issued/
Refunded

Retired/
iusted

1,205,000

l14,7t4

Balance
6t30n2

31,339,000

238,429

More detailed information about the District's long-term debt is presented in Note l l to
the financial statements.

The legal debt limit for the District is $58,715,336 of which $27,376,336 or 46yo is
available to be authonzedby voter approval.

ECONOMTC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES

The student population in the Distict has increased approximately 60Yo over the past 10
years, resulting in a significant strain on the school district and the local taxpayers. The
20ll-2012 state aid funding increased approximately $1.3 million however, ùased on the
current state of the economy, we are unable to predict what the future holds as far as
future state aid allocations.

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to present users (residents, receiving districts, and
creditors) with a general overview of the District's finances and to dernonshate the
District's accountability. If you have questions about the report or need additional
financial information, contact the District's business administrator at 566 Old Forks
Road, Hammonton, New Jersey 08037.
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DISTRICT - wlDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The statement of net assets and the statement of activities display information about the
District. These statements include the financial activities of the overatl District, except for.
fiduciary activities. Eliminations have been made to minimize the double-counting of intema
activities. These statements distinguish between the govemrnental and
business-type activities of the District.



TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Net Assets

June 30, 2012

Governmental
Activities

Exhibit A-l

Total
Business-type

Activities

723,959
951

7,580
9,632

256,944
998,965

14,552

17,401

22,354
51,307

256,944

690,714

____912,699_

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables, net
Defened bond issue costs - net
Due from other governments
lnventory
Capital assets not being depreciated:

Land
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation

TotalAssets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued interest payable
lntergovernmental payable
Defened revenue
Noncurrent liabilities:

Due within one year
Due beyond one year

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
lnvested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for:

Debt service
Other Purposes

Unrestricted
Total net assets

$7,230,983
$17,1l0

$200,686
$l,323,100

$324,908
938,970,6s5
$49,067,442

$373,206
$562,237
$54,205

$342,541

ç1,411,220
$32,965,937
$35,709,346

$8,693,209

$161,833
$8,019,117

($4,516,063)
$12,358,096

7,554,841
18,061

200,696
1,330,690

9,632

324,909
39,227,599
49,066,407

384,758
562,237
54,20s

359,942

1,411,220
32,988,291
35,760.653

8,950,153

161,833
8,019,117

(3,825,3491
13,305,754

See AccompanyingNotes to ttre Financial Stafements
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tnstructiqn:
Regular
Special education
Other ¡nstruct¡on

Support services:
Tuition
Student & instruction related serv¡ces
School administrative services
General âdmin¡strative servicês
Plant operations and malntenance
Pupil transportat¡on
tsusiness and olher support services
Unallocated benefits

lnterest on long-term debt

Totâl governmental activities

Business-type activilies :

Food Service
After School Program

Total business-tyÞe âctivlties
Total primary govemment

¡\,

TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Actlvltlès

For the yêar Ended June gO, ZO12

$r 6,61 8,1 78
3,129,940
1,084,032

960,245
4,650,137
1,863,785

698,728
3,690,151
1,765,338

746,038
10,440,306
1,242,89'l

46.879.769

1,401,364
88,896

1,490,260
$48.370.029

lndlrect

5,732,969
1 ,017,951

367,290

390,'t44
1,039,711

692,356
111,676
534,597
330,894
222,818

(10,440,306)

General revenues:
Taxes:

Property taxes, lêvied for general purposes, net
Taxês levied for debt serviee

Federal and State aid not restricteo
Tuition received
Transportation fees from othêr LEAs
lnvestment Earnlngs
Miscellaneous lncome
Cancêled purehase orders - prior year
Canceled bond proceeds receivable

Total general,revenues, special items, adjustments, extraordinary items and transfers
Change in Net Assets

Net Assets-beginning
Net Assets-ending

See Accolrpanying Notes to the Financial Statemcnts

4,122,924
344,967
124,469

132,214
533,694
361,714

37,811
191 ,,166
112,135
75,5.t0

(e,228,223)
(3,802,924',)
(1,326,853)

(1,218,175)
(5,156,154)
(2,194,427)

(772,493')
(4,033,582)
(1,e84,0e7)

(893,346)
0

(1,242,891',)

731,502

Exhibit 4.2

Total

(18,228,223)
(3,802,924)
(r,326,853)

(1,218,17í',)
(5,1 56,1 54)
(2,194,427)

(772,4e3)
(4,033,582)
(1,984,097)

(893,346)
0

(1,242,891)

(40,853.165)

71,569
6,96e

78,538

____@e'gnL

15,868,258
1,457,168

13,328,842
10,763,744

65,528
133,892
169,439
361,812

(1 ,380,341)

741,431

15,868,258
1,457J68

13,328,842
10,763,744

65,528
122,949
169,439
361,812

(r,380,341)

Æ-ær;rø(95,766) 8e,481 16Iã51

10,943

89,481 (6,285)



FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The lndividual Fund statements and schedules present more detailed information for the
individualfund in a format that segregates information by fund.



GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS



Exhibit B-l
TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT

Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds

June 30.2012

General
Fund

$1,172,889
5,652,859

769,877
17,110

Special
Revenue

Fund

Capital
Projects

Fund

Dêbt
Service
Fund

Total
Governmental

Funds

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Capital reserve cash
lnterfund accounts receivable
Receivabfes, net
Fleceivables from other governments

Totial assets

LI,ABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabitities:
Acc¡unts payable
lntertund payable
Due to other governments
Deferred revenue

Total liabilities

' Fund Balances:
Committed:

Encumbrances
Restricted:

Legally restricted - designated tor
subsequent year,s e¡penditures

Capítal Reserve designated
for subsequent year,s expenditures

Tuition Reserve designated
for subsequent year,s expenditures

Maintenance Reserve designated
for subsequent year's expend¡tures

Capital Reserve
Tuition Reserve
Maintenance Reserve
Emergency Reserue

Unassigned:
General fund
Special revenue fund
Debt service fund

Total Fund balances
Total liabilities and fund balances

280,996 92,210
713,788
s4,245

115,159 227,382
396,155 1,087,585

r95.926

518,913

500,000

100,000
5,133,946

800,000
652,654
313,604

(709,662)
(53,286)

0

1,522,035
5,652.859

769.877
17,110

1.323.100
9.284.981

373,206
713,788
54,205

342.541
1.483.740

349,146

0

161,833

195,926

161,833

5't8,913

500,000

r00,000
5,133,946

800,000
652,654
313,604

(70s,662)
(53,286)

7,505,381 (53,286)
$7,901.536 1.034.299

_ 187,313 187,313

I 14p41ç 7.s01,244
______q_ ___ge.l4q_

39,295,563

200,686

(562,237)

{34,377.1571

$f 2.358.096

Amounts reported lor govemmental activities in the statement of
net assets (A-l) are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and therefore are not reported in the funds.

The cost associated with the issues of various bonds are expensed
in the governmental funds in the year the bonds are issued, but
are capitalized in the Statement of Net Assets.

Accrued interest payments on long-term liabilities are not due and
payable in the cunent period and therefore arê not reported
in the funds.

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and
payable in the cunent period and therefore are not reported
in the funds.

Net assets of govemmental activities

See Accompanying Notes ûo the Financial Statements
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TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, And Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Exh¡bit B¿

Total
Govemmental

Funds

17,325,426
10,763.744

65,528
53,058
69,891

169,439
30,732

17,153,603
2,171,111

General
Fund

$rs,868,258
10,763,744

65,528
53,058
67,393

169,,1i19

15,858,272
441,219

30,732
828,058

1,729,892

2,185,362f

18't,352

127,O85

59,710

Special
Revenue

Fund

Capital
Projects

Fund

Debt
Service
Fund

REVENUES

Local tax levy
fuition charges
Transportation fees from other leas
lnterest eamed on capital reserves
lnterest
Miscellaneous
Local sources
State sources
Federal sources

Totaf revenues

ËXPENDITURES
Cunent:

Regular instruclion
Special educat¡on instrucüon
Other instruction

Support services and undistributed costs:
Tuition
Student & instruction, related services
General administrative services
Schoof administratine servíces
Plant operafions and maintenance
Pupil transportation
Business and olher support services
Unallocated Benefits

Ðebt service:
Principal
lnterest ãnd other charges

Capital outlay
Total expenditures

Ëxcess (Deficiency) of revenues
over e¡penditures

oTHER F|NANCTNG SOURCES (USES)

Canceled purchase orders prior year
Canceled bond proceeds
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing sources and uses

Net change in fund bafances
Fund balance-July I
Fund balance---June 30

43,286,91f 2,588.682 2.498 1,924,441 47,802,532

2,498

1,457,168

467,273

13,767,662
2,991,466
I,034,069

907,174
4,327,351

683,550
1,642,517
3,319,292
1,720,327

715,728
10,380,596

15,953,026
2,991.466
1,034,069

907,174
4,508,703

683,550
1,769,602
3,319,292
1,720,327

715,728
10.440,306

1,205,000
1,263,417

1.205.000
1,263,41V

7ß,32't 40.425 (21,734)

361,812
(r,380,34r)

724,837 724,837

0

__=9€99499_ (48.032) 1,543.422 168,28s 8.2s3.elo
_$2,E99,991_ ______fE3,28gI __ __ ---añm-

42,196,053 2,593,936 (21,734t 2.468,417 47.236.672

r.090.858 (5,254t 24.232 (543,976) 565,860

361,812

(537.5241
(175.7121

(r,380,341)

fi87,313) (224,837\
(1,567,654) 724,837 (1,018.529)

915,146 (s,254) (1,543,422) 180,861 (452,66e)

See Accomparrying Notes to the Financ¡âl Statements 23



Total net change ¡n fund balances - governmental funds (from B-2)

Amounts reported for govemmental activities in the statement
of acÍivities (A-2) are different because:

Capital outlaYs are reported ín -qovernmental funds as expenditures. However, in lhe statement
of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation
expense. This is the amount bywhich depreciation exceeded capital ouüaìæ in the period.

Depreciation expense (1,480,643)
Capital outlavs

Repayment of long term debt is an erpenditure in the govemmental funds, but the repayment
reduces long-term liabilities in the statemenl of net assets and is not reported in the statemenl
of activities

Repayment of capital leases is an expenditure in the govemrnental funds, but the repayment
reduces long-tenn liabilíties in the statement of net assets and is reported in the slatement
of activities.

Payment of accrued interest on long term debt is an expend¡ture in the governmental funds,
but the payment reduces the liability in the statement of net assets and is not reported in the
statement of aativ¡t¡es.

Bond issue costs are reporled in the govemmental fund as expenditures in the year the
bonds are issued. However, on the statement of actívities, the costs are amortized over the
life of the bonds.

fn fte statement of acfivities, certain operating er(penses, e;9., compensated absences (vacations)
are measured by the amounts eamed during the year. ln the goræmmental funds, howèver,

expenditures for these items are reported in the amoúnt of financial resouræs used (paid).
When the eamed amount exceeds the paid amount, the difference is reduction ín the
reconciliation (l; when the paid amount exceeds the eamed amount the difference is an
addition to the reconciliation (+).

Change in net assets of govemmental activities

Exhibit B-3
TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Ghanges in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds

to the Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

($452,669)

436,876 (f ,043,767)

1,205,000

114,714

20,526

(r3,55r)

73,981

See AccompanyingNorcs to the Financial St¿temcnæ
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS



TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Net Assets

Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2012

Exhibit 8.4

Business-grpe Activities -
Enterprise Funds

Latchkey
Program

(Non Major
Fund)

ASSETS

Curent assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Other accounts receivable
lnventories

Totalcunent assets

Noncurrent assets:
Fumiture, machinery & equipment

Less accumulated depreciation
Total noncunent assets

Totalassets

LIABILITIES

Curent liabilities:
lnterfund Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Deferred Revenue
Compensated absences

Total cunent liabilities

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS

lnvested in capitalassets net of
related debt

Unrestricted
Total net assets

109,757 256,944
22,712 690,714

132,469 947,65S:

Food
Service

$748,744
7,580

137
9,632

766,093

593,765
(446,578)
147,197
913.280

31,203

814

32,O17

119,467
(9,710)

109,757
141,774

Totals

779,947
7,590

951
9,632

7gg,l10

713,232
(456,288)
256,944

1,055,054

56,089
11,552
10,524
19,926
gB,0g1

98;091

6,877
2,429
9,305

9,305

56,099
11,552
17,401
22,354

107,396

107,396

147,197
668,002

$815,189

See Accompanying Notes to Financial St¿tements
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Exhiblt B-5
TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund NetAssets
Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Business-lpe Activities -
EnGrprise Fund

Food
Service

Latchkey
Frogram

(Non Maior
Fundl

Total
Enterprise

Operating revenues:
Charges for services:

Daily sales - reimbursable programs
Daily sales - non-reimbursable programs
Special func{ions
Miscellaneous
Latchkey program revenue

Total operating revenues

Operating epenses:
Cost of sales
Salaries
Employee benefits
General supplies & materials
Other costs
Loss on disposal of asset
Ðepreciation

Total operating expenses
Operating (loss)

Nonoperating revenues:
State sources:

State school lunch program
Federal sources:

National school lunch program
National school breakfast program
Nafional school snack program
Food distribution program

lnteæst and investnent revenue
Total nonoperating revenues

Change in net assets
Total net assets--beginning
Total net assets---ending

$3s0,968
3/¡0,o17

38,611
1,906

---- ?affi ----3*å33-

350,968
3/¡o,o17

38,611
1,906

95,865
827,367

38,095 1,860 39,9s5
1,401,364 88.896 1,490;2ì60(669,e62) 6.969 (662,893)

709,350
416,725
156,1 14
58,880
20,094

2,106

15,714

538,111
107,971

1,O72
78,563

78,518
5,781
2,737

709,350
495,243
r61,895
61,617
20,094
2,106

15,714

s38,111
107,971

1,072
78,563

9,377 1,566 10.943
75q808 1,566 752,374
80,946 8,535 89,481

7U,243 123,9U 858,177

_____$911139_ _____le,46e ______ggqgg_

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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Exhibit B{
TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT

Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended June 30. 2012

Food
Service

Latchkey
Program

(Non Major
Fundl

96,480
(e7,s16)

(2,7371
(3,773)

0

(111,6r7)
(1r 1,617)

Total
Enterprisè

830,126
(667,380)
o40.7701
(578,0241

697,098
697,098

(r51,201)
(151,201)

$6,969

1,860

840

(125)
(12,866)

(225)
(226\ 1,028

(10,7421 84.869
(3,7?$ (5?8,034)

Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Funds

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers
Payments to employees
Payments to supplíers

Net cash provided/(used) by operatíng activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from state and federal reimbursements

Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of capital assets

Net cash (used) by capital and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
lnterest and dividends

Net cash provided by investing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Balances-beginning of year
Balances-end of year

Reconciliation of operating income/(loss) to net cash
provided(used) by operating activities:

Operating income/(loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income(loss) to net cash

provided(used) by operatíng activities
Depreciation and net amortization
Loss on disposal of asset
Federal commodities
(lncrease)iDecrease in accounts receivable, net
Decrease in inventories
(Decrease)/fncrease in accounts payable
(Decrease)/lncrease ín ínterfu nd accounts payable
(Decrease)/lncrease in deferred revenue
(Decrease)/lncrease in compensated absences payable

Total adjustments
Net cash provided/(used) by operating activities

9,977 1,566 10,943
9,377 1,566 10,943

e2,64O (113,824) (21,184',)
656,104 145,027 801,131

______$748J 44_ ____X'!,æ3_ ___Jlg,g47__

$733,646
(56s,864)
(738.O33)
(574,2511

697,098
697,O98

(3e,584)
(3e,s84)

($66s,862)

38,095
2,1æ

78,563
212
141

(28,413)
1,72'l
1,932
1,254

95,611

------(W4,251L

(662,893)

39,955
2,106

78,563
1,O52

141
(28,538)
(11,145)

1,707

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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Exhibit B-7
TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT

Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets
Fiduciary Funds
June 30, 2012

Unemployment Private Purpose Agency
Compensation Trust Scholarship Fund Fund

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

Totalassets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Payable to student groups
Payroll deductions and withholdings

$239,173 74,612 291,966

239,173 74,;ß12 29'1,96G

23,299

Total liabilities 23,289

NET ASSETS
Held in trust for unemployment

claims and other purposes $?,lp,SS4 74,612

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements

809
271,732

19,425

0 29r.966
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TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets

Fiduciary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30.2012

Unemployment
Compensation Trust

Exhibit B-8

Private Purpose
Scholarship Fund

ADDITIONS
Gontributions:

Plan mernber
Transfer in from generalfund
Donations

Total Contributions

lnvestment earnings:
lnterest
Net investment earnings

Totaladditions

DEDUCTIONS
Unemployment claims
Scholarships awarded

Totaldeductions
Change in net assets

Net assets-beginning of the year
Net assets-end of the year

$45,063

45.063

3,378
3,378

48,441

94,886

94,886
(46,445)

128
128

1,065

5,900
5,900

(4,835)
79,447
74,612

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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Town of Hammonton School District
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2012

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES

The Town of Hammonton School District is an instrumentality of the State of New Jersey,
est¿blished to function as an educational institution. The Board consists of elected offrcials and
is responsible for the fiscal control of the District. A superintendent is appointed by the Board
and is responsible for the administrative control of the District.

The financial statements of the Board of Education (Board) of the Town of Hammonton School
District (District) have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing govemmental accounting
and financial reporting principles. In its accounting and financial reporting, the District follows
the pronouncements of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the
pronouncements of the Financial Accounting St¿ndards Board (FASB) and its predecessor
organizations issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless they conflict with or contradict
GASB pronouncements. Although the District has the option to apply FASB pronouncements
issued after that date to its business-type activities and enterprise funds, the District has chosen
not to do so. The more significant accounting policies established in GAAP and used by the
District are discussed below.

A. REPORTING ENTITY:

The Town of Hammonton School District is a Type II district located in the County of Atlantic,
State of New Jersey. As a T¡'pe II District, the School District functions independently through a
Board of Education. The board is comprised of nine members elected to three-year terms. In
addition, one member is appointed from the Folsom School District and the V/aterford School
District under a sending/receiving relationship, as required by the statutes. The purpose of the
district is to educate students in grades K-12 as well as providing educational services for the
Borough of Folsom students in grades 9-12 and the Township of Waterford students in grades 7-
12. The Town of Hammonton School District had an approximate enrollment at June 30,2012
of 3,540 students.

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in
Section 2100 of the GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting
Standards. is whether:

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the Distict has no component units.
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Town of Hammonton School District
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2012

The District's basic financial statements include both govemment-wide (reporting the District as
a whole) and fund financial statements (reporting the District's major funãs). Both the
govemment-wide and fund financial statements categorize primary activities as either
govemmental or business type. The District's general, special revenue, capital projects and debt
service activities are classified as governmental activities. The Distriõt'. fooà service and
latchkey program are classified as business-type activities. Fiduciary funds are excluded from
the govemrnent-wide financial statements.

In the governmental-wide Statement of Net Assets, both the govemmental and business-type
activities columns (a) are presented on a consolidated basis by column, (b) and are reported on a
full accrual, economic resource basis, which recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as
.well as long-term debt and obtigations. As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been
eliminated from the government-wide financial statements. The District's net assets are reported
in three parts-invested in capital assets, net of related debt; restricted net assets; and unresticted
net assets. The District first utilizes restricted resources to finance qualiffing activities.

The government-wide St¿tement of Activities reports both the gross and net cost of each of the
District's functions and business-type activities (food service and latchkey). The fi.rnctions are
also supported by general government revenues (property taxes, fuition, certain
intergovernmental revenues, etc.). The Statement of Activities reduces gross expenses
(including depreciation) by related program revenues, operating and capital grants program
rev€nues must be directly associated with the function (regular instruction, special education,
student & inskuction related services, etc.) or a business-type activity. Operatiãg grants inctude
operating-specific and discretionary (either operating or capital) grants while the capital grants
column reflects capital-specific grants.

The net costs (by function or business-type activity) are normally covered by general revenue
þroperfy taxes, fuition, interest income, etc.).

a. The District does allocate indirect costs such as depreciation expense, compensated
absences, bond issues costs, On-behalf TPAF Pension Contributions, and Reimbursed
TPAF Social Security Contributions.

The government-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the District as an entity and the
change in the District's net assets resulting from the current year's activities.
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Town of Hammonton School District
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2012

C. BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS _ FT]ND f,'INANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial transactions of the District are reported in individu¿t funds in the frrnd financial
statements. Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of selÊbalancing accounts
that comprise its assets, liabilities, reserves, fund equity, revenues and expenditureVexpenses.
The various funds are reported by generic classification within the financial statements.

The following fund types are used by the District:

1. Governmental Funds:

The focus of the governmental funds' measurement (in the fund statements) is upon
determination of financial position and changes in financial position (sources, uses, and balances
of financial resources) rather than upon net income. The following is a description of the
governmental funds of the Districl

a- General fund is the general operating fr¡nd of the District. It is used to accotrnt for alt
financial resources except those requiredto be accounted for in another fund.

b. Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources
that are legally restoicted to expenditures for a specific pu{pose.

c. Capital projects funds are used to account for all financial resources to be used for the
acquisition or construction of major capital facilities. The financial resources are derived
from temporary notes or serial bonds that are specifically authorized by the voters as a
separate question on the ballot either during the annual election or at a special election.

d. Debt service funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the
payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to finance major property acquisition,
construction and improvement programs.

2. Froprietary Funds:

The focus of proprietary fund measurement is upon determination of operating income, changes
in net assets, financial position, and cash flows. The generally accepted accounting principles
applicable are those similar to businesses in the private sector. The following is a description of
the proprietary firnds of the District:

a- Enterprise funds are required to be used to account for operations for w.hich a fee is
charged to external users for goods or services and the activity (a) is financed with debt
that is solely secured by a pledge of the net revenues, (b) has third party requirements that
the cost of providing services, including capital costs, be recovered \ ¡ith fees and charges
or (c) establishes fees and charges based on a pricing policy designated to recover similar
costs.
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Town of Hammonton School District
Notes to F'inancial Statements
June 30,2012

3. Fiduciary Funds:

Fiduciary funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or agency capacity for others and
therefore are not available to support District programs. The reporting focus is on net assets and
changes in net assets which are reported using accounting principles similar to proprietar,¡r funds.

The emphasis in fund financial statements is on the major funds in either the governmental or
business-type activities categories. Non-major funds by category are summarized into a single
column. GASBS No. 34 sets forth minimum criteria þercentage of the assets, liabilities,
revenues or expenditures/expenses of either fund category or the government¿l and enterprise
combined) for the determination of major funds. The non-major funds are combined in a column
in the frrnd financial statements.

The District's fiduciary funds are presented in the fiduciary fund financial statements by type
(pensior¡ private purpose and agency). Since by definition these assets are being held for the
benefit of a third party (other local governments, private parties, pension participants, etc.) and
cannot be used to address activities or obligations of the government, these funds are not
incorporated into the government-wide statements.

D. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

Basis of accounting refers to the point at which revenues or expenditures/expenses are
recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements. It relates to the timing of the
measurements made regardless of the measurement focus applied.

1. Accrual:

Both governmental and business-type activities in the govemment-wide financial statements and
the proprietary and fiduciary fund financial statements are presented on the accru¿l basis of
accounting. Revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred.

2. ModÍfied Accrual:

The governmental fund financial statements are presented on the modified accrual basis of
accounting. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when
susceptible to accrual; i.e., both measurable and available. "Available" means collectible within
the current period or within 60 days after year end. Expenditures are generally recognized under
the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related liability is incurred. The exception to
this general rule is that principal and lnterest on general obHgãtion long-term debt, if any, is
recognized when due.
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Town of Hammonton School District
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2012

E. FINA¡ÍCIAL STATEMENT AMOTJNTS

1. Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly tiquid
investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at cost
plus accrued interest. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with
maturities of one year or less when purchased are stated at cost. All other investments are stated
atfair value.

For the purpose of determining cash equivalents the District considers all investnnents with an
original maturity of three months or less as cash equivalents.

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial
institutions they may invest in. New Jersey statute l8A:20-37 provides a list of permissible
investments that may be purchased by New Jersey school districts.

Additionally, the District has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit public
funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit
Deposit Protection Act ('GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental
Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey.

NJSA 17:9-4I et. Seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of govemmental
units. The statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public
depository unless such funds are secured in accordance with the Act. Public depositories include
Savings and Loan institutions, banks (both state and national banks) and savings banks the
deposits of which are federally insured. Atl public depositories must ptedge collateral, having a
market value at least equal to five percent of the average daily balance of collected public funds,
to secure the deposits of Govemmental Units. If a public depository fails, the collateral it has
pledged, plus the collateral of all other public depositories, is available to pay the firll arnount of
their deposits to the Govemmental units.
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Town of ffammonton School District
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2012

2.Investments:

Investnents, including deferred compensation and pension funds, are stated at fair value, (quoted
market price or the best available estimate). Interest earned on investments in the òapital
Projects Fund is recognized in the District's Debt service Fund.

3. fnventories:

Inventories in the general fund consist of expendable supplies held for the District's use and are
carriedg! cost using the first-ir¡ first-out method. Invenioiies in the enterprise fi.md are valued at
cost, which approximates market, using the first-in, first-out method. As of June 30, 20i2, t¡'e
District did not have inventory in the general firnd and had the following inventory in the
enterprise fund:

Food
Supplies

$ 7,252
2,390

s 9,632

The value of Federal donated commodities as reflected. on Schedule A (required by the Single
Audit Act of t99i6) is the difference between market value and cost of the commodities at the
date of purchase and has been included as an item of non-operating revenue in the financial
statements. The amount of commodity food value on hand included above is $1.232.

4. Capitzl Assets:

Capital assets purchased or acquired with an original cost of $2,000 or more are reported at
historical cost or estimated historical cost. Contributed assets are reported at fair markeivalue as
of the date received. Additions, improvements and other capital ouituys that significantly extend
the useful life of an asset are capitalized. Other costs incurred for repai6 *d maintenance are
expensed as incurred. Depreciation on all assets is provided on the straight-line basis over the
following estimated useful lives:

Infrastrucfure t0-20 years
Buildings 20-50 years
Machinery and equipment 5-10 vears
Improvemenls 10-20 years

GASBS No. 34 requires the Distuict to report and depreciate infrastructure assets. Infrastructure
assets include roads, parking lots, underground pipe, etc. Neither their historical cost nor related
depreciation has historically been reported in the financial statements.
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Town of Hammonton School District
Notes to f inancial Statements
June 30,2012

5. Revenues:

Subst¿ntially all governmental fund revenues are accrued. Property taxes are susceptible to
accrual and under New Jersey State St¿tutes a municipality is required to remit to its school
district the entire balance of taxes in the amount voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the
school year. The District records the entire approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of
the fiscal year, since the revenue is both measurable and available. In the proprietary funds,
operating revenues consist of revenues that are a direct result of the operations of the ftogr*.
Subsidies and grants to proprietary funds, which finance either capital or current operations, are
reported as non operating revenue based on GASBS No. 33. In apptying GASBS No. 33 to grant
revenues, the provider recognizes liabilities and expenses and recipient recognizes receivables
and revenue when the applicable eligibility requirements, including time requirements are met.
Resources transmitted before the eligibility requirements are rnet are reported as advances by the
provider and deferred revenue by the recipient.

6. Expenditures:

Expenses are recognized when the related fund tiability is incurred. Inventory costs are reported
in the period when inventory items are used, rather than in the period pwchased.

7. Compensated absences:

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation,
sick leave, and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attribut¿ble to
services already rendered, and that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the
control of the District and its employees, is accrued as the employees earn t¡e rights to the
benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, or that are contingent on a specific
event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, are accountedfor in the period
in which such services are rendered or in which such events t¿ke place.

In govemmental and similar trust funds, compensated absences that are expected to be tiquidated
with expendable available financial resources are reported as expenditure and fund liability in the
fund that will pay for the compensated absences. The remainãer of the compensated aúsences
liability is reported in the District-wide Financial St¿tements as a Govemmentai Activity.

In proprietary and similar trust funds, compensated absences are recorded as an expense and
liability of the fund that wilt pay for rhem.
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Town of Hammonton School District
Notes to X'inancial Statements
June 30,2012

8. fnterfund Activity:

Interfund activity is reported as either loans, services provided, reimbursements or transfers.
Loans are reported as interfund receivables and payables r$ appropriate and are subject to
elimination upon consolidation. Services provided, deemed to be at market or near market rates,
are treated as revenues and expenditures/expenses. Reimbursements are when one fund incurs a
cost, charges the appropriate benefiting fund and reduces its related costs as reimbursement All
other interfund transactions are treated as transfers. Transfers between govemmental or
proprietary funds are netted as part of the reconciliation to the government-wide financial
statements.

9. BudgetsÆudgetary Control:

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the general, special
revenue and debt service funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office for approval and
are voted upon at the annual school election on the third Tuesday in April. Budgets are prepared
using the modified accrual basis of accounting, except for the special revenue fund as described
later. The legal level of budgetary control is established at line item accounts within each fund.
Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) level of det¿il as est¿blished
pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:23-2(9). The Board of
Education did not make any material supplemental budgetary appropriationi during the fiscal
year. Transfers of appropriations may be made by School Board resolution at arty time during
the fiscal year. However, any transfer that cumulatively exceeds ten percent of the advertised
budget category must receive the approval of the County Superintendent of Schools. The
following material transfers were made to(fiom) budgetary line items:

AccountName Amount
Regular Programs- Salaries of Teachers Preschool (106.000)

Regular Programs - Salaries of Teachers
Kindergarten

{t92,100)

Regular Programs -Salaries of Teachers l-5 (197,306)

Regular Proptrams - General Supplies 303.756
Regulff Programs - Textbooks 223.201

Special Education - Muttþte Disabilities - Salaries
of Teachers

168,552

Special Education - Multþle Disabilities - Other
Salaries for Instruction

107,400

Special Education - Resotrce Room - Salaries of
Teachers

(l13,400)

Special Education - Autism - Other Salaries of
Instruction

(t32,36r)

Bilingual Education - Salaries of Teachers r59.900
Tuition to CSSD & Regional Day Schools {178,537)

37



Town of Hammonton School District
Notes to f inancial Statements
June 30, 2012

Tuition to Private Schools for the Disabled - Within
State

152,439

Related Services - Purchased Professional-
Educational Services

156,000

Extraordinary Services - Salaries 103,420
Extraordinary Services - Purchased Professional

Educational Services
194,900

Support Services - Regular- Salaries of Other
Professional Staff

124,341

Required Maintenance - Cleaning, Repair and
Maintenance Services

281,900

Operation and Maintenance - Enersv fNafural Gas) (101,500)
Care and Upkeep of Grounds - Cleaning, Repair and

Maintenance Services
135,300

Unallocated Benefits - Unemployment ßts.627\
Unallocated Benefits -- Heatth Benefits ø41.t40\

Equiprnent - Admin. Information Technolow 142,024
Equipment - Custodial 231,337

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a managernent control
device during the year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the
budgetary basis of accounting and generally accepted accounting principles with the exception of
the legally mandated revenue recognition of the last state aid payment for budgetary purposes
only and the special revenue fund as noted below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed as
an extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund t¡ipes. Unencumbered
appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are mainøined on the grant accounting
budgetary basis. The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant
accounting budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as ex¡renditures and also recognizes the
relate{ revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. SufÍicient supplemental records are
maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAp basis financial reports.
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Expenditures

Sources/inflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetaly) "revenues,'from the budgetary
comparison schedules

Difference - budget to GAAP:
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in

that encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the
related revenue is recognized.

Prior Year
Current Year

State aid payment recognized for GAAp statements in the
current year, previously recognized for budgetary purposes.

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, not
recognized for GAAP st¿tements until the subsequent year.

Total revenues as reported on the staternent ofrevenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances - governmental
funds

Uses/outflows of resou rces
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows,, from the
budgetary comparison schedule

Differences - budget to GAAP:
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but not

received are reported in the year the order is placed for
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are received
for financial reporting purposes.

Prior Year
Current Year

Total Expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governrnental
funds

$ 43,286,911 ____Jé88É82_

s 42,L96,A53 2,585,275

General
Fund

$ 43,416,199

1,038,199

(1,167,476)

Special
Revenue Fund

2,595,275

14,542
(5,881)

49,032

(53,286)

14,542
(5,881)

2,593,936
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10. Encumbrances:

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitrnents for the
expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Open
encumbrances in governmental funds, other than the special revenue fund, are reported as
reservations of fund balances at fiscal year end as they do not constitute 

"*p"nàit*", o,
liabilities but rather commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods and services.

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fi.rnd, for which the District has received advances.
are reflected in the balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end.

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry wilt be
made at the beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the
certified budget by the outstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year end.

11. Tuition Receivable

Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. The
charges are subject to adjustment when the final costs have been determined.

12. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect cert¿in reporteã
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, acfual results could differ from those results.

13. Allocation of Costs

In the government-wide statement of activities, the Disûict has allocated unallocated benefits to
various programs based on the actual salary and tuition expendittres by program.

F" RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In July 2004,the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) adopted StatementNo. 45,
"Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Post Emplo5rment Benefits other than
Pensions." This statement will become effective for entities on a phased in basis beginning with
fiscal years beginning after December 15,2006. The effective date for this entityls thekscal
year beginning July 1, 2008. This statement will require governmental entities to report fhe
future cost of other post employment benefits (OPEB) on a present value basis instead of the
present 'þay as you go" method. The irnpact on the financial position or results of operations
can not be readily determined at this time.

NOTE 2. .INVESTMENTS

As of June 30,2012,the district had no investrnents.
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Interest Rate Risk. The district does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment
maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing
interest rates. However, New Jersey Statutes l8A:20-37 limits the length of time for most
investments to 397 days.

Credit Risk. New Jersey Statutes l8A:20-37limits district investments to those specified in the
St¿tutes. The type of allowable investments are Bonds of the United States of Arnerica or of the
district or the local units in which the district is located; obligations of federal agencies not
exceeding 397 days; government money market mutual funds; the State of New Jãrsey Cash
Management Plan; local govemment investment pools; or repurchase of fully collateralized
securities.

Concentration of Credit Risk. The district places no limit on the amount the district may invest
in any one issuer.

NOTE 3. _ CASH

Custodial Credit Risk-Deposits. Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank
failure, the School District's deposits may not be retumed to it. The district's policy is based on
New Jersey Statutes requiring cash be deposited only in New Jersey based banking institutions
that participate in the New Jersey Governmental Depository Protection Act lGtfOfe) or in
qualified investments established in New Jersey Statutes l8A:20-37 that are treated as cash
equivalents. As of June 30, 2012, the School District's bank balance of $9,552,910 was insured
or collateralized as follows:

Insured
Uninsured and collateralized with

Securities held by pledging financial institutions

Bank balance, Iune 30, 2012 $9,552,910

A capital reserve account was established by the Town of Hammonton Board of Education in a
prior year, which was certified for taxes, for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay
expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The capital reserve account is maintained in the g"n"rul
fund and its activity is included in the general fund annuar budget.

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the district,s
approved Long Range Facilities Plan (LRFP) and updated annually ú the Qualrty Assurance
Annual Report (QAAR). Upon submission of the LRFP to the deparknent, a district may
increase the balance in the capital reserve by appropriating funds in-the annual generat ñrnä
budget certified for taxes. A district may also appropriate additional amounts wtren ttre express
approval of the voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or-by a

261,814

9,291,096
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special question at one of the four special elections authorized pursuant to N-J.S.A. 19:60-2.
Pursuant to NJAC 6:23A-14.L(g), the balance in the account catrnot at any time exceed the local
support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFp.

The activity of the capital reserve for the July l, 2011 to June 30, 2012 fiscalyear is as follows:

$4,442,426
53,059

1,772,000
(6t4,625)

__Ié2ss2_
The 2012-2013 Budget includes a withdrawal from the Capital Reserve Account in the amount
of $518,913.

NOTE 5. EMERGENCY RESERVE

New Jersey Statute 184:7F-41(c) permits school districts to establish a current expense
emergency reserve in the general fr¡nd with deposits made to the account with voter approval,
beginning in the fiscal year 2008 budget process, or at year end by board resolution. This ieserve
account is to be used to finance future unanticipated (reasonably unforeseeable) general firnd
expenditures required for a thorough and efficient education. The emergency reserve balance
cannot exceed $250,000 or one percent of the district's general fund budget (which amounts to
$400,948 for the 2012 frscal year) up to a maximum of $l millior¡ 

-whichever 
is greater.

Withdrawals require the approval of the Commissioner unless the withdrawal is necesiary to
meet an increase in total health costs greater than four percent.

The activity in the emergency reserve for the 2012 fiscalyear is as follows:

Beginning balance, July l, 2011
Interest Earnings
Deposits - Board Resolution Jwrc I4,20L2
Budgeted trVithdrawal
Ending balance, June 30, 2012

Beginning balance, July 1, 2011
Interest Earnings
Ending balance, June 30, 2012

$ 308,410
5,194

$ 313,604

NOTE 6. MAINTENANCE RESERVE

New Jersey Statute l8A:7G-9 permits school districts to accumulate funds for the required
maintenance of a facility in accordance with EFCFA. The balance may only be increased
through an appropriation in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes. Upon completion
of a school facilities projects, districts are required to submit a plan for mainienanc" ãf thut
facilitv.
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The activity in the maintenance reserve for the 2012 fiscal year is as follows:

Beginning balance, July l, 2011 $ 820,759
Interest Earnings 11,085
Withdrawal - Board Resolution JuLy L4,20Il (79,163)
Ending balance, June 30,2012 752,654

The 2012-2013 Budget includes a withdrawal from the Maintenance Reserve Account in the
amount of $100,000.

NOTE 7. TUITION RESERVE 2OO9-2OIO

New Jersey Statute permits school districts to accumulate funds for tuition adjustments. The
district shall make full appropriation of the reserve for tuition adjustrnents in the second year
following the contract year.

The activity in the tuition reserve for the 2012 fiscal year is as follows:

Beginning balance, July 1, 20l l $ 500,000
Budget Appropriation 500,000
Ending balance, June 30, 2012 $ 0

NOTE 8. TUITION RESERVE 2O1O-2OI1

New Jersey Statute permits school districts to accumulate funds for tuition adjustments. The
district shall make full appropriation of the reserve for tuition adjustments in the second year
following the contract year.

The activity in the tuition reserve for the 2012 fiscal year is as follows:

Beginning balance, July 1, 2011 $ 500,000
tsudget Appropriation 0
Ending balance, June 30, 2012 T 500p00

The 2012-2013 Budget includes a withdrawal from the Tuition Reserve Account in the arnount
of $500,000.

NOTE 9. TUITION RESERVE 2OI I-2012

New Jersey Statute permits school disticts to accumulate funds for tuition adjustnents. The
district shall make fulI appropriation of the reserye for tuition adjustrnents in the second year
following the contract year.
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The activity in the tuition reserve for the z0l2 fiscalyear is as follows:

Beginning balance, July 1,2011
Board Resolution, dated lt;rrre 14,2012
Ending balance, June 30, 2012

NOTE 10. FIXED ASSETS

capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2012 was as follows:

Balance
June 30.2011 Additions

$0
900,000

$ 800.000

Governmental Activities:
Capital assets that are not
being depreciated:

Land
Construction in Progress

Total capital assets not
being depreciated

Site improvements
Bldg and bldg improve
Machinery& equipment
Tot¿l at historical cost

Less accum depr for:
Site improvements
Bldg and bldg improve
Machinery & equiprnent

Total accum deprec
Total capital assets being
depr, net ofaccum depr

Governmental activities
capital assets, net

Business-fype activities :
Equipment

Less accum depr for:
Equipment

Business-fype activities
capital assets, net

$ 324,908
12,341,919

Disposals /
Adiustme+ts

12,34L,9t9

72,341,919

264,991
12,202,511

311,403
12,779,795

(138,651)
(1,119,713)

Q23,279)
(1,490,643)

1I,298,152

l5l,20l (34,613)

(39,955) 32,507

. ttt,246 ____p]gg_

Balance
June 30,2012

324,909
0

324,909

3,353,672
52,25t,026
5,369,992

60,974,690

Q.,137,16T)
(16,046,990)

(3,919,992)
(22,004,035)

39,970,655

713,232

(456,288)

256.944

12,666,927

3,0gg,7gl
40,049,515
5,058,599

49,195,995

(1,998,512)
(14,929,267)
(3,596,613)

Q0,523,392)

27,672,503

40,339,330 _JJë!]t2_ _ (t2,34t,ete) 39,295,563

596,644

(448,840)

$ 147,804
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Depreciation expense as charged to govemmental functions as follows:

Regular instruction
Special education
Other instruction
Tuition
Student & instruction related services
School administrative services
General administrative services
Plant operations and maintenance
Pupil transportation
Business and other support services

$813,049
144,366

52,089
55,330

147,452
98,190
15,824
75,817
46,926
31.600

480.643

Long-term liabilþ activity for the year ended June 30, 20l,2was as follows:

Balance

6-30-11 Issued Retired 6-30-12
Governmental Activities
Bonds & loans payable:

School bonds
Obligations under capital

Leases

Other liabilities:
Compensated absences

Payable
Governmental activities long-
tenn liabilities

Business-type Activities :

Other liabilities:
Cornpensated absences

Payable
Business-type activities long-
term liabilities

21,326 1,029

s__-326 ___!92q

8 32,5M,000

353,143

1,205,000

It4,714

31,339,000

239,429

Balance Amounts
Due \ilithin

One year

1,235,000

91,945

2,973,709 73.981 2,799,729 84,275

31119,82- _______g __J3e2,6eL _]I373]s7 411,220

0

22,354

____2;y
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A. Bonds Payable:

Bonds are authorizrÅ ín accordance with State law by the voters of the District through
referendums. All bonds are retired in serial installments within the st¿tutory period ãf
usefulness. Bonds issued by the Board are general obligation bonds.

Long-term debt as of June 30,2012 consisted of the following:

$21,611,000 School Bonds dated l0/15/2001payable in annual installments through August 1,
2012. Interest is paid semiannually at afixed rate of 4.75Yo per annum. The balance as of June
30,2012 was $0. $7,385,000 of these bonds were refi¡nded on 9/19106. The net present value
savings arnounted to $426,798. $10,890,000 of these bonds were refi.rnded on 3/23110. The net
present value savings amounted to $449,777.

$10,890,000 School Bonds dated 3123/2011 payable in annual inst¿llments through August l,
2025. Interest is paid semiarurually at varying rates between 2.00% and 5.00% per annr¡m. The
balance as of June 30,2012 was $10,735,000.

$7,385,000 School Bonds dated 9/19/2006 payable in annual installments through August l,
2030. Interest is paid semiannually at varying rates between3.00To and 4.20Yop"r-*o.rri. The
balance as of June 30,2012 was $7,345,000.

$2,614,000 School Bonds dated 4/15/2006 payable in annual installments through July 15, 2021.
Interest is paid semiannually at varying rates between4.25Ys and4.30Yoper annum. The balance
as of June 30,2012 was $1,909,000.

$11,800,000 School Bonds dated 6/24120L1 payable in annual installments through July 1, 2030.
Interest is paid semiannually at varying rates between 3.25% and, 4.l25Yo per annum. The
balance as of June 30,2012 was $11,350,000.

Principal and interest due on serial bonds outstanding is as follows:

Principal lnterest Total
Year ending June 30,

2013
20t4
20t5
2016
20t7

2018-2022
2023-2027
2028-203t

1,235,000
1,310,000
1,330,000
1,365,000
1,455,000
9,054,000
9,395,000
9,205,000

$ _1¡!2,0qq

1,222,267
l,lg6,94l
1,150,211
1,102,860
1,042,666
4,228,886
2,599,040

700,869

2,457,267
2,496,94r
2,490,211
2,467,960
2,497,666

12,292,896
10,994,040
8,905,869

_ 44é??140
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B. Bonds Authorized But Not Issued:

As of June 30,2012 the Board had authorized but not issued bonds in the amount of $0.

C. Capital Leases Payable:

The District is leasing equipment and copiers totaling 5238,429 under capital leases. Semiarurual
lease payments are naade to TD Bank and DLL, and include interest at arate of 4.l5Yo to 5.472%o
per annum. Assets acquired under the leases are included in the general fixed assets of the
District; but the District has not segregated those assets or the related depreciation expense. The
following is a schedule of the future minimum lease payments under these capital leases and the
net minimum lease payments at June 30, 2012-

Year ending June 30,

20t3
20t4
20t5
Total

Principal

$ 91,945
96,167
50,317

238.429

10,513
6,290
1,972

18,675

lnterest Total

102,458
102,457

52,189
257,104

NOTE 12. PENSION PLANS

Description of Plans

A substantial number of the School District's employees participate in one of the following
defined benefit pension plans: the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund and the Fublic
Employees' Retirement System, which are administered by the New Jersey Division of Pensions
and Benefits. In additior¡ several School District employees participate in the Defined
Contribution Retirement Progran¡ which is a defined contribution plan. This too is administered
by the New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits. Each plan has a Board of Trustees that is
primarily responsible for its administration. The Division issues a publicly available financial
report that includes the financial statements and required supplementary information. That
report may be obtained by writing to: State of New Jersey, Division of Pensions and Benefits,
PO Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey, 08625-0295.
Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund

The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) is a cost-sharing contributory defined benefit
pension plan which was established as of January 1, 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A.
184:66. The TPAF provides retirement, death and disability, and medical benefits to qualified
members. vesting and benefit provisions are established by N.J.S.A. 184:66.

The contribution requirements of plan members are determined by State stafute. In accordance
with Chapters 113, 1 14 and 115, P.L. 1997, plan members enrolled in the TPAF were required to
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contribute 5Yo of their annual covered salary. Effective July 1, 2007, however, in accordance
with Chapter 92, P.L. 2007 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007, plan members were required to
contribute 5.5Yo of their annual covered salary. For employees who were enrolled in the
retirement system prior to July 1, 2007, the increase was effective with the payroll period that
began immediately after July 1, 2007. The State Treasurer has the right under the current law to
make temporary reductions in member rates based on the existence of surplus pension assets in
the retirement system; however, statute also requires the retum to the normal rate when such
surplus pension assets no longer exist.

Under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the State of New Jersey on-behalf
of the School District and all other related non-conüibuting employers: No normal or accrued
liability contribution by the district has been required over several preceding fiscal years.

P ublic Employe es' Retírement Sys tem

The Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) is a cost-sharing contributory defined benefit
pension plan which was established as of January l, 1955. The PERS provides retirement, death
and disability, and medical benefits to qualified members. Vesting and benefit provisions are
established by N.J.S.A. 43:154 and 43:38.

The contribution requirements of plan members are determined by State statute. In accordance
with Chapter 62,P.L. 1,994, plan members enrolled in the PERS were required to contribute 5Yo
of their annual covered salary. Effective July 1, 2007, however, in accordance with Chapter 92,
P.L.2007 and Chapter 103, P.L.2007, plan members were required to contribute 5.5% of their
annual covered salary. For employees who were enrolled in the retirement system prior to July
I,2007, the increase was effective with the payroll period that began immediately after July l,
2007. The State Treasurer has the right under the current law to make temporary reductions in
member rates based on the existence of surplus pension assets in the retirement system; however,
stafute also requires the retum to the normal rate when such surplus pension assets no longer
exist.

The School District is billed annually for its normal contribution plus any accrued liability.

Three-Year Trend Information for PERS

Year
Í'unding

6/30/12
6/30n1
6/30/10

Annual
Pension

Cost (APCI

520,781
502,109
375,426

Percentage
Of APC

Contributed

100
100
100

Net
Pension

Oblisation

0
0
0
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Three-Year Trend Information for TPAF (Paid on-behalf of the Districtl

Year
Fundine

6/30/12
6/30/tt
6/30/10

AnnuaI
Pension

Cost (APCI

1,850,529
1,297,257
1,159,693

Percentage
Of APC

Contributed

100
100
100

Net
Pension

Oblieation

0
0

0

During the fiscal years ended June 30, 2012,2011 and20l0, the State of New Jersey contributed
$1,850,529, $1,297,257 and $1,159,683 respectivel¡ to the TPAF for post-retirement medical
benefits on behalf of the Board. Also, in accordance with NJSA L8A:66-66 the State of New
Jersey reimbursed the Board $1,587,393, $1,431,172 and $1,476,105 during the same fiscal
years for the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members as calculated
on their base salaries. These amour,rts, which are not required to be budgeted, have been
included in the financial statements, and the combining and individual fund and account group
statements and schedules as revenues and expenditures in accordance in GASB 27.

The Board's total payroll for the years ended June 30, 2012,20tr1 and 2010 was $25,630,104
525,438,460 and $26,760,288 and covered payroll was $18,322,168, $18,688,353 and
$19,074,803 for TPAF; and$4,440,295 $4,398,336 and $4,595,183 for PERS.

P.L. 1987, c.384 and P.L. 1990, c.6 required Teachers' Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and
the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS), respectively, to firnd post-retirement medical
benefits for those State employees who retire after accumul ating 25 years of credited service or
on a disability retirement. P.L. 2007, c.103 amended law to eliminate tlre funding of post-
retirement medical benefits through the TPAF and PERS. It created separate fi¡nds out"id" of tn"
pension plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement medical benefits for retired State
employees and retired educational employees. As of June 30, 2OlI, there were 93,323 retirees
receiving post-retirement medical benefits. The cost of these benefits is fimded through
contributions by the State in accordance with P.L. 1994, c.62. Funding of post-reti."*"ìrt
medical premiums changed from a prefunding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in fiscal
year 1994.

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L, 1992 c.126, which provides free
health benefits to members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board
of education or county college with 25 y€ars of service. The State paid $144 million toward
Chapter 126 benefits for L5,709 eligible retired members in Fiscal Year20Ll.

NOTE 14. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The Board offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal
Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by the entities listed below,
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permits participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts deferred under
the plans are not available to employees until termination, retiiement, death or unforeseeable
emergency. The plan administrators are as follows:

Ameriprise Financial
American Century Services
ASPire Financial Services
TPAF Supplemental Annuity
Putnam Funds
Lincoln Investment Planning
Siracusa Benefits Program
Vanguard Investments
AXA Equitable Life Insurance Company
Great American Financial Resources

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g. sick leave) as directed by Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), ':Accoturting for Compensated
Absences". A liability for compensated absences attributable to services already rendåred and
not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the employer and employee is
accrued as employees earn the rights to the benefits.

District employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts under the District's
personnel policies' Sick leave benefits provide for ordinary sick pay and is capped based on the
various employee contracts.

In the distoict-wide Statement of Net Assets, the tiabilities whose average maturities are greater
than one year should be reported in two components - the amount due within one year Ã¿ tfr.
amount due in more than one year-

The liability for vested compensated absences of the proprietary fund types is recorded within
tlrose funds as the benefits accnre to employees. Rs of ¡une iO, ZOti,^ a liability existed for
compensated absences in the Food Service Program and the Latchkey Program in tÈ amounts of
819,926 and $2,428, respectively.

The District has a deficit fund balance of $709, 662 inthe General Fund and $53,286 in the
Special Revenue Fund as of June 30,2012 as reported in the fund statements (modified accrual
basis)- N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2 provides that in the event a state school aid payment is not made
until the following school budget year, districts must record the last sãte aid payment as
rev-enu:, for budget purposes only, in the current school budget year. The bill pråvides legal
authority for school districts to recognize this revenue in the current budgãt year. ño,
intergovernmental transactions, GASB Statement No. 33 requires that recognitiuo 6"u"r,1¡,
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expenditure, asset, liability) should be in symmetry, i.e., if one government recognizes an asset,
the other government recognizes a liabilþ. Since the State is recording the last st¿te aiá
payment in the subsequent fiscal year, the school district can not recognize the last state aid
payment on the GAAP financial statements until the year the State records the payable. Due to
the timing difference of recording the last state aid payment, the Special Revenue Fund balance
defi.cit does not alone indicate that the district is facing financial difficulties.

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2 arry negative unreserved, undesignated general firnd balance
that is reported as a direct result from a delay in the June payment(s) of state aid until the
following fiscal year, is not considered in violation of New Jersey statute and regulation nor in
need of correction action. The District deficit in the GAAP funds statement of $2t9,662 in the
General Fund and $53,286 in the Special revenue fund is equal to or less than the last state
payment(s).

NOTE 17. FLTND BALANCES

Committed

General Fund - As of June 30,2012,5195,926 is for year-end encumbrances.

Restricted

General Fund - As of June 30,2012, $5,652,g59 has been reserved in the Capital Reserve
Account of which $518,913 has been appropriated and included as anticipated revenue
for the year ended June 30, 2013; $752,954 has been reserved in thJ Maintenance
Reserve Account of which $100,000 has been appropriated and included as anticipated
revenue for the year ended June 30, 2013; $3 13,604 has been reserved in the Emergency
Reserve Account; $500,000 has been reserved in the 201012011 Tuition Reserve Account
designated for subsequent year's expenditures; and $800,000 has been reserved in the
2071-2012 Tuition Reserve Account.

Capital Projects Fund - On June 24,2010, the School District issued $11,800,000 of
general obligation bonds. The bonds were autho rized,by a proposal adopted by the Board
and approved by the voters of the school district at a special election heIã on December 9,
2008' The bond issue was approved by the voters for renovations to the trVarren E. Sooy
Elementary School. As of June 30,2012, all authorized but not issued bonds and unspent
appropriations \¡rere canceled and.the legatty restricted amount was $0.

Debt Service Fund - As of June 30,2012,5349,146 has been legally restricted for future
debt service payrnents of which $161,833 has been appropriated and included as
anticipated revenue for the year ended June 30, 2013.
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Town of Hammonton School District
Notes to tr'inancial Statements
June 30,2012

Unassigned

General Fund - As of June 30,201,2, the unassigned fund balance of the general fund was
a deficit of s709,662. The deficit is a result from the delay in the payment of state aid
until the following fiscal year.

Special Revenue Fund - As of June 30, 2012, the fund balance of the special revenue
fund was a deficit of $53,286. The deficit is a result from the delay in the payment of
state aid until the following fiscal year.

NOTE 18. CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS

In accordance with NJSA l8A:7F-7, as amended, the designation for Reserved Fund Balance -Excess Surplus is a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational
Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school ãirtri"tr are required to
reserve General Fund fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a
required minimum amount as budgeted fund balance in their subsequent years' Utragãt. fn"
excess fund balance at June 30,2012 is $0.

NOTE 19. RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of damage tq and
destruction of assets; effors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.

Property and Liability Insurance - The District maint¿ins commercial insurance coverage for
property, liability and surety bonds. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 the nistrict di¿
not incur claims in excess of their coverage and the amount of coverage did not significanfly
decrease.

New Jersev Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The District has elected to fund its New
Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the "Benefit Reimbursement Method,,.
Under this plan, the Dishict is required to reimburse the New.Iersey Unernployment Tr,ust Fund
for benefits paid to its fonner employees and charged to its ac"ouni with the State. The Diskict
is billed quarterly for amounts due to the State. The following is a summary of District
contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the St¿te for benefits luiA *O tn"
ending (deficit) balance of the District's expendable trust fi¡nd for the current and prior two
)¡ears:

Fiscal Dishict Employee Interest Amount EndingYear Contributions Contributions Eamed Reimbursed Bahnõ20lL-2012 $0 45,063 3,378 (94,886) zrs¡s+2010-2011 50,000 47,279 4,448 Q37,557) 262,3292009-2010 258,919 64,911 1,613 (75,060t 3gg,2tg
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Town of Hammonton School District
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2012

NOTE 20. ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY

The District is heavily reliant on local property taxation to fund the District operations and debt
service. Property taxes funded37.03% of the Districts 20Il-20L2 governmental operations.

NOTE 21. DEFERRED BOND ISSUE COSTS

The costs associated with the issues of various bonds are expensed in the governmental funds in
the year the bonds are issued, but are capitalized in the Statement of Net Assets. The bond
issuance costs are $248,962 and the accumulated amorttzatíon is $48,276 resulting in an
unamortized balance of $200,686.

NOTE 22. RESTATEMENT OF BALANCES

Certain accounts have been restated in the prior year to conform to categories established in the
current year" The amounts are immaterial to the financial st¿tements.

NOTE 23. INTERFLTND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

The following Interfund balances remained on the balance sheet at June 30. 20L2

Fund

General Fund
Special Revenue Fund
Food Service Fund

Receivable Payable

$ 769,877

$ 713,788
56,099

8 __J69,871_$ ____!69,877

NOTE 24. FOOD SERVICE ENTERPRISE FIJND

Approximately $50,000 will be needed from the Food Service Enterprise Fund to replace
cafetena equipment for the 2012-2013 school year.
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REVENUESI
Local Sources:

Loaal lEx Levy
Tultion
Transportâtlon Fees fmm Othet LEA,8
lntercst eamed on Capital Reserves
lnterêst oamêd
Mlscellaneous

Total. Loc€l Sources

Slatê Sourcæ:
Equallzâtion Ald
Categorical Special Ëducation Ald
Spcclal Educåtlon Extraordlnary Ald
Public School Cholcê Ald
Non Public ftansportetion Ald
Anti.Bullying Ald
OÈbehalf TPAF Non4pntrlbutory tnâurâñcr
Or¡Behalf TPAF Pênslon Contributions.Pæt Retirement

Mêdical Cônhlbutlorc (non-budgeted)

Rê¡mbursed ÎPAF Soclål Sêcurity Contrtbutlons (non.budgeted)

Total - Statê Sources

Fèderâl Sourc$:
Medlcaid Rè¡mbursemêhl and untestricted federâl funds
Educåtion Jobs Fund

(¡
Þ

TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRTCT
Budgêtâry Compârlson Schêdulo

Genêr.l Fund
For thg Flscal year Endêd Junô t0, 20.t2

Orlginàt
Budoet

$15,8ô8,258
10,689,544

200,000
1,000

2,000
10,p00

26,77Q,s02

10,422,4A1

1,263,188
99,363

Budget
Transfers

0
0
0
0

0

^

0

409,005

305,424

lotâl Revênuês

Fhat
Budoel

15,868,258
10,689,544

200,000
1,000

2,000
,t0,000

26.770.A02

10,831,466
1,263,188

99,363
305,424

Vâriancê
Under/(Over)

Actuql FlnâttoActuât

15,868,258 o
10,763,744 74,200

6s,528 (1U,4721
53,058 s2,058
67,393 65,393

169,439 159,439

26,987,42A r 216,6,18

10,83f,466 o
1,2ô3,188 0
143,426 44,063
305,424 0

s,046 5,046
1,088 1,088

614,741 614,741

1,235,788 1,235,78A
1,587.393 1.587.393

1p,987,560 3,488,119

58,54s (696)
382,670 0

{.1,21s (6e6)

¡l¡¡,41ô,199 3,704,011:

11.785.012

59,245
365.132

4?4,377

38.980.19tæ=:

Exhlblt C.t

714,429

, 17,538

17,538

12,499.441

59,245

, 382,q79

441,915

---------291,991- -------L%21åi-19-

(continued)



EXPENDIÎURES:
cur¡?ñt Expensê:

Regular Programs - lnstrucüon:
Salàrlcs of Tèåchêrs:

Prêschôol

Kindergarten

Gradès 1-s
Orades 6.8
Grâdcs 9.12

Regulâr Progrâms. Home lßtrucllón:
Salariëô of Teachers

ql
uì

TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgétary Comparlson SbhêdulE

Gênerál Fund
For the Flscal yoâ; Ëndèd Junê 30, 20i2

orlginal Budgêt Finat
Budget Transfers Budoet

Purclrased Pröfæglonal.Educatlonal Serulces
Regular Programs - Undlstributêd lnstruct¡on:

. Purôhased Technicel S€¡vices
Olher Pufchased Services
Gcnerål Supplleg
Textbooks
Other Objects

Tótal Regulâr Programs

Speclal Educâtion . lnstruc,tion:
Leamlñg and/or Lânguage Disabllitie6

Salaric8 of Teachers
Othet Salårles fot lriôtructiôn

Total Lêamlng and/or Languâgè Disâbllitles

Bêhaviorál Dlsabilities
Sálarleg otToaôhers
Othêr Sâlaries fÕr lnstruction
General Supplieg
Olhèf Objects

Total Behåvioral Disab¡lities

Multlple Dlsabilit¡es

Salarles ofTeach¿rs
Other Sâleflês for lnstruction
General Supplies
Tê)üooks
Other Objeds

Total Multiple Disabitities

Purchased Þrofs$ionâl-Educâtional Sêrvices

106,109

79ô,456
3,573,589
3,215,091

5,320,519

58,000
48,000

950

3,000
1,200

599,248
92,500
1 1,600

13,A26,262

220,746

45'632

, - 266.378

3s8,429
65,277

4,270
800

428,776

123,067
105,008

8,700
'1,700

(106,000)
(192,100)
(197,306)

(43,000)

(83,se2)

60,000
s4,000

19,829

18,245
12,000

303,756
223,201

Â^^

-

, 69,533

(97,e00)

,27,723

(70.177\

24,50ô
56,723
(1,402)

, 502

80,323

. 168,552
107,400

3,407
600
643

280.602

109
604,356

3,376,283
3,172,0s1
5,236,927

1 18,000

102,000

20,779
21,245
13,200

903,004
315,701

. 12,100

't3.895.795

122,846
73,355

196,201

382,929
122,000

2,868

1,302

509,099

291,619
212,408

12,107
2,300

643

519.077

Vå¡iânc6
Undêr/(Over)

Actual F¡nâl to Ac.tuâl

Êxhlblt C4

0
574,333

3,357,073

3,155,320
5,236,330

91,491

78,679

17,864
21,090

1 1,900
890,532
307,581

_ 8,456

13.750.ô49

122,250
73,355

I 95,ô05

370,000
121,999

I <14

470

493,986

291,ô19
201,386

9,399
903

, 643

503.950

109
30,023

19,210
16,771

q07

26,s09
23,321

2,915
lÂ4

1,300
,t2,472

8,120
3,644

146,146

Âo^

596

' 12,929
1

1,351

832

1s,1 13

11,O22
2,708
1,397

^

15,127238.475

(continued)



Ræource RooíVRêsource Center
Sâlariês of Teåchôrs
Other Salâriês fót lnetruction
Gènêral Supplles
Tcxtbooks

Total Resource RooñtResourcè Centór

Autlsm
Salarlêg of Têâcherg
Olher SâlarieÉ l0r lßtrucüon
Gêncral Supplies
T$dbooks

TolâlAut¡sm

PrÞschool Disabllltiés. Part Tlme
Salarlc8 ofTêachers
Other Sâlarle3 for lnslruction
Goneral Suppl¡ss

Tolal Preschool Disabltitiês - Pârt-Tlmê

Totel Special Educât¡on . lnstructlon

B¡lingual Êducâtlon . Instruc{ion:
Salarles of TsachcÉ
Othêr Salar¡æ for lnstrucfion
Gencral Suppliês

Total Blllngual Ëducation - lnstruc{ion

School Sponsorèd Cocu¡rlcular Acliviüçs - lßtrudion:
Salárlêg
Purchæéd Seruices
Suppllæ ahd Mâter¡als
Other Objêct8

Total School Sponsored Cocunïculat Act¡vliles - lnstruct¡on

School-Sponsorêd Athletica - lnslruction
Salar{e3
Purchâ3ed Servicês
Suppllês and Matêrlâlg
Other ObjÞats
Tránsfers to Cover Dêfìclt (Agèncy Fun&)

Total School-Sponsored Alhletlcs . lnÊtnjêtion

Total lnstructiôn

(¡
Oì

TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgeta!y Compafl ôon Schêdulo

General Fund
For thê Flscal yéar Endêd Junê A0, 2Ol2

Originâl
Budoet

I,46ô,1 13
r23,088

10,100

2,500

1.601.801

9s,742
271.217

5,800
500

373.259

9,000
45,837

1,000

55.837

2.964.526

279,æ2
68,485

, ,5,600

353,467

102,46',1

5,700
45,400
16,100

:169,661

202,500
12,500

1 17,500

Budget
Transfêtg

(t 13,400)
(56,000)

(600)

0

(170,000)

38,800
(132,361)

4,240
0

(89,32'l)

72,524
5,800

0

7è,324

109,751

159,900
(2s,67Ð

0

't34,225

74,000
13,444

(3s,100)
(14,300)

3.8,q44

33,651
4,840

(78,775)
2,775

75,000

37.491

389,ùt4

Flnat
Budoet

1,352,713
67,088

9,500

2,500

1,431,801

1U,942
138,856

10,040
500

283,938

81,524
51,637

1,000

,134,,!6r

3.074.277

439,282
42,810
5,600

487,692

176,4ô1

19,144
10,300

, ,1,800

207,705

236,151

17,U0
38,725
2,775

75,000

369,99t

r 8.035.460

Actual

,t,339,177

42,793
4,653

453

1,387,076

133,509

138,855
6,710

,0

27ep74

81,524
50,226

?,

131.77s

2,991,466

438,195
19,940

3,852

46í,987

175,837

18,483

7,247
1,37s

202,942

236,151
17,197
38,017
2,775

75,000

369,140

17,778.184

Exhlblt Cl

Variâncé
undêr(over)

Flnal to Actuet

13,536
24,295
4,847
2,047

44,725

1,033

1

3,330
500

4,864

1,411
u/5

,-.
82,811

1,087
22,870

1'748

25,705

624
6ô1

3,053

4,763

143

70Ë

0
0

851

2se.276

332.500

17,646,416

(continued)



Undlstributêd Etpêndituræ. lnstruclion:
Tuilion to Other LEAS Wthin the Stâte . Regulâr
luition to Othêr LËAs W¡thln thö Statê - Sþeclel
Tultlon to Co. Voc. School Þi3trlst. Rcgular
Tuition to CSSD & ReEionâl Day Schools
Tultlon to Privatè Schoob for thè DlsEblêd - Within Stâtê
Tuitlan - State Facllifle6

Totâl Undishibuted ExÞenditures - lßtruc{ion

Undlstrlbulèd Expêndlturês - Attêndânce ând Sociâl Work:
S¡rlarlês
Purchased. Pþeósionâl & lechnlcal Servicês
Othêr Purchas€d Sorvicês
Supplies and Mate¡lals

Totâl Undistrib.uted Exponditures . Attendancê ând Sociâl Work

Undlslrlbutéd Expênditures. Hêallh Services:
Salârlss
PurchaÉed Professional and Technical Serviceå
Other Purdtased Sêrv¡ces
Suppliê3 and Materlâts

Totâl Undlsl¡ibuted ExÞend¡turês - Hêâlth Serv¡ceg

Undistrlþuled Expênditures. Other Supporl Servlces -
Studênt3 - Relatêd Servicos:

Salarleg

Purchasçd Pþfesslgnal-Educatloôal Servlgês
Suppllés and MQterialg

Tot¿l Undiatrlbuted Expêndltures - Othet Support Sèrvices -
Students . Related Servicca

Undlstributed Expênditur$ . Other Supp.ort Servlóês -
Students . Êxtrâordlnary Services:

Salarlee
Pu¡chased Professlonal Educåtioñal SeNièes
Supplies and Materials
other objects

Total Undbulbuted Ëxpénditures. Othcr Support Servlcee -
Studênls . Êxtreordinåry Se.rviôes:

ul

TOWN OF HAII/IMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgêtary Compårlsôn Schedulê

Gênetâl Fund
For the Flsôel yêar Ended June 30, 2012

Orlglnal
Budoet

15,000

,t52,709

s15,561

300,000
22,771

1,006,041

73,943
30,000
5,000
2,500

, 111,443

226,973
26,400

775

, 13,925

26è,O73

172.343
40,000

Budget

Trensfels

(3,403)

0
890

(r 78,537)

152,439

0

€8,611)

0
1,034

(3,034)

0

, (2,090)

(38,600)
5,575

600
(2,075)

(34,500)

(50,82ô)

156,000
360

105,534

103,420
194,900

(2,500)
(1,360)

294,460

tinal
Budoet

11,s97

153,599

337,024
4s2,439
22,771 .

977,430

73,943
31,034

1,9ô6
2,500

109,443

188,373
31,975

1,378

, , 11,850

233.573

121,517
196,000

369

317,q77

4'16,845
267,900

3,500
0

688,245

4qt!¡at

0

153,599

296,951

433,853
22,74

907,174

70,940
31,034

0

102,874

'179,143
29,897

901

10,560

219,50'l

117,692
1E6,187

. 300

304,1?9

416,845
234,712

948

652,505

Exhlblt C-f

Variance

Under/(Ove0
Flnâl lo Actual

11,ss?
0
0

40,073

18,586

70,256

3,003

0
1,966
1,ô00

6,569

9,230

3,078
474

14,072

3,825
o À4e

13,698

0
33,188

¿,J9¿
0

35,740

212.343

313,425
73,000
6,000

____J,gcg_

393,785

(continued)



Undlstrlbuted Ëxpend¡turæ. other Suppórt Sêrvices -
Students. Regular

Salàrieo of Other P¡ofesslonâl Stafr
Safâr¡es of Secrdariâl and Cterical Assistânts
Purchasêd Pþfossionâl Êducetional Serv¡ces
Other Purchascd Profêssionâl & Technical Servlcês
Othêr Purchásed ServÍces
Supplles and Mâterialg

Total Undlstributed Expendltures - Other Support Sêrvlceô -
Regular

Undlstrlbuted Expênditures. Other Support Servlcés .
Studènþ. Sp6cial:

Sâlarlês of Othêr Professlonal Staff
Salaries df Sêcretar¡âl ánd Clerlcal Asslstants
Purchâsâd Profê$lonal Êducâtlohal Sêwlces
Olhêr Purchâaed Profes3ionel and Îêchnlcål Servlces
ft¡llscellancoús Putchased Services
Supplles and Mâtêrials
Other Object8

Totel Undishlbuted Expêndltures - Othêr Support Serv¡ces.
Students. Speclâl

Undistriþutêd Expendltures - Othêr Support Sêrvlces -
lmprovcment of lnstructlonal Servlcês

Other Salarles
Purchased Prof€s3ionâl Educat¡onal Serviôes
Suppllê3 and Metêrial3

Tolal Undistributêd Expend¡turês - Other Support Sêrvicæ -
lmpþvemcnt of lnsülctlonâl Servlces

Undl3trlbutèd Expendlturês - Edqcatlonâl Mediâ Servlges .
School Llbrâry

Salarlês
Purchased Profêssionel & Technical Sôrvicês
Supplies and Materlals
other ObJôc,ts

Totâl Undishlbutod Expenditurês - Educåtionâl Mêdia Services -
School Llbrery

Undlstrlbuled Expêndltutes - lßtfuctlonâl Stafi Tîainlng Servlcés
Salarles of Supervisorô of lnstructlon
Sâlârlos of Secretâria.l and Clêrlcâl Assislânts
Othei Salar¡e8

(¡
oo

TOWN OF HAIVIMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparlson 6chèdulê

Goneral Fund
For thê Flscâl yeâr Endêd Junê 30, 20,t2

Orlginal
Budoet

557,567

149,584

1,725
1,270

31,760

741,896

942,042
91,ô79

100,000

39,700
300

21,125
975

1,195,821

Budget
Trân6férs

124,341
(3,150)

800

0
5,000

310

't27,301

23,800
(3,000)

24,600
(26,100)

2,500
(2,500)

0

19,100

41,790
556

(6,000)

36,346

0
(12,109)

(6,260)

9,797

(8.s721

97,700
1,306
9,424

(2,600)

36,995
5,700

Final
Budôèt

681,908

146,434
800

1,725
6,270

32,060

869,197

965,642
88,679

124,600
13,600

2,800
18,625

975

1,214,921

4r,790
556

42,646

1s0,022
3,891

36,940
,t8,297

207,150

679,698
45,299
9,424

900

36,995
6,400

Actual

681,908

146,434

200
1,267
4,5ô0

21,792

85ô,161

947,097
Ââ rôr

't22,531
10,762
2,251

15,211

?sq

1,181,400

41,790
AÂA

--L

42,U6

149,443
3,800

28,318

, 15,997

r97,5s8

678,3ô5
45,298
7,895

899

42,645
s,725

Other Purchased Servicês
Suppllæ and Materlâls 7OO
OthêrÖbjècts 

EOO

Total Undishibuted Expendltures. InÉtruô-tionât Staff Training Srvc 630,991

Exhlblt Cl

6,300

6,300

150,022
16,000

43,200
6,500

215.722

581,998
43,993

3,500

Vârlance
Under/(Ovêr)

Final to Aô,tual

^
0

800

458
1,710

10,268

13,036

18,585
5,481
2,069
2,838

509
3,414

625

33,521

0

0

300

300

579

91

8,622
300

9,592

4 a2â

1

1,529

1

4,350

^74

Servlces

(675) 12s

147,850 778,841

0 125

770,827 8,014 (oontinued)



Undistributed Ëxpendltures - Support Services . Gon. Adm¡n.:
Salarles
Legal Services
Audlt Fees

Archltêctural/Ênginêerlng Servicês
Other Purchased Professional Servlces
Communicatlom/Tèlephone
BOE Other Purchâ8ed Sorvlceô
othcr Purdlased Services
Genefal Suppliês
BOE lN-House Tråinlng/Meêting Suppties
Judgmonk Agâlßt School Dl8trlct

. Mlscollåneous Expéndltures
Membershlp Þuæ ånd Fêos

ul
rc)

TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgêtary Compâdson Schedule

Genêrål Fund
For thê Flscal year Ended Junê 30, 2012

Total Undistributêd Expêndhurês - Support Sêrvice6 - Gen. Admin. , B44,9BS (4t,ZS6) gO3,2Z9 683,550 1 19.629

Undistributod Expendltures - Support Serv. - School Admin.:

Origlnal Budget
Budqet Trangferg

265,242 0
260,000 (61,257')
20,000 0
35,000 (16,000)
8,200 (1,237)

121,943 9,700
1,100 (800)

93,000 19,843
4,300 7,913

325
10,000

12,200 (6,243)
24,ooo (4,q00)

Sâlâries of Princlpals/A$istant Prlncipals
Sâlaries of Other Profæslonal Stafi
Salarles of Secrêtârial and Clerlcâl Assistants
Purchâsed Profèsslonal and Technlcâl Servlces
Other Purchased Scrvicee
Suppllæ and Materials
Othêr ObJect3

Total und¡dributêd Expenditures - support serv, - sèhoolAdmin. 1,744,487 47J00 1,791,587 , 1,642,517 14g,O7O

Undistrlbuted Exponditures. Central Scrvlces
SalârlêB

Pffchâsêd Profes3lonal Sêrvlcês
Purchærd Téchnlcal Sêrvlces
Misc, Purchased SeNices (40G500 series)
Supplies end MatêriAls
lntcrcst on Leãse Purchascd Agreements
Miscellanêous Expendituros

Total Undlslrlbuted Expendltures - Central Scrv¡ces

Flnal
Bud0el

285,242
198,743
20,000
f9,000
6,963

131,643

300

112,843
12,213

325
't0,000

5,957
20.000

995,045 1,000 996,045
80,000 80,000

536,042 (1,000) s3s,042
25,000 (3,000) 22,000
124,650 (37,200) 87,4sO
51,300 6,100 57,400

. 1?,450 1,200 13,650

Actual

259,441
1 13,036

17,280
9,500
6,963

120,537

0
111,127

10,131

287
10,000
5,947

19,40r

Êxhlblt öl

300,677 30,000 330,677
25,000 1,000 26,000
20,000 11,690 31,690
7,000 2,7u 9,794

38,000 (12,700) 25,300
28,800 (28,0e0) 710
3,000,(300t,2,700

422,477 4,394 426,e71

Veriancê
Under/(Över)

Final t0 Actuâl

5,801
85,707

2,720
9,500

0
I I,106

300

1,716
2,082

38

0
110
599

995,521

38,950
487,283

39
60,434
49,248

524
41,050
47,759
21,96'.1

27,416
8,154
2,606

330,082

24,094
30,313

9,092
22,8Æ

0
2,039

414,457

595

1,906

1,377
702

2,4U
7'lo
670

8,414

(continued)



Undistributed Expèndltutes - Admln. lnfo Technology
SâlârÌes

Purchasèd Technical Servicês
Olher Purchâsed Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materlals

Totâl Undistributed Expênditures . Admin. lnfo Technology

Undistributed Expend¡tures. Réquired Ma¡nt for School Fâc¡lities
lnterest Eamed on Maintenancê Reserve
Salâries
Cleaning, Rêpair, and Maintenâncè Servlces
Generâl Suppliês
Other Objecls

Total Undistributed Exp6nditures - Rêqulred Maint fôr
School Facillt¡es

Uñdislributed Expênditures - Opêrâtion ând Màintenånce
of Plårìt Sêrvices:

Salarles
Salar¡es of Non-lnstructlonâl Aide3
Purchased Profæsional and Têchnical Services
Cleening, Repalr, ånd Måintenance Sèrv¡cês
Olher Purchâsêd Property Serviceg
lnôuîence

Mlscêllaneous Purchâsêd Services
Genêräl Supplies
Enêrgy (Natural Gas)
Energy (Eiectrlc¡ty)

othêr Objecls

Totql Undistributed Expenditures - Operâtlôn ánd Mâintenånôo
of Plâ¡ìt Servlces

Undislributed Expend¡tures. Care and Upkeep of Grounds
SaladcE
Purchased Professional & Technicâl Sérv¡cês
Cléanlng, Repâlr, End Malntenâncê Servlces
Gênêrel Supplies
Other Objec,ts

Total Undistributed Expenditurês - Care and Upkeep
ot Grounds

ctro

TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetâry Compârlson gchêdule

Genorâl Fund
For thê Flscal Year Ended June 30. 2Ol2

Originat
Budoet

183,741

59,600
20,000

160,453

423,794

1,000
213,965

142,900
46,300

Budget
Transfers

6,000
(5,000)

0
(s1,380)

t50.380)

0
14,267

281,900
43,807

200

Ftnet
Budoet

189,741
54,ô00
20,000

109,073

373,414

I,000
228,232
424,800
90,107

200

Actuâl

188,023

53,604
8,310

47,334

297,271

22ô,792
326,607

66,039
200

628,588

173,068

3,400
64,000

't 16,700
158,000

9,500
212,300
402,000
975,000

Exhlblt Cl

var¡ànce
Undêr/(Ovêr)

Final to Actuâl

1 ,718
YVO

1 1,ô90
ô1,739

76,143

1,000

7,440
98,193
24,068

0

u,246
5,000

(2,100)
8,500

(33,878)
(33,000)

3,000
51,700

(101,500)
(70,4e9)

1,100 250 1,3s0 1,331 19

, 280,716 137,300 418,016 270,61? 147,403

189,616

s,000
81,00ô

662,834
178,068

1,300
72,500
82,822

125,000

12,500
264,000
300,500
904,501

12,700
5,700

135,300
(16,650)

646,579

't73,975

59,964
36,533

123,'t99
'11,641

2't8,433
197,476
781,r80

202,316
5,700

144,300
64,350

16,255

4,093
1,300

12,536
46,289

1,801

859
45,567

103,022
123,321

201,719
1,517

12,231
53,815

aYt
4,183

132,069
10,535

(continued)



Orlgiñat

und¡stfibured Expênditures - secuflty 
BudEèt

Purchased Profcssionâl ¿l Technlcal Sêrvices 193,OOO

Cleânlng, Repâir, & Maintenancê Servlces 3,700
Genèral Supplies 1,900

Tôtal Undislributed Expênditures - Security 198,600

Tolal Opêration & Mâintenâncê SêNices A,e26,032

ctì

Undlstrlbuted Expendltures . Student Transpôrtatlon SeruiceE:
Sâlarles of Non-lnstructlonal A¡des
Sal for Pupil Transp (Bêlweên l.lome and School).RêE.
Salfor Pupil Ìaßp (Bètrèên Home and SchoolÞSp Ed

$al for Pupil lransp (Other than Between Home & School)
Othér Purchasêd Professlonâl ånd Technical Servlces
Clèánlng, Repalr, and Maintenance Services
Lease Purchase Payments - School Buses

Contracted Sêrvlces - (Betwoen Home and School) - Vendors
Contràctôd Sarvlcðs - (Other thân Eetw Home/Sch) - Vendors
Coritrac{ad Servicés - (Bêwnêon Home ând School) . Jolnt Agr
Conträcted SêMcês . (Speôiâl Educåtion) - Joint AEr
Contrected Sêrvic€s - Aid in Lieu of Peyments-Non Pub Sch
Contrâctèd Servlcêâ - Ald in Lleu of PãymentÊ.Chårtêr
Misocllánêou8 Purchasêd Sêrv¡cês
Supplles ând Måterlals
Othêr'Objec'ts

TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgêtåry Compârlron Schedulè

General Fund
For the Flscal Year Ëndêd Junê 30, 2012

Totel UndiÊtrlbutêd ÊxÞenditurès - Student Transporlatlon Serv. 1,7A3,911

lnterest Eamed on Cunênt Expènsg Emergency Reseiles 1,000

Unallocátsd Bêneflts:

So.ciâl SÊcurlty Conh¡þutions 500,000
OthelRÊlirement Conlributions- R€gular 575,000
Unemptoymênt Compensation 355,900
Workmen'3 Compênsa{on 520,000
Hêalth Bgnat¡ts 5,783,667
Tuitlon Relmbußêment 72,300
Othôr Employee Benôfits 313,900

Total Unalloca!êd Benefits 8,120,767

Budget Finel
Transfer8 BudEel Actuâl

3,390 196,390 179,759
0 3,700 0

5,610 7,5,10 6,101

9,000 207,600 185,860

348,142 3,974,179 3,319,292

14,000 168,572 165,421
(38,169) se6,838 se6,837
(43,850) .t83,s98 171,644
(1,000) 2,000 924
1,494 5,494 3,250

38,506 63,506 63,054
(31,000) 105,300 104,835
(10,142) 1,8s8 0
12,2ö0 21,600 17,875
14,172 25,172 25,089
(19,772) 2,228 0
(13,M2) 2s,5s8 25,s42

884 1,768 1,768
2,700 99,000 98,753

52,374 457,374 444,910
0 3,000 425

(21,045\ 1,762,866 1,720,327

154,572
ô35,007
227,448

3,000
4,000

25,000
136,300

12,000
9,400

1 '1,000

22,000
39,000

884
s6,3ô0

405,000

, 3,000

Ëxhlblt C.l

VarlånÒe
Undêr(Over)

Final to Actuâl

18,631

3,700
1,409

21,740

654,887

a 1F1

I
11,954

1,076
2,244

4s2
485

't,858

3,725
83

2,228
16

0
247

12,464
2,575

42,539

1,000

27,579
37,353
39,145

14,492
279,589

1,742
18,252

418,152

0 1.000

0 500,000 472,421
(4,1741 s70,826 533,473

(315,627) 40,273 1j25
0 520,000 505,508

(441,',t40) s,342,52? 5,062,938

2,000 74,300 72,558
(1,000) 312,900 294,648

(7s9,941) 7,360,826 6,s42,674

(continued)



On.Behalf TPAF Peßion Contributions.post Retirêment
Medlcâl Conr¡but¡ons (non.budgeted)

Reimbursed TPAF Soclal Securlty Contr¡but¡ons (non-budgeted)

Totâl On.behalf Contributions

Total Undistributed Expanditures

Tôtal Currênt Ëxpense

capltål Outlây:
lntèrest Dêposit to óapitâl Resefle

Equipment
Grades J-5
Grades 6-8
GredEs 9.12
Undistr¡buted Expenditures.

Inslruction
Suppo.rt Services - Students - Regular
Sôhool Admini6tret¡ôn
Admin. lnfôrmalion Technology
R€quirêd Maintcnanec ior Schoot Fâcilltles
Undlstr. Ëxpenditures. Custôdiâl
Undis!¡. Expendltures . Student Transportaüon
Und¡str. Expenditurês . Care And Upkèêp of Grounds
und¡str. Expênditures - security
Undlstr. Expenditures - Non-¡ßtruc.tiônal Equipmênt
Undlstr. Exponditures - School Buses - Special

Total Equipment

Fac¡litþt Acluisitlon and Construction Services
Construclion SêrvlceÊ
Othêr Objects

Tolâl Facillties Acquþit¡on and Construcilon Serv¡ces

Totål Capltal Outlây

OrÞbêhâlf TPAF Non-Conributory lnsurance

O't
f\,

TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DTSTRICT
Budgêtâ¡y Comper¡3on Schêdule

Ganeral Fund
For the Flscal year Ended Junê go, 2012

or¡g¡nal Budget FinatBudget Transfers Budget

0

21,749,873

39.396.289

1,000

I 0,000

7,000

25,000

27,500

0

183,422

572,466

0

13,000
(4,600)

6,000

15,216

r5,209
33,018

142,ö24
56,800

231,337
(27,soo)
51,945
10,281
30,000
s:?,974

605,704

30,000
ô

*
, 635,704

0

21.533.295

âo ôÊe ?aa

1,000

13,000
5,400
6,000

22,216
15,209
33,018

167,024
58,800

231,337

51,945
10,281
30,000
32,974

675,204 
,

30,000

, 77,101

107.101

783,305

1 ,235,788 (1,235,7S8)
I ,587,393 (.!,587,393)

Exhlblt C.l

?,437,922

23.698.53s

41,472,719

Vârlance
Under/(Ovèr)

Final to Actuat

69.5ô0

77,101

. 77;101

147,601

(614,741)

ß,437,922\

(1,763,240)

11.503.964r

1,000

?o
1E

614

0
À

¿ú¿

69,427

4,642
0

^
608

^
309

ô

?Â rÂâ

131

,131

75,984

12,961
Â eeÂ

5,386

22,216
15,209
32,715
s7,5s7
52,258

23't,337
0

s1,337
10,281
29,691
32,974

Âôo âÃl

29,869
77,101

106,970

70ß,t21

(continued)



Transfêrs tÒ Charter Schools

Total Êxpendltures

Other Flnenclng Sourcês (Uses):
cap¡tal rêsêrve transfér to debt service
Cancelêd purchase orders - prior yèar

Total Other Flnanclng Sources (Uses)

Excèss ôf Rêvènuês and Othêf Flnanclng Sources
Over Expindltures and Other Flnanclng Uses

Fund Balencês, July 1

Fund Balances, June 30

Oì(¡

TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgêtâry Compârlson Schedule

Oênêr¡l Fund
Forthe Flscâ¡ year Endêd June 30, 2012

Origlnat
Fùt.lñal

13,402

39,557.292

(537,s24)

Budgèt
Transfers

3,611

1,2't1,781

(537,s24\

(1,1 14,625)

7,628.423

s6.513.798

Ëinal
Þr r.l^ar

17,013

40.759.073

(s37,s24)

(537,524)

(479,814) (1,5e4,439)

Recapltulatlôn of Fund Balance:

Commlttèd Fund Balanee:
Yeâr Ënd Eñcurnbrances

Restr¡cted Fund Bâlance:
Dêsignated for Subsêquðnt yèafs Éxpenditurês
Tultlon Reserve.2o10/,1,1 Deslgnaled for Subsequent yt s Éxpend,
Tuit¡on Rêservê¿01 1 12O12
Mâintenance Resêrve
Malntenâncê Resêrvê Designatêd for Subsequênt yeâfs Erþènd,
Emergency Reserve
Câpltal Re6erve Deslgnâted for Subsequent yêa/s Expenditurês
Capltal Reserve

Unassignêd Fund Balance

Reconcillation to Govefnmentâl Funds Slatemeñts (GAAP):
Last State Aid Pâyment Nôt Recognized on GAAP Bàsis:

Fund Balance per Governñental Funds (GAAP)

0 7,628,423

_____llzg!14_ ____1ô31!!1_

Actual

17,013

42.196.053

(s37,s24)
301,812

(175,712\

1,044,434

Exhlblt C-'1

Variance
Undeí(Over)

Final to Actuâl

0

t1.426.980t

361,812

361,812

2,638,873

7,828,423

8,672,857 2,638.873

195,926

500,000

800,000
ôs2,654
100,000
313,604
518,913

5,133,946

457,814

8,672,857

(1.1ô7.476)

$7.50s.381æ



REVENUES:
Federal Sources:

Education Jobs Fund

Total Revênues

EXPENÞ!ÎURESr

Special ECuçat¡on - lnstruction:
Multiple DlÊabil¡üês

Other Salaries for lnstruction

Total Multiple Disabilities

Resource Room/Resource Center
Other Salafies for lnstruction

TÖtål Resource Room/Resource Center

Total Special Ëducation - lnstruction

Undistributed Expenditures - Other Support Services -
Extraordinary Services

Total Undbtr¡buted Expenditurês - Other Support Servlces -
Extraordinary Serv¡ces

Undistributed Expenditures - Other Support Servicea -
Students - Special:

Total Undistributêd Expenditurês - Other Support Sefvices -
Students - Speclal:

Undistfibuted Expenditures - Reouired Mâint for
School Facillties

Saldrles

Tôtal Undistributed Expenditures - Required Ma¡nt fot
School Facilities

CNÞ

TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCI{OOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparlson Schedule

Educaüon Jobs Fund
For the Flscal yêar Endeq Junè 30, 2012

Original Budget
Budgêt Transfêrs

3q5,132 17,538

_____999133_ _t1!9L

37,800

37,800

35.000

35,000

72,800

Vadance
Final Under/(Over)

Budoet Actuâl Finâl toActuat

(97,eool

(37,800)

(35,0q0)

382,670 382,670

:jgA93- 

-393f39-

52,422

52,422

34,072

33,O72

(35,000)

(7?.800)

35,000

35,000

0

0

, ø33)

(733)

Exhiblt C.lb

35,000

35.000

52/22

_ 52,422.

32,339

32,339

0

0æ

0

____L
0

30,000

35,000

5?,422

52,422

32.339

32,339

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

^

(coritinued)



Undistr¡butêd Êxpenditures - Custodial Sårvices:
Sâlaries

Tótal Undislributed Expend¡turês . Custodial Services

Total undlstributèd Ëxpenditure6 - operation and
Maintenance of Plant Services

Unallocâtêd Benêf¡ts;
- Other Retirement Contributions - PERS

Total Undistributed Expenditureg

lotal ExBendlturês

C'ì(¡

TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

Educatloñ Jobs Fund
For thê Ftscat year Ênded June 30, 2012

Original Budget
Budget Ttânsfers

16,271 245

16,271 , 245

49,343

't s0.s67

292.332

$365.r 32

(488)

s5,q26

e0,?38

______l¿!39_

Final

BudEet Aôtuât

16,516 16,916

1ô.516 10,51ô

48,855

246,393

382,670

382.670

Exhlb¡t C.lb

Vat¡ance
Under/(Over)
Finâl to Actual

0

0

0

0

0

49.855

246,393

382,670

382.670



REVENUËS:

Local Sources:
Local Programs

Total - Local Sources

State Sources:
Preschool Ëdueation Aid
Nonpublic aid

Total - State Sources

Federal Sources:
Title I

l.D.E.A., Part B
Vocational Education
Other

Totäl - Federâl Sources

Total Rgvenues

EXPENDITURES:
¡nstruction

Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for lnstruction

ctì
Ol

TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

Speclal Revenue Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30.2012

Original Budget Final
BudEet Transfers Budget

45,821 45,821

0

General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objectg

Total lnstruction

Purchased Professional, Technical and Educational Services

532,855
410,856

943,711 (23,113) 920,s98

. 45,821

0
(23,113)

512,407
554,924
41,683

129,809

1,238,823 743,323 1,982,146 1,721,538 (260,60S)

2,182,534 766,031 2,949,565 2,585,275 (363,290)

,45,821 ?0,425

532,855 499,774
387,743 333,538

456,324
221,895

9,299
55,805

Aötual

30,425

Exhibit C-2

Variance
Under/(Over)
Final to Açtual

(15,3e6)

429,219
59,t,056
u7,154
41,683
42,403

1 ,951 ,515

968,731
776,919

50,982
185,614

833,312 , (87,286)

749,204 (219,s27)
745,632 (31,187)
50,982 0
175,720 (9,894)

(15,3e6)

(33,08'1)
(s4,205)

269,004
(275,717)
291,484
149,398

(7,6e8)
3,230 3,230 2,530

429,701 2,381,21A 2,181,469

698,223
315,339

1,138,638
r 91,081
34,705

588,451
309,630

1,067,050
181,364
32,444

109,772
5,709

71,588
9,717
2,261

TUU

199.747

(continued)



EXPENDTïURES (CONTD):
Support Services

Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretaries and Clerical Assistants
Personal Services - Fmployee Benefits
Purchased Profes$ional and Tech nicâl Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials

Total support serylces

Facilities acquisition and construction services
lnstructional equipment
Non-lnstruôtional equipment

Total facllitles acquísition and construction services

Total expendlturcs

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Or

TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DTSTRICT
Budgêtary Comparison Schedule

Special Revenue Fund
Forthe Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2012

orisinat Budset Finat ,,iX,r.ftåär'1BuÇset rransfers BucEet Actuat r¡nãrtoictuár

1 1 9,796 37,342
35,000 0

76,712
76,223 105,441

52,195

0

2,182,534

$0

157,138 97,008
35,000 30,077
76,712 59,710

181,664 138,201
52,195 30,423

40,425
4,000

0

Exhibit C.2

766,031

44,425 40.425

-

40,425
4,000

2,949,565

---0.

æ

40,425 0
0 4,000

60,1 30
4,923

17,002
43,463
21,772

2,585,275

0:!É:iæææ

363,290



Required Supplemental Information



Sources/inflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue" from the budgetary

comparison schedule

Difference - budget to GAAP:
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAp in that
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the
related revenue is recognized

Prior year
Cunent year

Exhibit G-3
TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DTSTRICT

Required Supplementary I nformation
B udgetary Comparison Schedule

Notes to Required Supplementary lnformation
For the Fiscal Year Ended June gO,2O1Z

Note A - Explanation of Difference between Budgetary lnflows and
Outflows and GAAP Revenues and Expenditures

General Special
Fund Revenue

$43,416,199 2,595,275

14,542
(5,881)

State aid payment recognized for GAAp statements in the
curent year, previously recognized for budgetary purposes. 1,03g,188 4g,032

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, not
recognized for GAAP statements until the subsequent year. (1,167,476) (53,2g6)

Total revenues reported on the statement of revenues.
expenditures and changes in fund balances -
governmental funds

Uses/outflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows,'from the

budgetary comparison schedule

Differences - budget to GAAP:
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but
not received are reported in the year the or,der is placed
for budgetary purposes, but in the year: the supplies
are received for financial repor.ting purposes

Prior year
Current year

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues.
expenditures, and changes in fund balances
governmental funds

43,296,911 2,599.692

42,196,053 2,585,275

14,542
(5,991)

68

$42,196,053 2.593.936



SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

The Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources
(other than expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are legally restricted to
expenditures for specific purposes.



REVENUÊS:

Local Sources
Shtê Sourcês
Fed6Él Sourcês

lotal rôvenues

ÊXPENDITURES:
lßln¡ction:

SâlaÉes ofte€chers
Other sålarles of insftctlon
Purch*êd profêssional, têchnicâl ånd educâtionel svcs
Gêneral suÞÞlies
Textbooks
Olher obÌects

Totâllnstrucllon

supÞort sôMcee:
Salariei of olher professional staf
Salades sêcrêtãrlôs / clerlcal
Pårsonal sèMc6s- emÞloveg bené{its
Purchased plüosslonal and têôhnical services
Othôr purchasêd seMcês
SuÞpliés and mâtffials

Total suÞÞort sèrvices

Fâêllltleô acquls¡tlon ând conôtrubtlon servicês
lnsûucüonâl equlpmgnt

lotal facllitlô¡ æqulsltlon and conêtructlon 3êillces

Total expoñditurðs

TowN oF HAMMoNToN scHooL DrsrRrcr Exhtþ* E''l

;;";,;ii.ï,:*r"r*iï*l;;;,-;" Paoe I

Budgèhry Bâelg
FOR THE FISCAL YËAR ENDED Junê 30. 2012

HEF HEF HEF HËF
. FY12HS FY12ECEC FY12WES FYI2MS HËF HÉF HEF HEF HEFTeâchôrofthè Teåchêrofthe Tèacherofthe Teachêrofthe VAKTAp_Þ-roach VnKlepproactr VAKTApproach ¡,rfWa|l FâmilvRèâdinnYeàrGrant YêårGrant Yeårcrânt Year'êrant gceC " tCÉ'C-- wEs qrànt N¡ohtcrant

$259 499 497 499 3,980 3.980 3,980 1,405 877

---6 -, 
, 
- - Tr9 - ,-- ,E - --7gf -- 

?-p-ð6- ----"s-ãõ- 
--ïãBõ 

---7õ5- 
:---ã?7_

oì(o

1,287259 499 Agt 499 3,990 3,980 3,990 118 Bt|

--l---2s-õ: ---îõã= -*- - 4õ7- ------4 
- 

3-Bso-- ----ã38-õ- --._-:ãffi --:-Tõã- ------ffi



REVËNUËS:

Local Sourcês
State Soutcês

'Federal Sourcès

Total rêvenues

ÊXPENDIlURES:
lnsùuctlon:

Salarlðs of têachers
Othsr salahþs of ¡nstludion
Purchasêd profess¡onal. technical and educâtional svcs
Gênêral suÞDl¡es
Textbookg
Olher obiectrs

TÖtálinstruction

SuÞÞort servicês:
Sâläñês of oth6r Drofessional staff
Salañes sscrctaries / elorical
Pèrsonâl sèruices- gmplôVee benefits
Purchasêd profêsslonal and technical sèlvicês
Olher Dufchased sêrvices
Suppliês and matêrials

Total suppoft sèMces

Fâcllitles acquisltion and construction servicas
lnstructlonal equipmsnl

Total facilities ecqu¡sit¡on and constructlon 3êw¡cês

Total expend¡turês

Exhib¡t 8"1
TOWN OF HAMMQNTON SCHOOL DISTRICT pase 2

Spêciâl Rêvênue Fuñd
Cômbinlng Sch6dule:of Revenue and Expenditures

Budgetary Basls
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED Junè 30. 2012

HEF HÊF HEF HEF HEF HEF HEF r""r,ÏSfsvrn Torat
Friônds of Read¡ng Laddêrs Hot Dots Ënhancing Languâäê Lan0uage Lanouaqe The Classroom Local

Librarv Grant Grant Grant Hislorv Grant lnstruction Grant lnstruction Gránt lnslruction Grant Grant Funds

2,423 2,031 470 1,990 1,990 1,990 1.990 1.565 30.425

- - -'-VW ----:-lõli -- -- --iõ- --- -]136õ- -- 1põõ- ------3õõ- ---- 1,e-õõ- --- 1365 -- ---iõ725-

o

1,287
2,031 470 1,990 1,990 1,990 1,990 1,565 26,7't5

---: -- -õ- --- ---2"0'm- -*:-----Z7o-- ----:îs-õõ- -----:-1õõõ- --------i3e-0- - - 1.se0-^ :-----î36.5 ----ãõ02

2,423 2,423

--- 2,423 o ------._-_-õ. --_ . -î - o j ------ 
-' 

- -.--_--r- ---_-._2,-6

0

*t* ---- --õ- -------------õ- -t--- --:î
2,423 2,031 4?0 1.e90 1,990 1,ee0 1,990 ___-1199!- _39Æ-

(@ntinu.d)



REVÊNUÊS:

Local Sourcjês
Stete Sounês
Fedêrâl Sources

Tolâl ¡evenuês

EXPËNDfTURËS:
lnsÍuctìon:

Sålarles of teâchers
Oher Salarlês of insbuction
Purchâsed nr.ofesslonal, têchnlcal and educaíonâl Bvcs
Genêral supplíss
Têrdbooks
Othêrobiècts

Total insb.uction

SuÞpo¡t seilicas:
Salarles of other pmfesslonal stafi
Salarles socrctårles / cleñpâl
Peßonâl 3èMc6s- emploì/ee benefìts
Purchásed Þrofess¡onal änd lêchn¡câl services
Olher purchased sorvlces
suÞpliei and maþrials

Totâl suÞÞort sêrvlcês

Fâcllürr æ.qubltlon ând con3tn¡ct¡on âêlvlcè3
lnslructionâl equipmênl

Totål facllltloa âcqul3ltlon and éonstruêtlon sêrulcæ

Totâl e)eendrlures

_ Nonbublic Auxillarv AidNonpubl¡c compensatory
Textbooks . Edúcation TransporÞt¡on

32,444

32.444

TOWN OF IIAMM.ONION SCHOOL DISTRICT
Spocial Rêvênue Fuhd

CombinlnE Schedul6 of Rêveñuê ând Érpenditu¡e¡
Budgetâ¡y Basls

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDËD Junê 30, 2ol2

141,170

-----14-¡tid-

?2,444

-"--ffi

25.410 $42.997 14,217 24,553 49,572 3.175

- ---25¡-ìõ- -- --ã¡æ- - :-ffi 
--?_É$- ---ãø 

---- 
õ. ---f,ìir

42,997 14,217 24,55! s.175

--------¡- ifu-öT::--ffi --ãã- -----õ- -----õ'- ----ãfõ-

2â,410 49.572

----- Aß ---------õ- ----------- :- -----o- ---ffi ----*----i- -----o

-_-.-._--.--op000---------i-j

25,410 , 42.997 , ,t4,217 
44.55? , !9,572 3,1?5

141,170

-----T¡1äõ-

_ . . NonpuþliçHandicaoôedAid . NonþubticExamination & Coneclivé SuÞplemêntåi- Nonpublic Nonpublic HomeCh$ificaflon Spéôch tnÈüuction N;;sin; eSl ln.iruåion

0.

:---õ-
32.4M

------õ

-------ã-
141,170

Exhiblt Ë4
Pâge 3



REVÊNUES:

Locâl Sources
Shtê Sources
Federâl Soufcès

Total revènueg

EXPENÞITURES:
lßÍl¡clion:

S'lariæ oftèachors
Olhêf sáláriæ of instructloñ
Purchâsêd profe6s¡onal, technlcal and êducâ{onal svcs
Generel Êupþlies
Tèxtbooks
Ölhêr obiêct6

Totâl instruêtion

Supporl sôMcer:
SalarièÊ of olher Þrofôsslonel stañ
Sâlaries secrctafiês / êlôñcål
Personal sêrvlcès- emplovee bènð.tits
Purchased Þrofesslonal and têchnlcel seMces
Other purchâsed sèlvices
SuÞplles and metôrlals

Totål suÞport servlces

Facllltlec acqubltlon and êonstructlon se|icêg
'Insft¡ctonal equipmenl

¡\,

Prcschool Ìotal
Education Stetê

Ald Frtnds

459,774 833,312

--¡ãe-F¿."-ãFiã.

304,371 304,3?1
112,359 1t2,359

226,112
0

32,444
0

TOWN OF HAMMONÎON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund

Combln¡ng Schôdulê ot Roverluê and Expenditureg
Budgètary Basls

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED Junê Ao, 2oi2

Canyôver litle I

T¡tlè I TÌüê I part APârtA PertA ARRA

605,586 109,133 33,016

----6on-5BB- - -ìõõr3-ã- 

-ããAã-
165,446 42,532 20,058
150,808 4,169
90,785 38,031
s1,779 2,353 2,1ôô

1,694

Tolal êxpênditur€s

---¡T6iEõ'- --?ã¿s6-- ---.rss1l -- Bã:äf 
-ffi 

-**--õ- ---ãtr'--ãffi -ffiî ---õF6-
52,967 52,567
30,077 30,077

0
74,982

0
0

-*--m5'¡¡- - 15ã:õã6"

rite I riuê lt tillfil¡' 
canyoverSchool Ënstlsh Ënstish |.D.E.A" |.D.E.A.

lñprcvement Lan¡uage Lanouaoê part- B part- BARRA Ênhancemqnt Enhânc. gâsic gasic

1,469 57,017 28,849 ù42,253 80,295

-:i,¡õd- ---5îõîr ---?6ãAd- :ããF --r0-:o¡-

42,294
5,450 602,372 80,295
4,963 28.472

32,360 630 8,800

40,836 3,620 2,192
7,816 9,330
1't,344 5,047
1,413 1,727

93,769 20.3,54 10.792

12,999

4s9,774 833,312 605,586 109.133 33,016 __!!gg_ 57.017 28,849 642.253 80,2e5

Exhlblt 8.1
Page 4

104 3.298 20
39,881

183 100

-----î76õ- ----m- --:-ã ---ã5ãi- ----:-**-î

1,365 829

(@ntinucd)



RËVENUES:

Locål Sources
Stalê Sourcôs
Federål Sourcog

Totål ¡evenues

ËXPËNDIÎURËS:
lnstuc,tlon:

Saladês ofteachêrs
Other salârlgs of lnslrucüon
Purchesêd professionâl, têchnical ånd educatiônal svcs
Genêral suppliôs
Texlbôoks
Other oblècts

Totâl ínstruôtion

SuÞÞort sêNlcês:
Sâlarle3 ofolhêr prclèsslonal Êtaff
Sala¡ies s€crêtariðs / clêrlcal
Pérsônal sêMces- êmplovee benefts
PurchåBed Þrofessionâl end technlcal services
Other d¡fchaled servlôss
SuÞÞllæ and mâterlals

Tôtâl suÞÞort ssMcèÊ

Fácllltiès âcqulsitloh rnd construcfiôn sêrvlces
lnstruc.lional êquipmônt

Tôtâl facllltlês âcqulsltlon and conôtrucüon sêrvlcês

Totâl expènditures

TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Spèclal Revenuè Fund

Combinlng Schedulp of Revenue ând ËxponditUrês
Budgetary Båsíâ

FOR THE FISCAL YÊAR ENDED Junê 30, Zo12

ID,E.A. canyover câfiyovér rirr?trl,"p""in TotetPa¡î- B TÌttê ll T¡fle lt Tiü ll p6¡Kns Druq Free FêderatPreschool part A påñ A part D Vocationat Scñdoli 'fù0,

23,084 78,555 9,026 1,49? 50,982 836 1,721,598__ãp_6A- _fdEsã_ ___ .ã:0-ã6- ____1îã?_ ___-ã0_5õf ____ãã6_ _tu 
"53_s-

56,044 284.0S0

zz,71' å13:ãll1,3ô0 23,556 154,649
0

836 2,530

-:*ffi{ :]ã6.õ¡¡- ----*ï- ---13õ,0- :-z16ã'6- -----Tã6- -¿iã]ãì.

(^,

9,640
366 661 5,fô5

12,210 1,539
2,322 77

-----ãõ6- ---7ã5îî- 
----õ3'ã6: -----T , 

.îî---------õ- -W

27,426 40,425
____-__õ_ _--____ o _____*_õ_ ____:_õ- _-_2:7716. __ ___-¡_ re

2q.0q4 78,555 9,026 1,437 50,982 _---__-_-93 - 1,721,538

Exhlbit Ê.1

Pagê 5

Tgtals

30,425
833,312

1,721,538

2.585.275

588,451
309,630

1,067,050
181,364
32,444

2,530

__ãrs-i76ã-

97,008
30,077
Ãô ?rô

138,201
30.429

7,962

363_381

40,425

---@

2,583.275

44,041
0

59,7'10
63,2't9
30,423

5,539



Exhibit E-2

TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Preschool Education Aid
Budgetary Basis

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 20f2

Budgeted

$330,143
114,745

444,888

52,967
35,000

304,371
112,359

416,730

52,967
30,077

83,044

Actual Variance

EXPENDITURES:
lnstruction:

Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for lnstruction

T,otal instruction

Support services:
Salaries of Supervisors of lnstruction
Salaries of Secretarial/Clerical Assistants

Totat support services

Total expenditures

87,967

25,772
2,386

28,158

0
4,923

4,923

________$532,899- ____4ee17!_ ______93,qql

CALCULATION OF BUDGET & CARRYOVER

Total Revised 2011-12 Preschool Education Aid Allocation $532,855
Add: Actual ECPA Carryover (June 30, 201'l) 139,810

Add: Budgeted Transfer from the General Fund 2011-12 O

Total Preschool Education Aid Funds Available lor 2011-12 Budget 672,665
Less: 2O1'l -1 2 Budgeted Preschool Education Aid(lncluding

prior year budgeted carryover) (532,855)
Available & Unbudgeted Preschool Education Aid Funds as of June 30,2012 139,810

33,081Add: June 30,2012 Unexpended Preschool Education Aid
2011-12 Carryover - Preschool Education Aid/Preschool $172,891

2011-12 Preschool Education Aid Carryover Budgeted for Preschool Programs 2012-13 $139,810

74
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for the acquisition and construction of major
capital facilities and equipment purchases other than those financed by proprietary funds.

¡/a/
a

;

:



TOVVN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Capital prdects Fund

Summary Statement of project Expenditures
year Ended June 30, 2012

Number rçsue/proiectTite "g:i?, Appropriations ffi
WES Elementary Renovations/Alterations $13,6g0,341 12,136,91g 163.0g1

Totals

l¡

Note: Unexpended balance canceled by board resolution.

12,136,919

Unexpended
Canceled Balance

Exhibit F-1

1,390,341

1,380,34,1

0

_---i-
æ



TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Capital Projects Fund

Summary Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budgetary Basis

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 2012

Exhibit F-2

2,498

2,498

(1,s21)
{2O,213)
187,313

165,579

(163,081)

(1,380,341)

1,543,422

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
lnterest earned

Total revenues and other financíng sources

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses:

Purchased professional & technical services
Construction services
Transfer to debt service fund

Total expendítures and other financing uses

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures and other financing uses

Less: Canceled

Fund balance - beginning

Fund balance - ending $0
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TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRIGT
Capital Projects Fund

Surnmary Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budgetary Basis

Warren E. Sooy School Renovations and Atterat¡ons
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30.2012

Pr¡or Per¡ods Current Year Totals

13.680,341
26,888
86,725

13,793,954

1,024,224
11,112,695

26,888
86,725

12,250,532

1,543,422

$1.543.422

1 960-055-09-1 000

N/A
12tSt08

$r3,680,341
$r 1,800,000
$13,680,34r

$o
$13,680,341

o.oo%
100.00olo

9/30/10
9130t11

2,498

2A9B

(1,521)
{20,2131
187,313

165,579

(163,081)

(1,380,341)

{1.543.422\

13,680,341
29,386
86,725

13,796,452

1,022,703
11,092,482

214,201
86,725

1,380,34'l

fi,380,341)

________!_

Exhibit F-2a

Revised
Authorized

Cost

13,680,341

13,680,341

1,022,703
12,657,638

0

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
Bond proceeds and transfers
lnterest earned
Premium on BANs

Total revenues and other financin-q sources

Expenditures and Other F¡nanc¡ng Uses:

Purchased professional & technical services
Construction services
Transfer to debt service fund
Transfer to general fund

ïotal expend¡tures and other financing uses

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over {under) expenditures
and other financinq uses

Less: Canceled

Additional project information:
Proiect number

Grant Date
Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds lssued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Perctlntage lncrease over Original
AuthorÞed Cost

Percentage Cornpletíon
Original target completion date
Revised target complet¡on date

12,416,111 13,680,341

77



PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Proprietary Funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a
manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the district's board is
that the costs of providing goods or services be financed through user charges.

Food Seruices Fund - This fund provides for the operation of food services in all
schools within the school district.

Latchkey Ch¡ld Gare Fund - This fund provides for the operation of school child
supervision.

THIS SECTION HAS ALREADY BEEN INCLUDED IN STATEMENTS 8.4, B-5 AND 8-6.



ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts Receivable:

State
Federal
Other

lnventoríes

Total Cunent Assets

Fixed Assets:
Equipment
Accumulated depreciation

Totaf fixed assets

Totalassets

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY:

Curent liabilities:
I nterfund accounts payable
Accounts payable
Deferred revenue
Compensated absences payable

Total cunent liabilities

Unreserved retained earnings
lnvestment in fixed assets

Totalfund equity

Totalliabilitíes and fund equÍty

TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Enterprise Funds

Gombining Balance Sheet
June 30,2012

Food
ServÍce

$748,744

143
7,437

137
9,632

Latchkey
Program

31,203

814

Exhibit G-l

2012

779,947

143
7,437

951
9,632

766,093

593,765
(446,578)

32,O17

119,467
(9,710)

798,1 lO

713,232
(456,288)

147,187 109,757

-----9-13¿!9- ___l!:r74

256,944

1,055.054

56,089
11,552
10,524
19,926

6,877
2,428

56,099
11,552
'17,401
22,354

e8,09:l 9,305

668,002 22,712
147,187 109,757

107;396

690,714
256,944

815,189 132,469

$913,280 141,774

947.658

-

1,055,054
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TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Enterprise Funds

Gombining Staternent of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Retained EarningsfFund Balance

Forthe Fiscal Year ended June 30, 20{2

Exhibit G-2

2012
OPERATING REVENUES:

Local Sources:
Daily sales- reimbursable programs

School lunch, breakfast, snack program
Daily sales non- reimbursable programs
Latchkey program revenue
Miscellaneous
Special Functions

Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Salaries
Employee benefits
Supplies & Materials
Depreeiation
Cost of sales
Loss on disposal of asset
Other

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Nonoperating revenues:
State sources

State school lunch program
Federalsources

National school lunch program
National school breakfast program
National school snack prograrn
Food Distribution Program

lnterest revenue

Total, nonoperating revenues

Net income

Retained earnings, July 1

Retained earnings, June 30

Food
Service Latchkev

$350,968
340,017

1,906
38,611

95,865

350,968
340,017

95,865
1,906

38,611

731,502

416,725
156,114
58,880
38,O95

709,350
2,106

20,094

95,865

78,518
5,781
2,737
1,860

827,367

495,243
161,895
61,617
39,955

709,350
2,106

20,094

1,401,364 , 88,896

(669,862) 6,969

1,490,260

(662,893)

15,714

538,111
107,971

1,072
78,563
9,377 1,566

15,714

538,111
107,971

1,072
78,563
10,943

750,808 1,566 752,374

80,946

734,243

8,535 89,48'1

123,934 858,177

$815,189 132,469 947,658
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TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Combining Statement of Cash Flows

All Proprietary Fund Types and Similar Trust Funds
For the Fiscal Year ended June 30. 2012

Food
Seruice

$733,&6
(56e,864)
(738,O33)

Latchkev

96,480
(e7,516)
(2,73Z)

Exhibit G-3

2012

830,126
(667,380)

Q40,77O)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received ftom customers
Cash payments to employees for seruices
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services

Net cash provided(used) by operating activities

Cash flows from noncapitaf financing activities:
Cash received from state

and federal reimbursements

Net cash províded by noncapital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Purchases of capital assets

Net cash (used) by capital and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
lnterest on investments

Net cash provided by investing activitíes

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, July 1

Cash and cash equivalents, June 30

Reconciliation of operating income(loss) to net
cash provided/(used) by operating activities:

Operating income/(loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income/(loss)

to cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation
Loss on Disposal ofAsset
Federal Commodities
Change in assets and liabilities:

Decrease(lncrease) in accounts receivable
Decrease(lncrease) in inventory
(Decrease)/lncrease in accounts payable
(Decrease)/lncrease in interfund accounts payable
(Decrease)/lncrease in deferred revenue
(Decrease)/lncrease in compensated absence payable

Net cash provided(used) by operating activities

697,098

(3e,584)

697,098

(111,617) (151,201)

(39,584) (111,617t (rs1,201)

9,377 1,566 10,943

(574.2s11

697,098

(3,773) {578,0241

697,098

9,377

92,640

656,104

__$748J44_

1,566

(113,824)

145,O27

___içq3_

10,9Í3

{21,184)

801,131

____Jlse47__

($66s,862)

38,095
2,106

78,563

212
141

{28,413)
1,721
1,932
1,254

6,969

1,860

840

{125)
(12,866)

(225)
(226',)

(662,8s3)

39,955
2,106

78,563

1,052
141

(28,538)
(1 r,145)

1,707
1.028

80
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS

Fiduciary Funds are used to account for funds received by the school district for
a specific purpose.

Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the school district as an agent for
individuals, private organizations, other governments an/or other, funds.

Student Activity Fund - This agency fund is used to account for student funds helc
at the schools-

Pa¡lroll Fund - This agency fund is used to account for the payroll transactions
of the school district.



Exhibit H-l
TOWN OF I{AMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT

Fiduciary Fund
Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets

June 30, 2012

Expendable Trusts

Schofarship Unemplovmenf Activitv payroll Total

ASSETS:

Cash and cash equ¡vatents $24,612 239,113 222,541 19,425 605,Z51

rotarAssers re ----fã5r%- ru -----Eãr __-õo=mr-
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES:

Liabilities:
Accounts payable 23,2g9 809 24,09g
Payroll deductions and withholdings ß,425 19',425
Due to student groups 2Z1,Zg2 271,732

r orar LraÞrfr€s 0 23,289 272,541 19,425 315,255

Fund balances:
Reserved - Expendable Trust
Unemploynent 215,æ4 21S,BB4Scholarship 74,612 74.612

Total fund balances
Total liabilities and fund balances =!1Ê1??1?.98t002e0.4s6____$21,01¿_ ______¿99JtL ______Uzffi_ __ -----õõ575i-
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TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Student Activity Agency Fund

Statement of Ghanges in Asseb and Liabilities

Balance
Julv 1, 2011

$286,723 665,O22

Exhibit H-2

Balance
June 30, 2012

272,il1

ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable
Due to student groups

Total liabilities

____286re_ ______A09,9?L _____ 679Æ_ _____n2,yJ_

7U 809
285,989 66/,213

734 809
678,470 271,732

___$290J23_ _____gqg@_ __67s,204_ ___272541
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TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Scholarship Expendable Trust Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance

for the Fiscal Year ended June 30,2Oi2

Exhibit H-3

2012

$937
128

1.065

5,900

5,900

(4,8351

(4,835)

79.447

$74.612

OPERATING REVENUES:
Local sources:

Interest on investments
Donations

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Scholarship payments

Total operating expenses

Operating {loss)

Net (Loss)

Fund balance, July 1

Fund balance, June 30
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TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Unemployment Expendable Trust Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures

and Ghanges in Fund Balance
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30,2012

Exhibit H-4

2012

$3,378

45.063

48.441

94,886

94.886

(46,4451

(46,4451

262.329

$215.884

OPERATING REVENUES:
Local sources:

lnterest on investments
Transfer in from generalfund
Contributions

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Payments of unemployment claims

Total operating expenses

Operating lncome

Net lncome

Fund balance, July I

Fund balance, June 30
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Exhibit H-5
TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT

Student Activit¡r Agency Fund
Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
For the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2012

ECEC

Elementary School

Middle School

Middle School Athletics

High Schoof Students

High SchoolAthletics

Totalalf schools

Balance
Julv l, 2011

$18,248

35,497

65,038

959

164,107

2,874

Cash
Receipts

21,293

39,665

103,292

2,509

392,926

105,337

Cash
Disbursements

18,200

43,402

111,264

3,414

400,862

102,062

Balance
June 30, 2012

21,341

31,760

57,066

54

156,171

6,149

$286,723 665,022 679,204 272,541
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Exhibit H4
TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT

Payroll Agency Fund
Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
Forthe Fiscal Yearended June 30,2012

Balance Balance
Julv 1, 2011 Additions Deletions June 30, 2012

ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

LIABILITIES:

Payroll deductions
and withholdings

Total liabilities

s2 11,s10,773 11,491,350 19,425

2 11,510,773 11,491,350 19,425

___Tt @:li701'350- _jr7ã-
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The Long-Term Schedules are used to reflect the outstanding principal balances of the
general long{erm liabilities of the school district. This includes serial bonds outstanding
and obligations under capital leases.



Exh¡b¡t l-l
TOWN OF HAMMONTOôI SCHOOL DISTRICT

Long-Tem Debt
Schêdule of Serial Bonds

June 30,2012

Date of Amount of Annual Maturities lnterest Balanæ Balancelssue fssue Date Amount Rate JuV l. 2011 fssued Retirêd June3o,2012

10t15to1 $21.611.000 535,000

Various lmprovements
to District faqlities

Refundinq Sdrool Bonds

$535,000

20.000 3.2æ%
25.000 3.250%
25.000 4.200%
30.0@ 4.200%
35,000 4.200olo

5¿0.000 4.2æ%
1,185,000 4.2000/o
f,235.000 4.200%
1.290.000 4.2æ%
1,345,000 4.2W%
1,385,000 4.200% 7.365,000

7,385.000 8/1t12
811/'13-16

au17
an-18-22
8t1t23-24

8t1t25
8t1t26
811n7
aIn8
8t1t2S
8/1/30

11.800,000 7t1t12
7t1t13-15
7ru16m
7t1n1-23

7t1t24
7nm26
7t1t27-28

7t1t29
7flßO

Retund¡ng Sdþol Bonds 3123]/10 10.890.000

Reroofinq å add¡t¡on
alterat¡ons to the
Míddle Sc¡ool 4t15tO6 2.614.000

Various lmprovements to
W-E.S. Elementary Sóod w24t10

811112 605,000 2.000%
8t1t13 620.000 2.000%
811114 635,000 2.000%
8t1t15 660.000 5.000%
811116 695,000 5.0000/6
811117 735,m0 s.(Xro%
8t1t18 770.000 5.@0%
8t1119 810.000 4.250%
a1n0 2$.000 4.500%
8nn0 605.000 5.000%
w1n7 890,000 3.125%
a1a2 925.000 3-2æ%
anns 965,000 5.000%
8nn4 1,015.000 4.250%
8112.5 555.mO 4.0@%

7t15t12 160.000
7115t13 f65,000
7115t14 170.000
7t15t15 f80,000
7t15t16 185.@0
7t15t17 195.æ0
7t15t18 200.qX)
7t15t19 210.000
7n5no 220.wo
7t15121 224,000

1.250%
4.2500/"
4.250o/o
4.2500/6
4.250%
4.2fi%
4.2æ%
4.25O4Yo

4.300%
4.300%

10.780,000

2.064,@0

20,000 7.345,000

¿f5.000 t0,735,000

|55,fft0 1.909,000

450.000 3:2fiYo
500,000 3.2æ%
550.000 3.5(x)%
6q¡,0(XÌ 3.750%
600,(x)0 4.0(X'%
650.000 4.000%
700.000 4.000%
750,000 4.125o/o
800,000 4.125% 11,800,000 450.000 11.350,000

-TãZ.s¿¿poo- o t2os¡oo 3i.æg¡oo-
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Five Buses Refinanced
John Deere Mower
Two Buses
One Bus
Five Copíers
Two Buses

00
00

Series

TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Long.Term Debt

Schedule of Obligations under Gapital Leases
June 30, 20i2

Amount of
lnterest Original

Rate Payable lssue

4.8900/o
5.750o/o
4.500o/o
4.500o/o
5,4720/o
4.150o/o

294,269
28,550

154,719
75,895
84,390

151,700

Amount
Outstanding lsstred
Julv 1, 201 1 Cu,rrent year

21,000
5,806

92,711
45,478
69,304

118,844

Retired oåiålåi.t
Current Year June 30, 2012

Exhibit l-2

21,000
5,806

29,554
14,497
15,933
27,924

0
0

63,157
30,991
53,371
90,920



State Sources:
Debt Service Aid Type ll

Total - State Sources

Total Revenues

" ËXPENDITURES:
Regular Debt Service:

lnterest

E Redemption of principat

Total Regular Debt Service

Total expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

oTHER F|NANC|NG SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in

Tobl other financing sources (uses)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over (Under) Ëxpenditures

Fund Balance, July 1

Fund Balance, June 30

REVENUES¡
Local Sources:

Local Tax Levy

TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

Debt Service Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, ZOiz

Original Budget FinatBudget Transfers Budget

1,4s7,16a o --lZsZ16'õ- ffi.s-

467,273

467.273

1,924,,441

1,263,417
1,205.000

2,468,417

2,468,41V

(543,976)

537,524

5:3i7,524

(6,4s2)

__=g 1,457J6q 1,4s7,168

Recapitulation of Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over (under) Expenditures

Budgeted Fund Balance 

--$gÉgat -æ 
------16;4s2r 

------g- 
---qlgL

0+

0

0

Variance
Positive (Negative)

Aêtual Final to Actual

Exhibit 1.3

_ 467,273

467,273

1,924,44'l

0 1,263,417
0 1,205,000

0 2,468,417

0 2,469,417

0 (s43,976)

467,273,

467,273

1,924,441

1,263,417
1,205,000

2,4A8,417

2,468,417+

(543,e76)

724,8,37

7,24,837

180,861

0
0

Û

0

0

0
0

0

0

v̂

187,313

187,313

187,313

0

537,s24

537,524

0 (6,452)



Statistical Section

Governrnental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) requires i0 years of
statistical infornation to be induded in the CAFR. However due to the

change in the statistical requirements information was unavailable forall 10 years.



Governmental activities
lnvêsted in capital assets, net of rèlated debt
Restricted
Unrêstriclêd

Total governmental aêt¡v¡ties nêt âssets

Businæs-typè activities
lnvestêd in capital assêts, net óf related debt
Restrieted
Unrêstricted

Total business-tyÞe ?ctjvities net âssets

rc|
o.

District-widp
lnvestêd in capital assets, net of related debt 8,776,219
Restricted 6s,898
Unrestriçted Q,?2S0SB)

Total district nêt assets

--õõa- lãor- -TõõE- --?õae-- +#*t*ry##*'

TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT J'1

Nêt Assets by component,
Last Tên Fiscal years

Unaudíted

8,45'1,542 7,288,800 8,170,2s165,898 81,211 26.4s1

ffi{#*åå*#ffi

Source: CAFR ScêhdulèA-1

324,677 286.989

_119*t 1gg,!gf 1,27,s-7L 2?1,602 258,018_ 1j _ _lqgÉ?g_ _-4sãþri- W_Tãiãã,r-

6,617,029:

5,376,561 8,686,694 8,695,671
1,70e,420 104,355 501 .350

(s,449,7S9) (5,o2s,182\ (3,248,442\
i,63sJe2 _376¡¡ef -T;s-aæie-

7,57s,789
81,211

(2,576,17e\
5,080,822

264,520

8,434,811
26,49'l

(3,732,1 39)
4,729,163æ

290,695 274,464

5,667,256
1,708,420

(s,1 58.1 87)
2,217,489

-

2009 2010

19,768,759 8,040,999
6,098,093 7,393,396

ffi-{ã#îå?

8,961,158 8,953,597
104,355 501,350

(4,767,164) (2.940.679)
4,298,349 6.514.2ô8:

go7,76;
565,689æ

257,926

2011 2012

212,338

8,417,262
8,283,302

(4,246,702\
12,453,862

168,986 147,804

611,144 710.498
780,'t 30 858.302ææ

19,981,097 8,209,985
6,098,093 7,393,396
(4,124.51ö (3.851.806)
21,954.677 11.751.57s

-+

8,693,209
8,368,263

(4,703,376\
1 2,358,096

256,944

8,565,066
8,283,302

(3,536,204)
13,312,164æ

8,950,1 53
8,368,263

(4,012,662)
1 3,305,754æ



Expenses
Govemmenhl activities

lnsûuction
Regulâr
Speclal educatlon
O,the¡ spêcial êducâtion
Vocailonal
Other instruclion
Nonpublic school programs
Adulycontinuing êducâtlon programs

Support Services:
Tuition
Student & ¡nstruêtion related seryices
General admlnisträtive services
School administrâtive services
Business admlnistrative se¡vices
Plant operations and rnaintenäncê
Pupil transportatlon

Ë Capitat Ouflay
lnterest on long-term debt
Unallocâted deprèciåtion

Total governmental activities expenses

Business-type aotivities:
Food service

. Child Care
Totål business.typê activities expense
Total distrlc{ exoenseg

Prcgram Revenuês
Govemmental ac,tlvities:

Chârges.for sefviæs:
Businêss and other support lervicês

Operâting g¡ântg and contributions
Capital grants and contributlons

Total govêmmenþl activities prggram revenues
Businôss-Vpê activities:

Chargês for servlcès
Food sêrvice
child carê

Operatlng grants and côntributions
Capitel gränb ând ooñtr¡butions

Total business type aclivitiès program revenues
Totâl districl progîâm t:evenues

TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Changes ln Net Asse-ts, Last Ten Flscal years

Unaud¡ted

14,860,674
2,769,398

893,6'17

15,842,897
2,725,604

783,882

1,415,031
3,083,693

898,367
1,946,151

631,894
3,O23,223
1,438,876

1,355,965

14,287,798
3,336,335

7ê9,597

1,335,375
3,567,1 19

940,462
1,826,194

594,284
3,007,972
1,428,715

250,000
'1,95't,180

18,343,345
3,465,176

1,020,856

32,374,703 p4,350,648

1,012,112
3,771,839

875,809
1 ,919,068
1,853,622
3,435,967
1,286,976

633,543
97,402

35.280.068

894,354 918,75,1 1,014,823
127,989 127,768 132,900

1,422,343 1,046,519 '1,147,723

17,826,984
3,895,'199

1,032,040

33,397,046:

497,036
4,706,695

798,1 09
1,853,699
1,870,688
3,376,479
1,701,425

955,730

-J-38,589,241

1,016,873

, 63,271
1,080,144

39;869.385

1S,897,236
3,515,516

4,782,749 5,216,201

4.7e2.749 5.218.201

571,816 615,213
111,s76 124,740
316,3E4 346,901

657,085
4,',191,705

908,488
2,486,401
1,1 59,896
3,219,932
1,067,345

I,439,r 13

1,064,603 1,237,852

20,399,302
3,616,097

783,618 689,630
4,723,057 4,896,573

97'1,266 1,060,889
2,947,349 2,635,498
1,161,158 1,294,613
3,515,188 4,464,788
1,856,207 1,899,215

1,031,095 984,436

1,000,176 1,086,954 1j08,722
5.7e2.525 6.303.055ææ

21,833,680
3,685,328

'1,338,591

4:37,884,188 41,466,293,43,17q,893 45,364,497 4S,OlZltt l6"S-7e,76-9

s,61't,866 6,002,675

--E;6äã6d- =-ãõõ4õi5-

618,046 680,439
120,148 95,027
368.528 421.445

1,243,655 1,154,383
63,514 80,793

1,307,169 1,235,17A
39,191,357 42.701.469:æ

21,995,805 22,351 ,147
3,778,332 4,147,891

1J2a,267 1,451,322

627,544
5,467,848

970,211
2,928,115
1,1 75,899
4,419,129
I ,939,813

07t Ââô

7,211,8s4 7,725,233

ffi?

?17,065 704,s28
109,467 90,284
416,430 482,28s

820,226 1,350,389
5,065,316 5,689,848

872,481 810,304
2,652,668 2,556,141

870,618 4,214,748
4,639,128 2,096,232
1,919,705 968,856

1 ,303,565 1,242,591

1,217,002 1,263,475 1,328,841 1,401,364
69,604 87,504 101,050 88,896

1,286,606 1,350,979 1,429,891 1,490,260
44,465,459 46,715,476 46,472,002 48,370,029:

1,196,911 1,242,962
7,199,586 8,454,816

4,879,173 5,484,198 5,474,420 6,026,604

4,879,173 5,484,198 5,474,420 6,026,604

737,605 775,789 762,141 731,502
95,832 e5,874 86,676 95,865

534,146 612,206 649,340 741,431

1 ,367,583 1 ,473,869 1,498,157 1,568,798
8,246,756 6,958,067 6,572,s77 7,555,402



Net (Erpeñse)/Revenue
Governñental activitles
Buslnes+type activities
Total district-wide net expense

General Revenues and Other ChanEes ln Nèt As6ets
Govêmmentäl activ¡tles:

Propêrlytexesleviedforgeneralpurposes,nêf 9,218,506
Taxes levied for debt seMce 1,266,4Ss
Unrestricted grânts and contfibutions 6,370,192
Tuition Rêcêived 7,894,502
Authorized bond proæeds
Transportâtion fees from other LEArs

(o
f\,

Premiuin on BAñS
lnvestment earnings

Mlscellaneous income
Canceled accounts payablê prior year
Prior yeâr tuitlon adjusùnent
Prior )reâr depreclätion adjustment

Total govemmental áctivitiss

Businesé-Vpè activities:
lnvestmênt eämingg
Trârcfers

Total business-type actlvitiês
Total distric{-wide

Change ln Nèt A$ets
Goyemmênþl edivities
Business-type ac,tivities
Total distrlc{

Sourcê: CAFR SèhcdulêA-2

Fiscal Year Endlno June 30.- õõt- W --ã0-06-- -ãõõã--
(27,5e1,e54) (2e,134,447) (2e,ô6S,202) (32,s86,566)

-- !22.1çn 40,335 (41,001) 116,767

-(27,614,121\ (2e,0e4,112) (2s,70e,2¡3t (32¡6e7eet

TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Changes lñ Nel Assêts, Last Ten Flscal years

Unaud¡ted

10,832,490 12,187,484 13,457,287
1;326J84 1,426,713 1,424,331
6;885,518 7,460,828 7,222,920
8,458,423 8,147,795 7,581,078

96,898

19,337 38,461 90,020
33,971 89,490 72J60

6,143
1,404,450

-?t3ão- 
-7"s-ã5:e-ã -ãõ50-;'iãr- ffi -ã:3åå:33å- @ff?-ãFãdffi'-2r.s4-2ffi -1^o-so-rog 

-:¡õfti-Fo-

T ---Ïõõe- --ãõõ'e-- -,ãíõ- *20-ä-- m-
(30,672,334) (33,737,060) (38,2S9,720) (39,880,299) (39,567,691) (40,853,rs5)

== Jgf,?qï _?2e21, 80,s77 122.8e0 68,266 78,538-Tm F4ìt @--iãã,Ui¡I4ãt ffi?:4õõt ffi @

=, .,.2,?99 .- --2012 .6,770 13,493 10,886 3,e53 6,ô21 I,so' 1qe43
26,662,397 27,ss7,935 29,357,544 29,958,125 32,817,355 3s,930,658 53,659.152 ø5d13f' -11.0S0"014 --4¡J68342

2,20s

(s31,766) (1,578,524) (3',t7,433) (2,64'1,874t 2,130,629 2,182,712 15,355,479 (10,332,613) 1,482,417 (es,766)

.(19,958) .42,U7 (34,2261 130,200 (49,815) 33,207 84,930 129,511 78,172 8s,481
ß51124\ _r1 536.12f r35r 65el trs1l 8?4\ ,o80814 ,21ss13_15¿¿04os ll!Ml!r\ ___1j!$¡!_ rArR6I

2p12 8,77s 13A33

14,521,766 15,286,742,15,551,044
1,531,726 1,355,828 1,472,365
7,301,457 9,018,736 11,953,996
6,734,504 9,673,374 ,t0,332,988

13,680,341
- 372,s46 374,232

176,431 104,908 29,ê73
1,568,078 107,638 555,375

(294,815)

14,392 10,886 3,953

15,754,360 15,873,706,15,868,258
'1,457,168 1,457j68 ,1,457,168

12,612,6e0 11,593,921 13,328,942
10,935,928 11,004,932 10,763,744
(11,800,000) (1,380,34r)

268,006 108,608 85,528
86,725
82,818 138,986 122,949

148,088 474,787 169,439
1 ,913 361 ,812

6,621 9,906 10,943



General Fund
Reserved
Unreserved

Total general fund

All Other Govêrnmental Funds
Reserved
UnEserved, reported ln:

Speclal revenuê fund
Capitât projecb tund
Dêbt servicê fund
Permanent fund

Total all olher governmental funds

r€|
w

--:ãõoa- -ïõõ4--

1,072 15,570
1?7,378 (12e,824)

__128.448_ _ 111¿%^

Source: CAFR Schedule B-j

10wN oF HAMMONÎoN SCI{OOL DtslRtcl
Fund Balances, Governmental Funds.

Last Ten Flscal years
Unaudited

-ãõõ5'- 
--ìõ06-- ff''%- -ïõ0s- -20-10- 

-T

141,908

(e4p12)

1 6,930

57,506 1,147 48,639

-Jæ!,9!9I ---eëq@ 
-11¡ãñ6r-t

65,641

(89,1 66)

18,495

43,839

(89,1 66)

(e,717)

1,707,273

(8e,1 66)

1 8,835

623,123 3,884,621 5,706,667 6,9s1,409

41s ^qnl?g_ :(go!,?51) (sor,rzqr

257,4Ae

(89,1 66)

34,288

__s41,424_ __Sllgggl _å0r -- 6¡e-o-æ941,424

72,632

(1 I 0,0s4)

53,763

__"il,ryj_ _:elCJ3. _:4y94_

2,232,790

(45,752)

J-3

1,737,244

(46,531)

¿u tz

8,215,043

t I uY,Þoz)

7,505.381

1 61,833

(53,286)

187,313

1,711 ,707

(48,032)



Rêvêñuêi
Tår(lew
Tuiüon chargar
Trânrpoftat¡on foês frÖm qther LEA's
Autholzsd bond procóedg
Premlum on BANS
lntâr€3t êaming6
M¡soelhneous
Local soutcôs
State Êources
Federal sourcôs

Toùâl revenue

Erpènd¡h¡ë!
lñslrucdon

Regulår lnslructon
.spEclal oducat¡on ln3truoïon
Oth6r ln8ttructlon

Support Servicôs:
Tult¡on
Studônt & ißtructiôn r€làted sêrvices
Gênglal adminirlraùVe servlcès
School Adñlñlstsâüvð servlcês
Plarìl opèrâtlons end ñaintênânce
Pupil ltañsporþüon
Bus¡nê$ adminlstrâtive sgMcês
Unâllocâtèd êrtrployèe bên6fi ts

Cepital ou{ay
D6bl seMcê:

Prlnclpâl
lnlsÞst ånd ôther chàr969

Totâl ê)oondltures
Excs$ (Dgfc¡ensy) of róvenues

ovèf (under) Expeñdilufog

Othet Flnânclng 3ounÊ. (usès)
Pfior ysår tultlon âdjustm€nt
Cancalod âcçountr pâyablê prior yêal
Cåncðbd bond prltcseds
ctpltallca8es(nonôudoetêd)
lncfêgsè ln Málnlènancð Rô86rve
Sâlê olAssetg
salð Leåseþâók of Textbôoks
Borlil procôods

Trânsfôß ln
Tlrnsfèrs out

T0lâl olher fnen¿,ing sour@s (uses)

Nst changô ln fund Þalånces

Dôbt sêrvlcs âÊ â pE cênlâgè of
noncâpltâl êxpgnd¡tulËg

Sourcé: CAFR Schêdulô B-2

2003 2094 2OO5 , 2006 2OO7 2OO8 2OOg 2o1o 2011 2012

(o
Þ

10,984,961
7,854,502

't7,473
554,569

10,082,827

TOWN OF I{AMMONTON êCHOOL DISIRICÎ
ChânqeE ln Fund Êalañcêr, Goy.mmentâl FundÉ,

Last Ten Fhcàl yeâlt
Unaud¡tod

.1,W?,721 1,280,s34

'12;158,674 13,814,197 14,881,618 16,053,4928,458,423 8j47,795 7,551,076 O,Z¡¿.SO¿
96,898

1s,?37 38,461 90,020 176,431
u,772 89,490 72,160 1,5ôS:078

30,s93,056 32,772,26530,593.056

11¿91,159 11,05s,740 12,155,534 13,57S,326 13,652,2222,190,418 2,054,334 2,346,714 2,ss7,677 Z,e¿r,sgs751,2'19 823,794 610,208 755,,111 737,417

1,415,031 1,085,108 739,690 343,318 444,08ø2,537,508 2,7æ.,728 2,857,850 3,432ß70 s,012,,741
219,063 ô81,e34 ô06,880 7os,see 803;7571,587,2ß 1,417,330 1,439,517 1,335,520 1,742,A702,587,102 2,427,s19 2,805,954 2,9/;2,269 2.e44,7U1,393,376 1,209,841 1,092,639 1,397,610 844,771547,250 511,688 1¡1E256 1,674.694 936.4465,050,907 6,246,165 7,307,014 7,626i,4?4 ô,526,050920,322 1,579,184 509,s85 ,t,o1e,azq 1,791,581

13,953 368,953 424,953 444,953 464.953

-.-1-,!99,-99.1- --J.919,99 -=1,931¿!L 
r.oog.¿zo sse.aei)

32,3ô0,01e 30,0s4,813 30,6372sr -- ssFE6Tis --_3e-.40e-ãõã-

1 0,820,1 15

='l'199'99{ .1149.9??

11,ô16,328 11,775,eå8 12,999.729

34,062Fã6- ----ã53425æ

(1,7ô7,4ô3)

19 912,610 17,023,40e 17,211,528 17,330,874 17,s25,4269,67s,s74 10,332,98E to,sas,ezs rr,oø,sgz toi,7øs,lq¿372,546 974,232 269,006 108:ôos 6s,52a
13,ô80,341

173,930

599,881
925,000
250,000

6,130
(6,130)

'1,948181 1

104,908
107,638

15,296,007

(312,558) (674,616) (2,70e,34S)

28,500

2,614,000
1,5ô5 4,683 2s,652 84.287(1,5ô5) (4,ôS3) (2S,552) (U,2871

----J- 

: 2,ô14.000 28.500

86,726
29,673 82,818 136,986 122.s49555,375 148,088 474,?87 16e.43s

., 845 16,090 24,821 30,73219,191193 14,0ô6,255 15,s24,84s 17,153;ô03

-ffi-+,Pååå#ffi-ffi

---181349- 
-*l3l¿.5E8I 

__€21.ç19I ____€r,qE ___1939,999I __319A!99- __*¿$q!29- __t¡9LÊ91_

4,36% 4.47% 4.12o/o 3.85/o 3.80% 4.070/o 3.g4ô/o 3.630/o

14,263,014
2,4'11,048

789,801

530,869
3,454,749

858,373
2,048,926
3,09ô,687
1,428,176

916,7ô7
9,270,248
1,240,699

14,514,741
2,715,445

917,775

480,244
3,855,442

940,582
1,88/,748
3,981,895
1,480,784
1,044.982
8,526,386

12.198.110

(363,836)

624,953 649,953 ô43,953

1,9_g?,9=r? .1,005,236 e76,7e8
41.9æ,702 54,196,002 45.654p0r

1,682,303 4,633,185 1,174,978

(2e4,815)

1,913

soo,ooo 315'oo3

92j07 93,176(92.107\ (93,17ô)--ioo-3õo--]ãõãlgGt--i65iã-

15,737,602
2,788,922

984,650

430,965
4,28e327

838,312
2,055,'120
3,868,452
1,57't,381

907,958
9,598,78ô

983,768

r6,000,702
2,775,736

832,708

562,886
3,987,763

751,321
1,862,916
3,143,460
1,578,219

654,854
9,348,170
1,303,782

1.270.000

15,953,026
2,991,466
'1,034,069

907,174
4,508,703

Âeâ ÂÂ^

1,7ô9,ô02
3,319,292
1,720,327

715,728
10,440,306

725,O12

1,205,000
1.263,417

47.236,67245.210,347
1,139,83

1,314,181 565,860

36,1,812
(1,380,341)

151,700

818,7e9 724,837(818.799) 024.8371
151.700 11.018.529t

___J$9É9L __ll02É99l

5.4goh 5.31Vô



J-5
TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT

General Fund Other Local Revenue byr Source
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Unaudíted

lnterest on
lnvestments

Tuition
Revenue

Transportation
Fees from other

LEA's Misc. Total

FiscalYear
Ended June 30,

2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012

19,975
17,772
38,461
90,020

176,431
104,908
29,673
82,818

136,986
120.451

7,994,502
8,458,423
8,147,795
7,591,076
6,734,504
9,673,374

10,332,988
10,935,928
11,004,932
10,763,744

96,898

372,546
374,232
268,006
108,608
65,528

428,917
34,102
89,490
72,160

1,569,079
107,638
556,220
148,088
474,787
169,439

8,343,394
8,510,297
8,27s,746
7,840,154
8,479,013

10,258,466
11,293,113
11,4U,U0
11,725,313
11,119,162

Source: District Records
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Fh¿¡i
Ycâl LêsB: 1ü- lotal Drcq Esdmâtêd ActuatEndêd 

Ídair.r Ê.rÉ Þ.à ^¡.,- 
TotEl Atre$ed Êxêmþt NEt vrtuâtion schoot lü Rcto (oïöËfüËåJune 30, , Vacanl Lând Rsidèndtl Fam Rêg. Qfarm Commerclal tpdustrlal Aoârtnèht ùatuo proÞertv pubilc fr{il¡ti6 ¡ 'ìffiË"' ¡ vatue)

2003 22,368,400
2004 27,064,400
2005 23,939,500
2006 21,518,400
2007 19,674,500
2008 19,334,600
2009 18,q65,200
2010 18.359.200
2011 18,128,500
2012 17,925,3æ

(o
Ctì

484,ô70,ô00
600,554,400
533,381,600
567,908,100
590,584,400
ô07,801,900
614,622,900
617,744,600
620,302,b00
621,441,600

Sourcå: Dl6ùlcl þrdt 1ü l¡¡t r¡¡mmEry A ùlunlclprl 1u Asræot

Noi!: Roal plopslv b ÞqulÌ.d to ba ßèsod at lo¡tlè Þèrcotìlãgc of tro valüe (tâir or msÎkot wlue) ætrâblhhed by ôach ceunv boa.rd of þndôn

RsarEêsmont ôccuE whg¡ ordcþd by üto County Bærd ofTatãlion

r T&blc V¡lrra of Machinóry, lmplcm€nb rnd Êquipmêrf of TêleÞhonê, T.llonÞh ard iile6so¡get Systgm Cqmpanlês

b TüÞiæârctct¡100

23,451,400
2,,584,1W
22,279,600
22,690,900
23,686,300
23,043,ô00
23,6ô7,400
23,051,900
21,771,600
22,383,700

TOWN OF t{AilMÖN1o}t Sct{ool otslRtcl
Aisé.¡êd Vrlu. ¡nd Actutl Vlluo ol Îü¡bh prgpêrty,

L.¡t 1êñ Flac¡l yG¡E
ah.udlt d

5,926,000
5,867,000
5,764,500
5,980,700
5,889,800
5,842,900
5,82't,900
5,8?7,30ó
5,726,000
5,ô89,800

30,540,600
42,115,2@
42,374,70A
40,103,800
45,483,ô00
47,236,70O
53,108,200
56,430,100
55,236,500
79,267,900

21,094,800
21,001,100
21,007,300
21,031,700
21,031,700
23,512,800
20,21è,400
20,219,400
20,290,700
13,320,200

7,885,100
7,692,700
7,708,1 00
7,708,1 00
v,732,900
v,732,900
7,742,900
7,732,900
7,732,900
7,608,200

695,73ô,900
726,868,900
756,455,200
786,941,700
814,083,200
834,505,400
843,837,900
849,415,400
849,189,000
867,ô20,700

- ô.ô¡16.577
7,442,300 6,133,153
5,254,100 5,426.724
3,573,400 4.280.750
1,332,300 3,778,874
2,879,100 3,605,81ô
2,ô86,000 3,3,10,989
2,592,500 3,490,780
2,228,800 3,086,138
928,900 5,328,262

702,383,477
725,559,753
?#,627,824
787,649,050
814,529,774
835,232,116
844,462,889
850,313,6å0
850,04ô,338
870,020,æ2

1,731 740.052.130
1.876 825.343.82'l
r.967 924,294,923
2.038 1,162,989,293
2.039 1,363,394,393
2.038 1,493,581,717
2.038 1,560,289,186
2,038 1,4852Uþ70
2,038 1,528,685,395
2.028 1,411,600,333



J-7

Town of Hammonton Board of Education

Basic Rate "

Obligation Debt Totat
Serviceb Direct

TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates

Rate per $100 of Assessed Value
Last Ten F¡scal Years

Unaud¡ted

Overlapping Rates

Town of
Hammon-

ton
Atlantic
County

Total Direct and
Overlapping Tax

Rate

Fiscal
Year

Ended
June 30,

2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012

1.542
1.680
1.779
1.844
1.873
1.872
'1.865

1.867
1.867
1.85ô

0.189
o.197
0.188
0.194
0.166
0.166
o.173
0.171
o.171
o.172

1.731
1.876
1:!ß7
2.038
2-039
2.038
2.038
2.038
2.038
2-O28

0.730
o.740
o.740
0.751
0.755
0.760
0.761
0.765
0.769
0.82s

0.540
0.510
0.510
0.539
0.513
0.519
0.559
0.562
0.656
0.628

3.001
3.126
3.217
3.328
3.307
3.317
3.358
3.365
3.463
3.481

Source: District Records and Municipal Tax Collector

Note: NJSA 1847F-5d limits the amount that the district can submit for a general fund tax levy . The levy when added to

other components of the district's net budget may not exceed the prebudget year net budget by more than the

spending growth fimitation calculation.

The diskicfs basic tax rate is calculated from the A4F form which is submitted w¡th the budget and the
Net valuation taxable.

Rates for debt servíce are based on each yeafs requirements.
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Taxpayqr

NJ Manufacturers lnsurance Company
Kramer Beverâge RE LLC
Wells Fargo Bank
Atlantic Heath Land Holdings LLC
Rt 206 lnc.
1001 Grand St lnvestors LLC
Hammonton Realty Associates LLC
Wal-Mart RE Bus Trst
Peachtree LLC
Bell Atlantic - Property

Zirbser - Greenbriar lnc
999 Grand Ave Assoc
BellAtlantic Property Tax Dept.
Rt 206 lnc
The TSG Grât #1, LLC
1001 Grand Ave Assoc, LP
Wal-mart RE Bus. Trust
Peachtree LLC
Rucha Corp
Vision Properties

Total

(I)
00

TOWN OF HAMMONTON
Principal Property Tax payerc,

Current Year and Nine Years Ago
Unaudìted

2012
Taxable

Assessed
Value

15,500,000
6,500,000
6,500,000
6,200,000
6,065,300
5,259,600
5,186,100
4,764,700
3,440,600
3,328,262

Rank

lOptionall

% ofTotal
District Net

Assessed Value

1

2
3
4
5
o
7
I
I

10

Source; District CAFR & Murricipal Tax Assessor
District Total Taxable Value

2003

Assessed Rank District Net

1.79%
0,75%
0.75%
0.71%
0.70o/o

0.61%
0.ô07o
0.55%
0.400/o

0.38%

J-8

6,601,600
6,500,000
6,'133,153
5,614,000
5,186,100
4,673,700
4,553,200
3,353,100
2,429,704
2,224,200

1

2
3
4
ö
o
7
8
I

l0

47,268,753

0,91%
0.90%
0.85%
0,77%
0.71%
0,64%
0.63%
0A6%
0.33%
0.31%

re



J-9
TOWN OF HAMMONTON

Property Tax Levies and Collections,
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Unaudited

Fiscal
Year

Ended
June 30,

2003
20:04
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2014
2011
2012

Taxes Levied for
the FiscalYear

Collected within the Fiscal Year of
the Lew

Amount
Percentage Collections in

ofLeW SubsequentYears

1O0o/o

100o/o

100o/o

100o/o

100o/o

lOOo/o

100o/o

100o/o

100%
100o/o

10,984,961
12,158,674
13,614,197
14,881,618
16,053,492
16,642,570
17,023,409
17,211,528
17,330,974
17,325,426

10,984,961
12,158,674
13,614,197
14,881,618
16,053,492
16,642,570
17,023,409
17,211,528
17,330,874
17,325,426

Source: District records including the Certificate and Report of Schoof Taxes (A4F form)

Note: School taxes are collected by the Municipal Tax Collector. Under New Jersey State
Statute, a mun¡cipality is required to remit to the school district the entire property tax
balance, which is the amount voted upon or certified prior to the end of the school year.
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Govemmentaf Ac{¡vities

TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL OISTRICT
Ratios of Outstand¡ng fÞbt by Type

Last Ten F¡scal Years
Unaud¡ted

Bus¡ness-Type
Act¡v¡t¡es

F¡scãf
Year

Ended
June 30,

2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011.
2012

General
Obligation
Bonds ö

21,736,577
21,519.718
21,094,765
23,263,812
23.287,459
22,662,9æ
22,012,953
33,314,000
32,544,000
31,339,000

Certificates
of

Part¡cipat¡on
Capihl
Leases

6,683,531
5.338,330
3,905,935
2,483,303
1,246,554

372,816
125,214
341,965
353,143
234,429

Bond
Ant¡cipation

Notes
(BANs)

7,100,000

Percentage of
Personal

lncome'

0.118o/o
O.1280/"
O.142o/o

O.143o/o

0.156%
Q.171o/o

o.172%
0.098o/o
O.127o/o

o.126%

Cao¡tal Leases Totâl D¡strict

28,420,108
26,858,048
25,000,700
2s,747,115
24,534,413
23,035,722
22,138,167
40,755,965
32,A97,143
31,577,429

Per Capita "

33,427
34,442
35,552
36,874
38,351
39,370
38,175
39,746
39.746
39.746

Source: Dístrict CAFR Schedufes l-1, l-2

Note: Details regard¡ng the d¡skicfs oütstanding debtcan be found ¡n the notes to the f¡nanc¡al statements.

a See Exhibit NJ J-13 for personal income and population data. These rat¡os are calculated using personal ¡ncome and
population for {fie pr¡or cafendar yeaf.

b lncludes Early Retirement lncentive PÍan (ERIP) refund¡ng. Also includes funds ¡n the amount ôf $6,600,000 used to retire
Eond Anticipation Notes.

100



J-1 1

TOWN OF HAMMONTON
Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding

Last Ten Fiscal Years
Unaudîted

General Bonded Debt Outstandinq

Fiscal
Year

Ended
June 30,

2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012

General
Obligation

Bonds Deductions

Net General
Bonded Debt
Outstanding

21,736,577
21.256,000
20,881,000
23,100,000
23,174,O00
22,599,000
21,999,000
33,314,000
32,544,æO
31,339,000

Percentage of
Actual Taxable

Value " of
Property

3.09o/o

2.93o/o

2.760/o

2.93%
2.84%
2.71o/o

2-61o/o

3.92o/o

3.83%
3_60%

Per Capita b

1,684
1,617
1,553
1,716
1,721
1,684
1,639
2,643
2,423
2,118

21,736,577
21,256,000
20,881,000
23,100,000
23,174,000
22,599,000
21,999,000
33,314,000
32,544.000
31,339,000

a
b

Details regarding the districts outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.
See Exhibit J€ for property tax data.
Population data can be found in Exhibit J-14.
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GovemmentalUnit

Debt repaid with property taxes
Town of Hammonton

Other debt
Atlantic County

Subtotal, overlapping debt

Town of Hammonton School District Direct Debt

Total direct and overlapping debt

of\,

TOWN OF HAMMONTON
Ratios of Overlapping Governmental Activi$es Debt

As ofJune 30,2012
Unaudited

Sources: Town of Hammonton Finance Officer, Atlantic County Finance OffTce

Note: Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries of the District.
This gchédule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments that is borne by the residents and
businessês of Hammonton. This process recognizes that, when considering the District's ability to issue and repay long-term debt, the
entire debt þurden borne by the residents and businesses should be taken into account, However this does not imply that
evêry:taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible for repaying the debt, of each overlapping payment.

a For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable assessed property values.
Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of another govèrnmental unit's taxaþle value that is w¡thin the
district's þoundaries and dividing it by each unit's total taxable value.

Debt
Outstanding

17,797,020

131,518,545

Estimated
Percentage

Applicable â

100.00%

2.920/o

Estimated
Share of

Overlapping
Debt

J-12

17,797,020

3,709,923

21,505,843

31,577,429

----qgpg3¿ze-

100.00%



o(¡¡

ÎOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICÎ
Lêgal Dêbt Mârg¡n lnformation,

Last Ten Flscal yeans

Unaud¡ted

Legal Debt Margln Calculaflon for Flscal year 2012

Equalizêd väluâtion besig
2011 1,411,600,333
2010 1,522,788,887
2009 1,469,260,961

Débt limit

Totâ¡ net debt âpplicabte to limit

Legâl debt margin

Total nèt debt âppllcable to the timit
aS a percentâge of debt limit

Average equalized vâluâtion of taxable properly

Debt limit (4 % of average equal¡zation valuê)
Net bonded school debt
Legal debt marg¡n

2003

27,O80,671

21,704,671

5,372,OOOæ

80.16%

Fiscal Year

2O0! 2005 2006

28,854,197 31,4?7,254 36,632,790

21.256,000 20,881,000 23,100,000

7,398,197 10,556,254 13,532,790

74.18o/o 66.4210 63.060/o

tAl

tA/31

t81
tc¡

IB.CI

4,403,650,181æ
1,467,883,394

2007

31,904,554

23,'174.O:00

8,730,6s4

72.64o/o

58,715,336

2008

51,366,979

22,599,000

28,767,979æ

44.O0o/o

2009

57,358,013

21,s99,000

35,359,013æ

38.35%

2010

59,620,835

33,314,000

26,306,835æ

55.8870

2011

60,462,261

32,544,O00

27.918.261æ

53.8370

2012

58,715,336

31,339,000

27,576,336

53.370/o



TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Demographic and Economic Statistics

Last Ten Fiscal Years
Unaudited

Per Capita
Personal

lncome"

J-14

Unemployment

RatedYear Popufation'

12,777
12,906
13,147
13,448
13,464
13,463
13,420
13,433
14,797
14,779

Personal
lncome

(thousands of
dollars) b

427,O97
444,509
467,402
495,882
516,359
530,039
512,309
533,908
588,122
597,406

2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012

33,427
34,442
35,552
36,874
38,351
39,370
38,175
39,746
39,746
39,746

5.90%
5.10%
6.50%
6.50%
7.20%
7.20o/o

8.90%
15.60%
16.00%
16.20%

Source:
a Population information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development
b Personal income is calculated by multiplying per capita income by the population
b Per capita lncome us Department of commerce, Bureau of Economic Analysis
d Unemployment data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development
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Employer

ogl

TOWN OF I{AMMONTON SCI{OOL DISTRICT
Principal Emptoyers,

Current Year and Nine years Ago
UnaudÍted

2012

Rank
Employees (Optionat)

Source:
GASB requires this table to present the principal taxpayers for the current year and nine years ago, however the information was not available.

Percentage of percentage ofTotal Rank TotalE{nployment Employees (Optional) Emptoyment

2
?

4

6
7
I
I

10

2003

J-1 5

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%



Funct¡on{Pr0oram

lnstruction
Rêgulâr
Spèôlal educat¡on
Othêr speclal education
Vocational
Other lnstruction
Nonpublic school programs
Adult/cont¡nulng éduÖ,ation programs

Support Services:
Tuition
Studênt & instruè1ion rêlated servlces
General admimitratlve se¡viceE
School admiñlstråtive se¡vices
Business administrativê services
Plant operationg and maintenance
Pupil transpÒrtation

Special Schools

ä Fôod Service
ol Child Care

Totâl

TOWN OF HAMMONÎON SCHOOL ÞISÎRICT J.16

Full.timê Équlvalent Dlstrict Êmployees by Function/program,
LaBt Ten Flscal Yearg

Unaudlted

2003 2004 2005 2p0s 2oo? 2ooE 2OO9 2OlO 2O't1 2012

168.7 170.0 186.6 186.6 202.0 206.0 213.0 213.0 2oS.O 203.640.0 47 .o 48.8 48.8 64.0 81.0 95,0 96.0 86,0 62.0
13.01.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1 .O 1.0 1.0 1 .O 2.0 2.0

Soutöê3 Dlstrlct Pêflonnêl ReÖords

lnformation fof suppÖñ services for 2003 was not åvailable.

43.0
4.0

23.O
ôñ

âtÂ
50.0

__219 3S9 418 433 436 466 508 5a4 - N 4s0ææææææææ=j=æ:

43.0 57.0 49.5 36.0
4.0 4.5 4.0 4.0

23.O 22.5 22.5 31.0
10.0 1 1.0 9.0 9.0
33.5 33.5 28.0 42.5
50.0 50.0 37.0 37.5

17 ',t7 17 18 17 1S.5 19.5 19.5
11111444

42.0
6.5

32,5
11.5
47.5
â^Ê

45.0

10.0
45.5
41.0

42.0
4,8

24,0
8.0

44.0
39.0

65.4

24.5
ôô

44.6
40.0

19.0
4.0



Flscal Operatlng Cost per percêntage Îeâchlng Staff
Y€ar Enrollment Expendituresâ pupll Change b Elementary

2003 3,113 31,018,738 9,964 166.26V0
2004 3,254 32,149,468 9,880 -0.85%
2005 3,305 U,649,52 10,483 6.1ôYo
2006 3,362 37,633,511 11,194 6.780/o
2007 3,284 36,445,075 1,1,098 -0,860/o
2008 3,266 40,435,.198 12,38í 11.56Vo
2009 3,395 42,194,457 12,428 0.39%
2010 3,434 44,385,958 12,925 4.0olo
20'11 3,551 43,738,s46 12,317 4.70%
2012 3,567 45,636,878 12,794 s.870/o

Sour-ree: Dlstrict records, ASSA and Schedules J.12, J-14

Notê¡ Enrollmènt båsed on annual Octöber dlstrict count

F()

TOWN OF I{AMMONION SCHOOL DISTRICÎ
Operating Staüsücs

Last Ten Flscal yeârs
Unaudlted

Pupll/Têachêr Railo

a Operating êxpendituræ egual total expênditures less dêbt servicê and capital ouilay; Schêdule J.2
Teachlng stälf lncludes only full4imê equivalents of certmcated staff.c Average daily enrollment and average daily atlendance âre obtained from the school Register summery (sRs)

?'t0
218
236
236
267
288
309
310
296
281

Avêlage
Dally Avêrâgê Dally % Change ln StudentMlddle Enrollment Attendãnce Average óaily AttendanceSchool Hlgh School (ADE) G (AD4) Ê Enroltment- percentage

1115 1:13 1i13
1:21 1 :13 1'.11

1:'t 5 1:12 1..14

1:15 1i12 1t14
1:'t 5 1112 1'.14

1:'15 1i12 1'.'14

1:15 1i12 1i14
1:16 1:12 1114
1i15 1i12 1:14
1:15 1:12 1i14

3,1 13
3,241
3,301
3,367
3,294
3,265
3,362
3,420
3,521
3,540

2,908
I nâR

3,069
3,1 33
3,071
3,057
3,143
3,179
3,280
3,312

24.97o/o

4.11Vo

1.85%
2.00%

-2.16to
-0.89%

2.97o/o

1,730h
2.95o/o

0,540/0

93.410/o

93.64%
92.970/o

93.0570

93.22o/o

93.63o/o

93.49%
92.95a/o

93.166/o

93.56%



TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
School Building lnformation

Last Seven Fiscal Years

2006

Unaudited

2007 2008 2009 2010

J-18

3s,365 35,365
500 500
451 408

97;240 97,240
1,464 1,4U
873 907

109,950 109.950
1,604 f ,604

8l I 823

190,641 190,Ot1

1,850 1,850

1,415 1,427

8,000 8,000

District Buildinq
Earlv Childhood Learninq Center

(200f)
Square Feet
Capacity (students)
Enrollment

Elementarv
(1973)
Square Feet
Capacity (students)
Enrollment

Middle School
(1s65)
Square Feet
Capacity (students)
Enrollment

Hioh School
{2002',)
Square Feet

Capac¡ty (students)

Enrollment

Other
Transportation

Square Feet

Number of Schools at June 30, 2012
Early Leaming Center = I
Elementary = 1

Middle School = I
High School = I

35,365
500
492

97,240
1,464

875

109,950
1,604

643

190,641

1,850

1,355

8,000

3s,365
500
497

97,240
1,464

846

109.950
1,604

648

190,641

1,850

1,293

8,000

35,365 35,365
500 500
499 418

97,240 97,240
1,464 1,464
648 809

109,950 109,950
f ,604 I,604
816 849

190,64f '190,641

I,850 1,850

I,303 1,319

8,000 8,000

35,365
500
432

97,240
1,464

840

109,950
1,6M

827

190,641

1,850

1,335

8,000

Source: District records, ASSA
Note: Year of oríginal construction is shown in parentheses. lncreases in square footage and capacity are the

result of additions. Enrollment is based on the annual Ocfober district count.

lnformation for years 2003 through 2005 was not avaílable.
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H¡gh Schoot Sp99g4lL 0 79,057
Middle School
Elementary School
Early Childhood Center

lotal School Fåcilities

Other Facilities

Grand Total

TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
General Fund

Schedule of Requlred Maintenance for School Facilities
Last Ten Years

Unaudited

UNDISTRIBUTED ËXPENDITURES . REQUIRED MAINTENANCÊ FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES
1 t-000-261-xxx

Þ
c)(o

N/A
fl/A

sP99343

87,360
74,066
28,487

189,913 '164,091 -312,748 253,538 227,342 307,518 754,416 335,375 509,199 613,638

42,134
35,347
13,553

2005
139,242
80,305
67,370
25,831

189,913 164,091- 312,748 _253,538_ 227,342 307,518 754,416 335,375 509,199 613.638:::: :::::

2006 20a7
111,121 99,644
65,948 59,132
55,171 49.470
21,298 19,097

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

79,985 196,224 94,181 110,111 278,713
66,9'16 164,161 56,446 74,101 92,894
25,832 63,370 37,553 38,188 54,277

J-1 I



J-20

TOWN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
lnsurance Schedule

June 30,2012
UnaudÍted

Coverage Deductible

New Jersey School Boards Assoc. lnsurance Group -
Cape May Atlantic lnsurance Pool

Property Package
Environmental Package
Extra Expense
Valuable Papers
Business lncomeÆuition
EDP
Equipment Breakdown

General Liability

Automobile Liability

Auto Fhys. Damage
Auto Phys. Damage

Workers' Compensation and Supplemental lndemnit¡¡
Workers' Compensation Part #1
Employers' Liability P arl #2

Each AccidenUEach Employee/Limit by Disease

School Leaders Errors and Omissions Liability
Coverage A
Coverage B

Surety Bond - RLI lnsurance Company
Business Administrator - Barbara S. Prettyman

Source: District Records.

97,383,438
1,000,000

50,000,000
10,000,000
10,700,000

500,000
100,000,000

11,000,000

11,000,000

ACV Basis
Replacement Cost

Statutory

2,000,000

6,000,000
100,000/300,000

5,000
10,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
1,000
5,000

0

0

1,000
0

0

5,000
5,000

25,000
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NIGHTLINGER, COLAVITA & VOLPA
A P r ofes s io n al Ass o ciation

C ertified Pu b líc Acc o unt anß
99I S. Black Horse Pike

P.O. Box 799
Williamstown, NJ 08094

(8s6) 629-3111
Fax (856) 728-2245

October 22,2012

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL O\rER F'INAT\CIAL RE,PORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON A¡[ AUDIT OF'

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WTTH GOVER¡IMENT AUDITING STAIYDARDS

The Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Town of Hammonton School District
County of Atlantic, New Jersey

We have audited the financial statements of the govemmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information ofthe Board of Education of the
Town of Hammonton School District, in the County of Atlantic, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2012, which collectively comprise the Board of Education of the Town of Hammonton's
basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated October 22,2012. \Ve conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Governm¿nt Audíting Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed bythe Office of School Finance,
Department of Education, State of,New Jersey.

Internal Control Over Financial Reportins

Management ofthe Town of Hammonúon School District, in the County of Atlantic, State of New
Jersey, is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting. In
planning and performing our audiq we considered the Town of Hamrnonton Board of Educationb itt"*ul
contol over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing
our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on tft"
effectiveness of the Town of Hammonton Board of Education's intemal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town of Harrmonton Board of
Education's internal control over financial reporting.

A detìciency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect
and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material wealçtess is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control such that there is,a reasonable possibilþ that a material misst¿ternent of,the
entþns financial statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis.
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Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose d.escribed
in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to iJentifyäl deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficienciãs or *utoiuf weaknesses. We did not
identiff any deficiencies in intemal control over financial reporting t¡at we consider to be material
weaknesses, as defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Town of Hammonton Board of
Education's financial statements are free of material misstatemen! we performed tests of iæ comptiance with
certainprovisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with whicfr could
have adirect and material effect on the detennination of financial statement amõunts. However, providing
an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance ot ott 

"r 
matters

þt-ar.e^rgSuiredto be re¡orted under Governm¿nt Audítíng Standards and audit råquirernents as prescribed
by the Office of School Finance, Deparûnent of Educatior¡ State ofNewJersey.

This'report is intended soleþ for the information and use of the audit cornmittee, management,
the Town of Hammonton Board of Rlucation, the New Jersey Department of Education and other state and
federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than these specified parties. However, this report is a matter of public record and its
distribution is not limited.

Respectfully submitted,

NIGITTLINGER, COLAVIILå. & VOLPA, pA%
Raymond Colavita, CPA
Licensed Fublic School Accountant
No.9l5

A P rofæs ío nal As socíttlo n

ttz

NIG IITLI NG E N, CO IAWTA IK YO LPÁ CcrüJied Pablla Å,c@ arúonß
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NIGHTLINGER, COLAVTTA & VOLPA
A Proþssíonøl Assocíttíon

Certífted Publíc Accountants
991 S. Black Horse Pike

P.O. Box 799
lMlliamstowo NJ 08094

(8s6) 629-3111
Fax (856) 72a-2245

October 22,2012

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH
REQTITREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT AIÍD MATERIAL

EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AF{D ON TNTERNAL CONTROL
OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WTTH OMB CIRCULAR A.133

AND NE\ilJERSEY OMB CIRCULAR 04.04

The Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Town of Hammonton School District
County of Atlantic, NewJersey

Complíance

We have audited the Board of Education of the Town of Hammonton School District, in the
County of Atlantic, State of New Jerse¡ compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in
the U.S. Offrce of Mønøgemcnt and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Complíance Supplement and,the New
Jersey Støte Aíd/Grant Compliance Supplemcnt that are appticable to each of its major federal and st¿te
programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. The Town of Hammonton Board of Education's major
federal and state programs are identified in the surffnary of auditor's results section of the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts
and grants applicable to each of its major federal and state programs is the responsibility of the Town of
Hammonton Board of Education's management. Our responsibitity is to express an opinion on the Town of
Hammonton Board of Education's compliance based on our audit.

ÏVe conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in tlre United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governm,ent
Audìtíng Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; the audit requirements as
prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State ofNew Jersey; OMB Circular A-
133 Aadíß of States, Local Governm¿nts and Non-ProJít Organízations; andNew Jersey OMB's Circular
04-04, Síngle Aadìt Polícyfor Recþíents of Federal Grants, State Grants ønd StaÍc Ai!/. Those standards,
OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB!s Circular 04-04,require that we plan and perfonn the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncomplianee with the $pes of compliance requirernents
referred to above that could have a direct and materiat effect on a major federal or state progftim occurred.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Town of Hammonton Board of Education's
compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances. V/e believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not
provide a legal determination of the Town of Hammonton Board of Education's compliance with those
requirements
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In our opinior¡ the Board of Education of the Town of Hammonton School District, in the County
of Atlanticn State gf New Jersey, complied in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above
that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal and statã programs for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2012.

fnternal Control Over Comnliance

Management ofthe Board of Education of the Town of Hammonton School District is responsible
for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of liaws,
regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal and state prograrns. In plarming and per,forming our
audit, we considered the Town of Hammonton Board of Eclucation's internal control over compliance with
requirements that could have a direct and matorial effect on a major federal and or state program to determine
the auditingprocedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on
internal conüol over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and NJ OMB's Circular04-o4, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance.
Accordingl¡ we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town of Harnmonton Board of
Rlucation's internal control over cornpliance.

Adeficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the desþ or operation of a control
does not allowmanagement or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned frrnctions, to
prevent or detect and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state
program on a timely basis. A material wealmess in internal control over compliance is a deficiency- or
combination of deficiencies, in intemal control over compliance; such that there is a reasonable poisibility
that material noncompliance with a type of compliance.requirement of a federal or state program witl not be
prevented or deiected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of the internal confuol over compliance was for the lirnited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and uas not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control over
compliance that might be deficiencies, sig¡rificant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identiff
any deficiency in intemal control over compliance thatwe consider to be amaterial weakness, as defined
above-

This report is intended for the information and use of the audit committee, managemen! tlre Town
of Harnmonton Boa¡d of &lucatior\ the New Jersey State Department of &lucation" and othãr federal and
st¿te awarding agencies and pass-through entities.and is not intended to be and should not.be used by anyone
ottrer than thèse specified parties. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not
limited.

Respectfully strbmitted,

LPA, PA

Raynond Colavita" CPA
Licensed Fublic School Accountant
No.915

Ì,IIGIITLINGER, COI¿IWTÅ ie. yOLpA A þof*sfonalÁssodafíon

LL4

C-crtífud Putlic Aøantana



Faderâl Grenlor/Pass-Thrìruoh%
Ganeral Fund:

Educaflon Jobs Fund
Medicâl Alsbtance Proorarn
Modicâl Assbtâncê ptoorem

Totâl GeneråJ Fund

U.S. Dêpârtñåñt of Agrlculturc
Pe+qd4hrough Statc Dcp.rtrnênt
of Educâtloñ:

EntérÞ¡iâê Fund:

Food Dislribullon ProEråm
Food Disbibutlón Prosrem
Net¡onâl Scñool LurEh proorâm
Nâtlonel Sdlool Lunch prþoram
School Sñack Prôffam
School Snack PrÖgrâm
School Breákfâst PrþOrâm
SchoÖl BtaaKåst Prof, ram

Toùal Ënlérplisê Fund

U.S. Oôpùñm.nt of Educrtlon
Pæ.cd-throuOh St t. DspaÉrnont
ôf Eduóitlonr

SÞecial R6venuê Fund:

No Chlld Lefl Behind (N.C.L.B.)
T¡flè I

Titl6 I, Cafiyovêr
Titlð L Ceûvovêr
ARRA . Title l, Part A
Titlô I, School lmprovemênt Ac,t, Carryover
ARRA - T¡tle I, School lmÞfovemont Aôt
TitlE ll, PadA
Titlè ll, Part A, Carvôvêr
ltlo ll, Pàrt A" Ca¡¡vóve¡
Title ll. Pert Þ, Câtryov.Er
Titlè ll, Part D, Canrover
Title lll, Engl¡sh Lang Enhancêmsnt
Titlo lll, Enq Lânn Enhance, Carryover
Tìtlé lll, EnO LánÞ Enhence, Cqnyover
Title lV Carrvo\rer
lDËA Perl B. Bes¡c Reculer
IDEA Part B, Bás¡ô Res; Cârryover
lD-qA Pârt B, Bàslc Rs.i¡, CarrvovEr
ARRÂ - IDEA Part B. Basic
IDEA Part B, Pfèschóôl
IDEA Part B, Prorchool, Carwtryer
IDEA Part B, Prssôhdot, Canvovðt
ARRA - IDEA Part B. Proschool

Càrl D, Pôrkhà, Sàcondàrv
C€l D. Parkfñs, Sé.condáw

Totâl SpÊoial Revênr.þ Fund

Totål Fedêral Flnancial Asslôlañcè

Fcde¡ål Gtanlorstate Þröorâmor carryover/ t"îliåtri,"¿$ Dêfêned rAccounrs DuètoCFDA Proièct Aüierd crenl !9!c199 t-viäriãrãíl - cæh BudÞ'tarv '-'c"n""il"d Revsnue Ràce¡vabre) Granror åtNutñber Numbar Amounl pãriää -eÈññí 'Amüi" ne'õi)ä¿ eïJ#ãñ'rå. Eñcumbrâncss 6ßot,t2 6ßot12 6ßot12

84 4104 ARRA 39119? W19t.19'9?ryoJt sT!,7-21 (392,q70) (10,e46)

"?:íi3 
vâ 33:3å3 tytll,1ffiy,1? (1s,278\ "lå:åis 'Ì8á:ütj irs,egii

(¡

10wN oF
Scheduls of

'10.565 N/A
10.565 I,t/A10.555 ¡t/A10.55s N/A10.555 N/A10.555 N/A10.553 N/A10.553 N/A

ôÖHOOL D|SIRICT
of Fêdèrâl

$76,719
64,930

s38,1 1 1

480,616
1,072

Y¿O
107,971
87,962

84.010
84.010
84.010
84.389
84.010
84.888
u.367
84.367
84.367
84.318
84.318

84.365A
84.365a
84.365A

84.,186
u.o¿7A
u.0274
u.027A
84.3914
u.173
u.'173
84.173

u.392A
44.o48
84.048

07t01t,11{6,ß0t12
07t01tî0{ßßot11
07nlt11Æt30t12
07/01/10-06ß0/11
07t01t11-cf,ßu12
07t01t10{6/3U11
07ß1t11ßfa0n2
07t01t10-06t30t11

NCLB-1960-12
NCLB-1 960-i 1

NCLB-196&10
ARRA496G.IO
NCLB-196010
ARRAí960-10
NCLB-1960-12
NCLBI 960-1 1

NCLB-1960-10
NCLB-1960t1
NCLB-1960-10
NCLB-I960-12
NCLSI960-11
NCLB-19ô0-10
NCLB-1960-11
tDEA-1960-12
tDEAI960,.11
IDEAÊ196G10

ARRA-1960-10
IDEA-1960-12
tDEAl9e&.11
tDEA-196û.f0

ARRA-1960-10
PERK.I96G12
PERK-1960-11

730,855
658,665
602,832
189,307
20,319

8,285
82,952
95,918
92,222

'1,7u
6,006

62,364
54,381
42,416
11,873

673,440
644,550
6?1,143
758,169

23,OU
22,924
21,709
27,5U
50,982
51.884

s3,076

(32,7e8)

(7.2431

3,07ô
(3,076)

09t01t11-08t31t12
09/01/10-08/31/1 I
09/01/09-08ß1/10
o9n1t094arúA1
09/01/09{8ßl/10
09lo1/09-08/31/l I
æß1t1148t31t12
09/01/10{8^t111 1

09/01 /09-04e1 /1 0
09rþ1/1û08ß1/11
09/01/0908t31/1 0
o9to1t11{,8ß1t12
09/|01/10{8ß1/1 1

09/oí /0948/31 /l 0
09/D1/0948ßl/10
09ß1t1148ß1t12
09101t1048t31t11
09;101109.08ß1/10
09/01/09{8ß1/1 ,l

o9to1t1148Íè1t12
o9ß1t1ù08ß1t11
09rO'1/.09.08/31/10
09/01/09-08/31/1 I
07n1h'l{É/3u12
07to1t10-o6t30t11

t36.965) 756.477 (725.717\ o

74,719

532,735
32,798

1,072

105,910
7243

Êxhlbft K-3
Schedulè A

(222,550)
(16,503)
(14,800)

(443',,

(31,545)
(1,6221-

299

(78,563)

(538,1 1 1)

(1,072\

t't07,971\

(556.003) 0 1.247.056 (1.721.538\ (639ì

_$qs¿4Ð __-q _1.139,393- ___8,eff"sli- ___-_l€3er
The Aøompanying Noæs to Schedules ofArards ¡nd Fimciâl A!ri!t!¡@ arc m intçgnl pan ofråir rchcdule.

(10,688)
l'1,020)
(4,5s6)

('168,683)
(43,392\
(17,495\

(6,878)
AâO

(4,01s)

(12,2OO)

286,224
16,503
47,816

443
1,469

1,232

(5,376)

t2.061)

34,085
1,822

602
ÃÂñ

1 1,066
'1,020
5,392

456,271
248,9V8

43,392
17,495
23,O84

6,878

4,015
27,951
12,200

(605,586)
(109,133)

(33,016)

(1,469)
(78,5s5)

(9,026)

(1,4371

(57,017)
(28,849)

(836)
(u2,253',t

(80,295)
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Town of Hammonton School District
Notes to the Schedules of Financial Assistance
June 30,2012

NOTE 1. GENERAL

The accompanyrng schedules of expendifures of federal awards and state financial assistance
include federal and state award activity of the Board of Education, Town of Hammonton School
District. The Board of Education is defined in Note l(A) to the Board's basic financial
staternents. All federal and state awards received directly from federal and state agencies, as

well as federal awards and state financial assistance passed through other govemment agencies is
included on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance.

NOTE 2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance are presented on
the budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service
fund, which are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are
described in Note I to the Board's basic financial statements.

NOTE 3. RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial st¿tements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP
basis. Budgetary comparison statements or schedules @SI) are presented for the general fund
and special revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain
revenue is permitted by law or grant agreement to be recognized, in the audit year, whereas for
GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until the subsequent year or when expenditures have
been made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with
the excepion of the revenue recognition of the last st¿te aid payment in the current budget year,
which is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes that payment is not
recognized until the subsequent budget year due to the state defenal and recording of the last
state aid payment in the subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the
accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis which recognizes
encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis
does not. The special revenue fund atso recognizes the last st¿te aid payment in the current
budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A. L8A:22-4.2.

The net adjustment to reconcile &om budgetary basis to GAAP basis is $(129,288) for the
general fund and $3,100 for the special revenue fund. See tlre following schedules and Note
1(E)9 for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for
the general and special revenue funds. There are no differences in the reporting of the food
service or debt service funds. Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the
Board's basic financial statements on a GAAP basis as follows:
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Town of Hammonton School District
Notes to the Schedules of Financial Assistance
June 30, 2012

NOTE 3. RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

General Special
Fund RevenueFund

State Assistance:
Actual amounts (budgetary)
"revenues" from the Schedule of
Expenditures of State Financial
Assistance $15,987,560 833,31,2 16,820,872

Difference - budget to "GAAP"
Grant accounting budgetary

basis differs from GAAP in that
encumbrances are recognized as

expenditures, and tlre related
revenue is recognized.

The last state aid payment is
recognized as revenue for
budgetary purposes, and differs
from GAAP which does not
recognize this revenue until the
subsequent year when the St¿te
recognizes the related expense
(GASB 33).

Total St¿te revenue as reported
on the statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in
fi¡nd balances

(t29,288) (5,254) (134,542)

$L5,858,272 828,058 16,686,330

General Fund
Special Revenue Fund
Debt Service Fund
Food Service Ftmd

Total Awards and
Financial Assistance

Federal

s 441,2L9
r,729,892

725,717

15,858,272
829,058
467,273

15,714

Total

16,299,491
2,557,950

467,273
74r,431
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Town of Hammonton School District
Notes to the Schedules of Financial Assistance
June 30,2012

General Special
Fund Revenue Fund Tot¿l

Federal Assistance:
Actual amounts (budgetary)
"revenues" from the Schedule of
Expenditures of Federal Awards $441,219 1,72I,538 2,162,757

Difference - budget to "GAAP"
Grant accounting budgetary

basis differs from GAAF in that
encumbrances are recognized as
expenditures, and the related
revenue is recognized.

Total Federal revenue as reported
on the statement of revenue,
expenditures, and changes in fund
balances

8,354 8,354

$44r,219 r,729,892 2,r7l,rrl

NOTE 4. RELA]TIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FTNANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related
federal and state financial reports"

NOTE 5. OTIfiR

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year
value received and current year distributions, respectively. The amounts reported as TPAF
Pension Contributions represents the amount paid by the St¿te on behalf of the district for the
year ended June 30, 2012. TPAF Social Security Contributions represents the amount
reimbursed by the State for the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF
members for the year ended June 30, 2012.

NOTE 6. SCHOOLV/IDE PROGRAM FUNDS

Schoolwide programs are not separate Federal programs as defined in OMB Circular A-133;
amounts used in schoolwide programs are included in the total expenditures of the program
contributing the funds in the Schedule of Expenditure of Federal Awards. The district does not
operate any schoolwide programs.
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EXHIBIT K.6

TO\ilN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

F'OR THE F'ISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2OI2

Secúion I - Summary of Auditor's Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued:

Internal control over financial reporting:

l) Material weakness (es) identified?

2) Significant deficiencies identified?

Noncompliance material to basic
financial statements noted?

X'ederal Awards

Internal control over major programs:

l) Material weakness (es) identified?

2) Significant deficiencies identified?

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for
major progftrms:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with section .510(a) of
Circular A-133?

84.010
84.389
84.027
84.173
84.391
84.392
84.410

yes X no

none
yes X reported

yes X no

yes X no

none
yes__________X_ reported

Unqualified Opinion

Unqualified Opinion

yes X no

GFDA Number(sl Name of F'ederal program or cluster
Title I

ARRA Title t
IDEA

IDEA Preschool
ARRA IDEA

ARRA IDEA Freschool
Education Jobs Fund

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between tlpe A and type B programs: $ 300,000.Qg
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X yes



TO\ilN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF F'INDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE F'TSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,20t2
(continued)

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results (continued)

State Awards

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: $ 300.000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

Internal control over major programs:

X yes

1) Material weakness (es) identified?

2) Significant deficiencies identified that
are not considered to be material
weaknesses?

EXHIBIT K.6

yes X no

yes X no

yes X no

Nanne of State Program

Tlpe of auditor's report issued on compliance for major progrÍuïrs: Unquatified Opinion

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to
be reported in accordance with NJOMB
Circular Letter 04-04

Identification of major programs:

GMIS Number(s)

t2-49s-034-5120-078
12495-034-5120-089
t2-495-034-5120-068
12-495-034-5120-086
t2-495-034-st20-017

Equalization Aid
Special Education Categorical Aid
School Choice Aid
Preschool Education Aid
Debt Service Fund
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EXHIBIT K.6

TOWI\ OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
, SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AI{D QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE f,,ISCAL YEAR ENDED JUI\IE 30,20t2
(continued)

; Section II - Financial Statement Findings
i

:

X'indine: NONE
i

Criteria or specific requirement:
:

:

i Condition:

i

I Context:

:

i

Effect:

i Cause:

a

a

i Recommendation:

Managementts resDonse:
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EXHIBIT K-6

TO\üN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
scHEDttLE OF FINDTNGS AND QUESTIO|{ED COSTS

TOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2OT2
ì (continued)

i

Section III - Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance

' 
findings and euestioned Costs

TEDERAL AWARDS
:-
i

tr'indine: NONE

, Information on the federal program:

i

i Criteria or specific requirement:
:

i Condition:
!

Ì

i questioned Costs: None

: Context:
¡

. Effect:
i
:

: Cause:

Recommendation:

Managementrs response:
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EXHIBIT K.6

TO\ilN OF HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012
(continued)

Section III - f,'ederal Awards and State f'Ínancial Assistance
Findings and Questioned Costs

STATE FINA¡ICIAL ASSISTAI\CE

X'indine: NONE

Srogram

Criteria or specific requirement:

Condifion:

Questioned Costs: None

Contexf:

Effect:

Cause:

Recommendation:

Managernentrs response:
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EXHTBIT K.7

TO\üN OF' HAMMONTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
STJMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JTJNE 3O,2OI2

This section identifies the status of prior - year findings related to the basic financial statements and Federal
and State awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 Government Auditing
Standards, U.S. OMB Circular A-133 (Section .315 (a) (bÐ and New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04.

STATUS OF' PRIOR. YEAR. F'INDINGS

Financinl Statement Fíndinss :

None
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